The Humboldt Schools.

Hatsratss 7 (z(’lé(‘l errzerls dence 7906,

GOVERNING BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, June 13, 2017

HUSD Transportation Training Facility
6411 N. Robert Road, Building 500
Prescott Valley, AZ

Regular Session @ 6:30

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Richard Adler, President
Suzie Roth, Vice President
Ryan Gray, Member
Paul Leon, Member
Paul Ruwald, Member

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22 * MR. DANIEL STREETER, SUPERINTENDENT
6411 N. ROBERT ROAD, PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86314 « PHONE 928.759.4000 e FAX 928.759.4020



POSTED
6-9-2017

3:00 p.m.

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students”

NOTICE OF COMBINED PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE

GOVERNING BOARD OF EDUCATION

Notice is hereby given that the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 will convene during a
meeting open to the public on June 13, 2017, at the HUSD Transportation Training Facility, located at 6411 N.
Robert Road (Bldg. 500), Prescott Valley, Arizona.

medium.

e |f authorized by a majority vote of the members of the Governing Board, any matter on the Open Meeting
Agenda may be discussed in executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice thereon, pursuant to
A.R.S. 38-431.03 (A)(3). The Board may also vote to convene in executive session to review and discuss issues
marked with an asterisk (*). These sessions are not open to the public; however, Board decisions will be made in
open public assembly.

e Members of the HUSD Governing Board who are not able to attend in person may participate via an electronic

e The Agenda may be revised up to twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. Revisions will be posted at the
HUSD District Office located at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona, and on the district website
www.humboldtunified.com and go to the Governing Board Tab.

e Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by
contacting Mary Diaz at (928)759-5007 or mary.diaz@humboldtunified.com. Requests should be made as early
as possible to arrange the accommodation.

e Members of the public wishing to address the Board are requested to complete a Public Participation Form
provided at the entrance of the meeting area.

e Discussion by the Board is limited to items posted on the agenda.

AGENDA

6:30 REGULAR SESSION

Regular Session

WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY
ROLL CALL

AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT

CURRENT EVENTS
A. Board
B. Superintendent

CELEBRATING SUCCESSES
A. Recognition of Governing Board Member Paul Leon (resigning June 15, 2017 — moving
out of state) — Richard Adler, Governing Board President

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Participation is reserved for members of the public who have submitted a completed Public
Participation Form. Total length of time shall not exceed 30 minutes. Individual times shall not
exceed 5 minutes (Policy BEDH). When addressing the Board, speakers are to state their name and
subject into the microphone so that their statements may be properly recorded.

Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically on the agenda. Therefore,
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to
directing staff to study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further
consideration and decision at a later time.

June 13, 2017 Page 1 of 3




8. CONSENT ITEMS
This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may
be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda

item.
Pages 2-6 A. Personnel Recommendations

Pages 7-11 B. Governing Board Meeting Minutes of May 9, 2017 (audio recordings are posted on the
District's website at www.humboldtunified.com)

Pages 12-243 C. Financial/Business
1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $1,265,587.25
2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $7,731,223.10

Pages 244-251 D. Monthly Budget Report

Pages 252-257 E. Monthly Student Activities Report

Pages 258-264 F. Request for approval to dispose of obsolete technology equipment

Pages 265-270 G. Request for approval of the 2017-18 Stipend Schedule

Pages 271-275 H. Request for approval of the 2017-18 Supplemental Wage Schedule

Pages 276-341 1.  Request for approval to renew an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with the Arizona
Department of Economic Security/Rehabilitation Services Administration for our Youth Transition

Program for the 2017-18 school year

Pages 342-357 J. Request for approval to renew an agreement with Educational Services, Inc., for retiree
reemployment services for 2017-18

Pages 358-368 K. Request for approval to renew/ratify the AVID College Readiness System Services and
Products Agreement for fiscal year 2017-18

Pages 369-370 L. Gifts and donations
9. DISCUSSION ITEMS (no action will be taken)
Pages 371-379 A. Report from Performance Contracting regarding their complimentary preliminary energy audit of
the District

Pages 380-385 B. Report from Assistant Superintendent Jim Bogner to include facilities walk-throughs and the
District’'s Capital Plan

Pages 386-399 C. First Reading of Policy Advisories 584 — 587 as presented by Arizona School Boards
Association (ASBA)

e PAS584 EEAG- Student Transportation in Private Vehicles
EEAG-R
o PAS585 EEB — Business and Personnel Transportation Services
e PAS58E EFDA - Collection of Money/Food Tickets
o PAS87 JL — Student Weliness
10. ACTION

Pages 400-403 A. Discussion and possible action to approve a new 1.0 FTE position for a Career and Technical
Education Specialist at Bradshaw Mountain High School

Pages 404-405 B. Discussion and possible action to increase the FTE for the AVID (Advancement Via Individual
Determination) teaching position at Glassford Hill Middle School

Regular Session June 13, 2017 Page 2 of 3



Pages 406-413 C. Discussion and possible action to approve a data sharing agreement with the Arizona
Commission for Postsecondary Education for students participating in the high school's GEAR
UP program

Pages 414-415 D. Discussionand possible action to approve the appointment of a board member to serve
as the District's trustee to the Yavapai Unified Employee Benefit Trust beginning June 15, 2017

1. PERSONNEL
Pages 416-417 A. Discussion and possible action to approve the hiring of a new Executive Director of Special
Services for the 2017-18 fiscal year

Pages 418-419 B. Discussion and possible action to approve the hiring of a new Executive Director of Federal
Programs for the 2017-18 fiscal year

Pages 420-421 *C. The Board may vote to move into executive session pursuant to A.R.S § 38-341.03 (A)(1)
(Personnel) for discussion regarding the resignation of certified employee, Joeli Tickner

12 ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:

June 27, 2017 6:30 p.m. Special Meeting @ Transportation Training Facility
July 11, 2017 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Transportation Training Facility
August 8, 2017 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Mountain View Elementary

13. ADJOURNMENT

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up.
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com, on the home page, go to the School Board fab —Board Packets —Select Year
-+Select Meeting Date. (Note: Large packets are saved in muitiple sections).

Regular Session June 13, 2017 Page 3 0f 3



CELEBRATING
SUCCESSES
ltem 6

A. Recognition of Governing Board Member Paul Leon






CONSENT
ltem 8A.

Personnel Recommendations



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on June 13, 2017

A. RESIGNATIONS/MATERNITY LEAVES/LEAVES OF ABSENCE/OTHER
Certified Staff

Mark Ernster — Assistant Principal @ BMHS (6-9-17)

Blair Hillig — Instructional Specialist @ BMHS-W (5-26-17 for 17-18)
Kevin Knaack — Assistant Principal @ LTS (6-16-17)

Casey Managhan — Teacher Grade 1 @ MVES (5-26-17)

Dani Nguyen — Teacher Music @ BMMS (5-26-17)

Julie Okon — Teacher Psychology AP (5-26-17)

Jolie Tickner — Instructional Specialist @ GHMS (5-30-17)

Brent Welsh — Teacher Gifted @ CSES (5-26-17)

Elizabeth Williams — Teacher Kindergarten @ GES (6-1-17)

DGONDO AW

Classified Staff

Ronald Clark — Bus Driver Regular (5-25-17)

Birgit Dolhyj — 6.5 Hr/Day Aide Moderate Severe/Profound @ MVES (5-25-17)

William Dunn — F&N Driver/Preventative Maintenance Technician (6-30-17)( ESI for 17-18)
Sylvia Gonzalez-Espinosa — Custodian @ LTS (5-15-17)

Sandra Johns — 6.5 Hr/Day Aide Moderate Severe/Profound @ MVES (5-15-17)

Cathy Johnson — Nurse @ HES (5-26-17)

Lauren Martinez — 6 Hr/Day Aide Preschool @ (5-22-17)

Jessica Morris — 6.5 Hr/Day Aide Moderate Severe/Profound @ GHMS (5-12-17)

Michael Picard — Custodian @ BMHS-W (5-19-17)

CONOO AN =

Substitute+ Staff

1. None

B. EMPLOYMENT OFFERS (Employment offer is subject to acceptable background/fingerprint checks.)
Certified Staff

Cynthia Boutin — Speech Language Pathologist Assistant (new position for 17-18)
Christopher Boles — Teacher Resource @ GES (replaces Ginger Bentley for 17-18)

Stacy Brush — Assistant Principal @ LTS (replaces Kevin Knaack for 17-18)

Claudia Chavira — Teacher AVID @ GHMS (replaces Michelle Gullickson for 17-18)

Gary Cook — Teacher On line Facilitator @ BMHS-W (new position for 17-18)

Sondra Davis — Teacher Art @ GHMS (replaces Katherine Davis for 17-18)

Donte Edmundson ~ Teacher Language Arts @ GHMS (replaces Callie Pastor for 17-18)
Stephanie Griffin — Teacher Music @ GES (replaces Cambria Quinn for 17-18)

Rachel Hay — Teacher Grade 2 @ CSES (replaces Jennifer Miller for 17-18)

10. Alyssa Horton — Teacher Grade 1 @ LVES (replaces Monique Apalategui for 17-18)

11. Katelyn Johnson — Teacher Language Arts @ GHMS (replaces Jessica Marks for 17-18)
12. Amy Lincoln-Mousseau ~ Teacher Grade 3 @ LVES (replaces Jacquelyn Hamrick for 17-18)
13. Tony Miller — Assistant Principal @ BMHS-W (replaces Mark Ernster for 17-18)

14. Angela Moore — Teacher ELD @ LTS (replaces Donald Gagnon for 17-18)

15. Kimberly Pepen — Teacher Grade 1 @ LTS (replaces Cheryl Scharrer for 17-18)

16. Anna Powers - Speech Language Pathologist Assistant (new position for 17-18)

17. Katherine Rogge — Teacher Grade 4@ CSES (replaces Catherine Morton-Armijo for 17-18)
18. Katrina Taylor — Teacher Grade 3 @ GES (replaces Bethany Corona for 17-18)

19. Katherine Wyly — Teacher Resource @ HES (replaces Karen Willis for 17-18)

20. Jona Lourenco ~ Teacher Preschool @ BFPS (replaces Carol McFadden for 17-18)

CoONDIOA~®N =~

Page 1 of 4



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on June 13, 2017

Classified Staff

Novice Cole — 3.5 Hr/Day Aide After School Program (replaces Alexis Harwell)

Emily Conway - 8.75 Hr/Day Aide Moderate Severe/Profound @ MVES (replaces Mark Jordan for
17-18)

Melody Dalton — 2 Hr/Day Aide After School Program (vacant)

Anthony Libby — Custodian @ BMMS (replaces Michael Picard)

Shauna Manning — Nurse @ HES (replaces Cathy Johnson for 17-18)

Yaremi Meyer — 2 Hr/Day Aide After School Program (vacant)

Desirae Pitt — 7 Hr/Day Clerk Receiving @ HES (replaces Deborah Wheeler for 17-18))
Irene Pritchett — 6 Hr/Day Aide Preschool @ BFPS (replaces Dora Welker for 17-18)
Pamela Robinette ~ Nurse @ GES (replaces Shellie Hormann for 17-18)

10 Tracy Scheffert — 6.5 Hr/Day Aide Title | @ CSES (replaces Teresa Baily)

11. Suzette Wharton — 3.7 Hr/Day Aide After School Program (Alexis Harwell)

12. John Wilson — 3 Hr/Day Aide Playground @ MVES (replaces Tojona Loughmiller for 17-18)

N e

©OND O AW

Substitute + Staff

1. Madelyn Brown - Nurse

Robertson Beauchamp — Teacher
Shellie Hormann - Nurse

Cathy Johnson — Nurse

Carol McFadden - Teacher

Jennifer Repp - Teacher

Robertson Scantamburlo-Hall — Teacher

NoosLN

C. SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACTS

Overloads
1. None

Stipends Specifically Listed on Board-approved 2016-2017 Stipend Schedule
(M&O-34018.75; Tax Credit-$612.50; General Tax Credit- $00.00; SPED-$6000.00: Other-
$23500.00)

Christine Burnett — Lead Psychologist (for 17-18)

Christine Burnett — .5 Psychologist Intern Supervision (for 17-18)
Marissa Busk — Gifted Coach @ LVES

Christine Harris - .5 Psychologist Intern Supervision (for 17-18)
Patrick Keeling — Network Administrator (for 17-18)

Jennifer Medina — District ELD Coordinator (for 17-18)

Pamela Percival — .5 Student Council Advisor Elementary @ LTS
Elizabeth Rushton — Reading Counts Middle School @ LTS
Therese Schmidt — Coach Track Elementary @ LTS

10 Rebecca Smith — ACA Insurance Liaison (for 17-18)

11. Jeff Torp — Lead Speech (for 17-18)

12. Nancy Wilson — Lead Nurse (for 17-18)

PCONOGORWN =

QOther Stipends
(M&O-$00.00; Tax Credit-$3087.50; F&N-$0.00; Special Education-$0.00; Other-$0.00)

Kellie Benware — Yearbook Advisor Elementary @ LVES
Tiffany Church — National Honor Society @ BMHS-W
Gena Hatfield — Germany Exchange Program @ BMHS
Danielle Larson Link Crew @ BMHS

orLD

Page 2 of 4



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on June 13, 2017

6. Valtie McKnight — Yearbook Advisor Elementary @ LVES
7. Therese Schmidt — Coach Cheer @ LTS

D. IN-DISTRICT TRANSFERS

Certified

1. Jaclyn Beilfuss — from Teacher Grade 3 @ LTS to Teacher Grade 5 @ LTS (replaces Jessica
Desjadon for 17-18)

2. Anastasia Brantley — from Teacher Grade 5 @ CSES to Teacher Resource @ CSES (replaces
Brittony Ard for 17-18)

3. Katherine Davis — from Teacher Art @ GHMS to Teacher Grade 2 @ LTS (replaces Cassie Mulcahy
for 17-18)

4. Jessica Desjadon ~ from Teacher Grade 5 @ LTS to Teacher Grade 3 @ LTS (replaces Jaclyn
Beilfuss for 17-18)

5. Blair Hillig — from .4 Teacher Math @ BMHS-W to 1.0 Teacher Math @ BMHS-W (replaces Kristie
Leffler)

6. Brittany Kominska- from Teacher Grade 5§ @ CSES to Teacher Gifted @ CSES (replaces Brent
Weish for 17-18)

7. Jessica Marks - from Teacher Language Arts @ GHMS to Teacher English @ BMHS-W (replaces
Kristen O’Shaughnessy)

8. Kendra Swenson - from 5.5 Hr/Day Aide Resource @MVES to Teacher Grade 5@ MVES (replaces
Amanda Wallace)

9. Amanda Wallace — from Teacher Grade 5 @ MVES to Teacher Grade 1 @ MVES (replaces Casey
Managhan for 17-18)

Classified

1. Maria Betancur Davis — from 7 Hr/Day Aide Moderate Severe/Profound @ MVES to 7 Hr/Day Aide
Moderate Severe/Profound @ CSES (position and employee transfer for 17-18)

2. Christine Knox — from 6.5 Hr/Day Aide Moderate Severe/Profound @ MVES to 6.5 Hr/Day Aide
Moderate Severe/Profound @ CSES (position and employee transfer for 17-18)

3. Phyliis Lindsay — from 7 Hr/Day Aide Moderate Severe/Profound @ GHMS to 6.5 Hr/Day Aide
Moderate Severe/Profound @ GHMS (replaces Jessica Morris for 17-18)

4. Tojona Loughmiller — from 3 Hr/Day Aide Playground @ MVES to 6.5 Hr/Day Aide Moderate
Severe/Profound @ MVES (replaces Maria Liuzzo for 17-18)

5. Julie Martin from 3.9 Hr/Day Aide Preschool @ BFPS to 6 Hr/Day Aide Preschool @ BFPS (for 17-
18 vacant)

6. Kathleen Montierth — from 7 Hr/Day Aide Speech Therapy to 6.5 Hr/Day Aide Moderate
Severe/Profound @ MVES (replaces Birgit Dolhyj)

7. Heather Riggs ~ from Secretary Administrative Transportation to Secretary Administrative Special
Services (replaces Jeanette Arntzen for 17-18)

8. Michelle Sartor- from 7 Hr/Day Aide Resource @ GHMS to Receptionist Campus @ GHMS
(replaces Shannon Elliot for 17-18)

9. Samantha Taylor — from 7 Hr/Day Aide Moderate Severe/Profound @ CSES to 6.5 Hr/Day Aide Title
| @ CSES (replaces Julie O’Neil)

10. Deborah Wheeler — from 7 Hr/Day Aide Moderate Severe/Profound @ MVES to 7 Hr/Day Aide
Moderate Severe/Profound @ CSES (position and employee transfer for 17-18)

11. Heidi Woodruff — from 6.5 Hr/Day Aide Moderate Severe/Profound @ MVES to 6.5 Hr/Day Aide
Moderate Severe/Profound @ CSES (position and employee transfer for 17-18)

E. INCREASE/ DECREASE IN HOURS (+OR -) OR FUNDING

Certified
1. Teacher AVID from .625 FTE to 1.0 FTE @ GHMS (for 17-18)
2. Teacher Title | from 5 FTEto O FTE @ LTS (for 17-18)

Page 3 of 4



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on June 13, 2017

Classified

1. Aide Title | from 3.25 Hrs/Day to 6 Hrs/Day @ LTS (for 17-18)

2. Tusanne Cordes from 8 Hrs/Day Bus Aide Special Education to 6 Hrs/Day Bus Aide Special
Education (for 17-18)

Page 4 of 4






CONSENT
ltem 8B.

Minutes

May 9, 2017

(audio minutes are available on the district website)



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students”

Audio Minutes Table of Contents (with markers) — 05-09-2017

The Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 convened during a meeting open to the public on
May 9, 2017, at the HUSD Transportation Training Facility iocated at 6411 N. Robert Road, Building 500,
Prescott Valley, Arizona.

To get to the audio minutes on our website, please go to www.humboldtunified.com — School Board —
Board Meetings — Meeting Minutes — Select Year — Select Meeting Date — Digital Board Minutes. The
recording will automatically begin. You may drag the recording time marker to the specific agenda item you
wish to review. Timed markers are shown below.

6:30 REGULAR SESSION

Note: This meeting is recorded in two segments, Part 1 and Part 2 (as indicated).

Markers
Part 1
00:03 1. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER
00:12 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY
00:38 3. SWEARING IN OF GOVERNING BOARD MEMBER RYAN GRAY - Tim Carter — Yavapai
County School Superintendent
02:25 4. ROLL CALL
02:42 5. AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT
Personnel Item 12.C. — removed from agenda and to be addressed at a future meeting
03:23 6. CURRENT EVENTS
A. Board

B. Superintendent

7. CELEBRATING SUCCESSES
07.20 A. Recognition of 2017 HUSD Retirees - James Bogner, Assistant Superintendent of Operations,
and Richard Adler, Governing Board President

16:00 B. Recognition of the 2016 Yavapai County Education Foundation Teacher of the Year finalists and
category winners from HUSD - Superintendent Streeter

20:38 C. HUSD VIPs — Bright Futures Preschool — Dr. Kay Turner, Coordinator
1. Certified — Carol McFadden
2. Classified — Christine “Tris” Floyd
3. Volunteer — Marilyn Levell

24:26 D. Announcement of Humboldt Elementary School being selected as one of five sites in the state to
participate in Project Harvest, a water harvesting demonstration site (awarded by Dewey-
Humboldt Community Environmental Board in collaboration with the University of Arizona
Superfund Research Program)

8. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
27:21 Participation is reserved for members of the public who have submitted a completed Public
Participation Form. Total length of time shall not exceed 30 minutes. Individual times shall not
exceed 5 minutes (Policy BEDH). When addressing the Board, speakers are to state their name and
subject info the microphone so that their statements may be properly recorded.

Regular Session May 9, 2017 Page 1 of 4
8



Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically on the agenda. Therefore,
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to
directing staff to study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further
consideration and decision at a later time.

NONE

9. CONSENT ITEMS

27:50 This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may
be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda
item.
A. Personnel Recommendations

B. Governing Board Meeting Minutes of April 11, 2017 (audio recordings are posted on the
District's website at www.humboldtunified.com)

C. Financial/Business
1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 1,658,311.02
2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $ 2,675,371.34

D. Monthly Budget Report
E. Monthly Student Activities Report

F. Request for approval of Project Bears Summer School Program to be held at Bradshaw
Mountain High School, June 5 - 30, 2017

G. Request for approval to amend an intergovernmental agreement (1GA) with the Arizona School
for the Deaf and Blind (ASDB) for the 2017-18 school year (Addendum E)

H. Request for approval to renew an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with Mountain
institute JTED for a three-year term, July 1, 2017 — June 30, 2020

. Request for approval to add standard language to the job descriptions of Transportation
Department’s Conduct Coordinator, Route Coordinator, and Training Coordinator

J.  Request for approval of out-of-state travel for eligible Bradshaw Mountain High School wrestling
athietes and their chaperones to attend the Cimarron-Memorial Dual Team Competition to be
held in Las Vegas, Nevada, June 12-14, 2017

K. Request for approval of out-of-state trave! for eligible Bradshaw Mountain High School
Drama students and their chaperones to fravel to Lincoln, Nebraska, June 18-25, 2017, to attend
the International Thespian Festival

L. Request for approval of out-of-state travel for eligible Bradshaw Mountain High School football
athletes and their chaperones to attend California Football Camp to be held at the University of
California San Diego, July 18-23, 2017

M. Request for approval of out-of-state travel for eligible Bradshaw Mountain High School HOSA
Organization (Future Health Professionals) students and their chaperones to travel to the
HOSA National Leadership Conference to be held in Orlando, Florida, June 20-25, 2017

N. Gifts and donations
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY - ALL (Note: Ryan Gray abstained on Iltem 9.H.)

10. DISCUSSION ITEMS (no action will be taken)

29:40 A. Report from Coyote Springs Elementary School teachers Yvonne Berry, Jennifer Ruiz, Melissa
Part 2 Tighe, and Occupational Therapist Dianne Rucker, regarding the grants they received from the
00:01 Yavapai Community Education Foundation

Regular Session May 9, 2017 Page 2 of 4

9



06:55 B. Discussion of the Long Look Drive widening project (Long Look Drive/Glassford Hill Road)

20:00 C. Discussion of the Board's issues of importance for consideration by the Arizona Schoo! Boards
Association as their focus of legislative effort for fiscal year 2017-18

37:05 D. Federal Programs Update presented by Danny Brown to include:
s Title | Every School Succeeds Act (ESSA)
e Yavapai County Education Technology Consortium (YCETC)
o Forest Fees Management Association (FFMA)

11. ACTION
49:38 A. Discussion and possible action to approve the revised expenditure budget for fiscal year 2016-
17
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

53:40 B. Discussion and possible action to approve the 2017-18 Classification List for classified
employees
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

55:33 C. Discussion and possible action regarding a request for approval of a new job description for a
Licensed Practical Nurse (LPN) and pay scale to be added to the Nurse’s Salary Schedule
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

01.00:58 D. Discussion and possible action regarding a request for approval of a new 1.0 FTE position for
the online education program at Bradshaw Mountain High School
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

01:07:30 E. Second Reading of possible adoption of Policy Advisories 568 — 583 as presented by Arizona
School Boards Association (ASBA)
o PAS568 BGD - Board Review of Regulations
o PAS56BY DIE - Audits/Financial Monitoring
¢ PAS5T0 DJE - Bidding/Purchasing Procedures
s PAS5T1 GCCA — Professional/Support Staff Sick Leave
» PAS574 GDJ - Support Staff Assignments and Transfer
o PAS576 (new) IJNDBA — Website Accessibility
o PAS77 JFABD — Admission of Homeless Students
o« PAS5T78 JFB - Open Enroliment
o PAS79 JFBA - Unsafe School Choice
e PAS580 JLCC — Communicable/infectious Diseases
s PAB581 JR - Student Records
+ PA582 JRR - Student Surveys
o PA 583 (delete) LBD — Relations with Charter Schools

PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

12. PERSONNEL
01:09:42 A. Discussion and possible action to issue 2017-18 work notices to current 2016-17 classified
Employees
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

01:11:10 B. Discussion and possible action to approve the hiring of a new principal for Humboldt Elementary
School for the 2017-18 fiscal year
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

Regular Session May 9, 2017 Page 3 of 4
10



13.  ANNOUNCEMENTS

01:14:00 A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:
June 13, 2017 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Transportation Training Facility
July 10, 2017 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Transportation Training Facility

01:15:00 14. ADJOURNMENT

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior o0 @ meeting. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up.
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com; on the home page, go fo the School Board tab —Board Packets ~Select Year
—+Select Meeting Date. (Note: Large packels are saved in multiple sections).

Regular Session May 9, 2017 Page 4 of 4
1






CONSENT
ltem 8D.

Monthly Budget Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # 8_0
FROM: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director Reading
DATE: June 13, 2017 Discuss
SUBJECT: Monthly Budgets - Board Report Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:
Attached is the monthly Expenditure Budget Balance Report.
This report summarizes District expenditures and current encumbrances per fund.

*The District is required to expend Maintenance and Operation dollars for grant funded
positions/expenditures prior to final approval from Arizona Department of Education (ADE).

Once final approval is received from ADE, expenditures are charged back against the appropriate
fund which will then relieve the budget balance.

In addition, there are funds that rely on deposit collections, e.g. tuition accounts. These
expenses will be charged against the appropriate account when funds are available.

The Maintenance & Operation balance currently reflects $64,855 that will be charged back when
approvalftuition is received, placing the percentage of remaining budget balance to-date at
approximately 9%.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

No action necessary. Reports are presented for informational purposes only.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: b’“ % ‘

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director , 759-4000

245



L -abed 80°1°LL0Z jegpnganypusdxioids  uodey Wd 291220 L10Z/S0/90 :PSlutid
(8L/1)1WND YIHOVIL AOUGWIFI FTLIL iyl pung
%LG'SY
68'¢Z6'201$ 9/evz'oLs G9°/91'CLLS ZEV96'2LLS Zer96'TLLS 16'1€1'9228 l[e3ot oL pung
(SLFLIVND YIHOVAL AOMdIWIHI FTLIL ovL pung
%EL'8Y
09°00¥'CLLE ¥1'106'€2$ v2'106'9¢1$ 91'628'66% 91°628'66% 06082528 fe301 ZiL pung
(S1L/7L) INFNONIMIA/LOTTOIN a-L I1LIL ZLL pung
%2611
8€°600'951¢$ PEE86°LLS 2L886'¢/1$ OL'8LS'PEL'LE  OL'8LG'PELLS  Z8'905'90€'L$ ‘[ej0L 011 pung
Va1 L 3LIL OLL  pung
%98°G
ZroLy'ses ov'¥e$ Z8ver'sTs Z10et'80vS Z10er'80v$ v6v98'eer$ le3oL 120 pund
NOISHIWWI HSIMTONI aIUNLONYLS - 13S L0 :pung
%00°001
00°001'2% 00'0%$ 00°001'2$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°00L'2$ ‘[e101 050 pund
nyj ssed Ajuno) 050 ‘pun4y
%ELLL
69°168'29% 16°'928% 09'8.9'¢9% 96°€02'105$ 96°£02'105% 95°288'795$ ‘lejo | Zo pund
NOHdINE TYNOLLONY.LSNI - ONINYD NVIANI 20 pung
%8E°8L
12901018 00°0% 12'90L'0L$ 6Z°€68'vr$ 62°¢68'vr$ 00°000'55% ‘2301 120 pund
AOHdINI NOLLOMELSNIFONINYD NVIANI lzo  :pung
%6809
Ly'€02'0£8% £0'650'0L% 06529.'0v8% 05°9L¥'cZ5% 05°9L¥'€z6$ 00'6/L'79€°L$ ‘[ejoL €10 pung
HIHLO-WOOUSSY 1D €10 pung
%¥e'sZ
ov'Ze6'1ee$ 00°0% gr'zee'Less $5°106°226$ ¥ 106'226$ 00'¥£8'60¢'L$ ‘1e3o} Z10 pung
AVd H3d-INOOHSSY 1D 210 pung
%L9'LL
60'¢89'8/$ 00°0$ 60°€89'8.% 16°88€'G65$ 16'88£'666$ 00'2L0'729$ '[e30L 110 pung
VS ISVYE-NO0USSY1D Lo pung
%96'8
65C61°166'7$ L9'169'v98'LE  0TP88'SIB'YE  6L7L9'ZZL'8CS  BLYLO'CZL'SZS  65960'886'ZES ‘[elo L 100 pung
SANNA U330 3 LNIVIN 100 pung
png Buiuiewsy 9%  8ouBIqWNOUT aoueleyg aLA 8jeq o) abuey 1ebpng uondiose( /7 Jsquiny JUnocooy
aouejeq jobpng L10Z-910Z :led, feosidy
2102/0¢/8 8jeq oy 9L0Z/L/L ‘8leq woid Aup Lewwng 7]

JModay aouejeg jabpng ainjipuadxy

CC "ON J214s1Q [ooyds papiun jpjoquny

246



z -abed 80°1°2102 fegpngainyipuadxg1oids  tpodey Wd Z¥LZ:L L10Z/S0/90 pajud
00°¢$ 00°0$ 00°€$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'es$ ‘[ejoL §Z¢ puny
GNNd SEOr NOLLYINGA VY gze  pung
%00°001
00°Zb'e$ 000% 00'Zv¥'2 00°0% 00°0% 00°Zv¥'2$ ‘fejol g1€ pung
1INNOD HLNOA gLe  pung
%6EL
S0'¥80°L$ WzlL'vs 9’961 L1S ¥5°€09'v8% ¥5'£09'78% 00°008'66% (2301 £0€ pund
71/¥0/60) BALLVILINI 3AVHO FTAAIN dN ¥v3ID €0¢  pund
%9E 0L
0L'1L26'22% 88°L¥6'8¢% 86'Z15'95% 20°286'60Z$ 20°/85'602% 00°001'992$ llejo ) Zog pung
dn ¥vao zoe  pung
%LLBL
zoevi'vee’ly 0T 0Sv'8$ zTees'zhe’ Ly BEG9STHES 6€'695°2reS 19°€91'689'1$ l[ejo L 162 pung
103¥1a aivolgam leg  pung
%29 8Y
50'260°'1L5$ VCWVANAS 66'692'¢5$ 96'9.¢'15% 96°'9/€°L6% S6'9Y9'v0LS ‘[ejoL 062 pung
HOVYIYLNO AlvDIlaanw 062  pung
%YT vl
19°002'51$ L9'1v9'1T$ gz'8ve’Les 8¥'GE6'2L$ 8v'6€6'2L$ 9/°€82'0L1$ lJejol 19z pung
(£1791) (GL/p1) - INVHO 0ISVd 31D lgz  :pund
%000
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% T 162'ves 22 162'ves zZ 162y :[e3o) 09z pung
(9L/S1) -INVHO DISVYd 310 g9z  pung
%6E'2T
12'292'9% 00°0$ 12'292'9% 167012'12% 16010 1es 81°€/6'/2$ ‘fe3o ] 12g pung
ANYHO TOOHDSANd - V3A! lgz  pung
%88yl
96'20.'€9L$ A HRA AR CIAZAR AN £8°/96'€Z6$ £8°/96'¢26% 1£°260°00L'L$ ‘lejo) 02z pung
N3 - OISvd - vaal 0zz  pung
%1922
sLesTyi$ 22°610'9% 16'89€'02$ G1'258'2r$ G1'Z58'2rs ANRAAES ‘[ej01 061 pung
WYHOO0Ud 437 111 F1LIL 06l ipung
%00°001
6.%20'0¢% 00°0$ 8L¥20'0¢$ 000% 00°0$ 6.v20'0c$ ‘lejol LyL pung
png Buiuieway] 9,  8ouBIqUINOUT souejeg QlA aleq oy abuey 196png uonduosa(] / JaquinN JUNoooy
souejeq 1ebpng L102-910Z :iedA [edsidy
210z/0¢/8 ejeq oL 8L0zZ/L/L ejeq wold Auo Aewwns [#] Joday asuejegq jobpng ainjipuadxy

Z2Z 'ON }9H3SIQ [00Y9S payiun Jpjoquiny

247



€ ‘obed 80°L°L102 [egpngaunyipuadxy1oids  Hodey Wd 4v:L2°1 £102/50/90 ‘pauld
%2860
€0°6¥9% 00°0% €0'6¥9% L6'v5E'69% L6VSE'698 00°000'0.$ ‘lejol g6 pund
juels 1slued Zi-M S6v ‘pung
%00°00L
00°'180't$ 00°0% 00°190°t$ 000$ 000% 00°190°1% ‘fejol 06y pung
LINVHO 11T dN0D (6154 ‘pung
%00°00L
00.$ 000$ 00'/$ 00°0% 000$ 00.¢$ ‘fejol 98y pung
a3 IONIANILSEY 98y ‘pung
Yol L~
(1£2952%) PEZ05eL$ £0°0¥6'01$ €€°09L'veELS €€°09L'vELS 9€°001'SvL$ |ejot §8¢ pund
dHM S8y ‘pung
%00°001L
ooes 00°0$ oocs 000% 00°0% 00°€$ ‘lejol svy pung
NOILN3IATHd .LNO dO¥a Shy ‘pung
%00°00L
00°00L°1L$ 00°0% 00°00L°L$ 00°0% 000% 00°00L°1$ ‘[ejol gep pund
S1S3LNOD JINIAVOY 154 ‘pung
%20°ce
62°L0v'0L% L2 v¥8'0L$ olgsz'izs LE196'€2$ LE°196'€2% IARARA LS ‘fejol 00¥ pund
WVYHOO0Md ALINOREd 310 ooV ‘pundg
%00°00L
00°99% 00°0% 00°99% 000% 00°0% 00'99% ‘jejol g6¢ pund
ONIIDI443 ADHINT - 948 - VoY - WILS a34 S6¢ ‘pung
%00°001
00°65.'8ez$ 00°0% 00'552'822% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°652'822% ‘fejol yLg pung
FLIvy-3 vie ‘punyg
%00°001
00°000'¢t$ 00°0% 00°000°ct$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'cr$ ‘|eJoL £5¢ pung
€1l Ad - ONIZVHD HOTAVL £6¢ ‘pung
%SE 69
zi'Lel'sess L9'€ZZ'veS €L'v5e'2/68 9%°LSP'08¢ES 9v' LS 088% 61°218'25¢1$ ‘lejo 6v€ pung
S334 153404 1.L¥N (514% ‘pungy
%00°001
png Bulujeway 9,  eouelquinoug soueleg atA aleq o) abuey 196png uonduosaq 7 J8qUINN JUN02oY
souefeg jobpng L10Z-910Z :1edA [edsiy
£10¢/0¢€/8 ‘Blegoy 9L0¢/L/. ‘8yeq wold Auo Aewwng H

Joday] eouejeg jobpng ainjipuadxy

ZZ 'ON J213s1q [ooyas paiiun jpjoquiny

248



4 -abed 80°L°2102 legpngeinypusdx31oids  Hodey Nd LyiL2°) L102/50/90 -pajld
SNOILYNOQ B SLdID 0€s ‘pung
%00°00L
00'660°1$ 00°0% 00'660°L$ 00°0% 000$ 00'660'L$ JejolL Lzg pund
TOOHOS H3aNWNNS 425 ‘pung
%16°G9
06°%.L0'G2v$ p8°661°L1LS $1°0,2°2¥9% 0¥°999'20Z$ 0¥°'999'202$ ¥i7Le6'vras ‘jejol 9zs pung
d340 Xv.l §334 LoV 9¢s ‘pung
%SGy
oL'vGL'oLes Ge'zes'zes Ly'9gs'eres LG'v6P'60E$ LG v61'60$ Z6'0€Z'259¢% JJelol 626 pund
SNOLLYH3dO XNV §¢s ‘pung
%lv'6e
69226'ves 000% 69'226'vC$ 19'60€'8€$ 19'60€'8E$ 0£°ZeT'c9% [JejoL €25 pung
TOOHOSIY™d SIAHNLNL 1HOIYEG €es ‘pung
%S.'66 .
LLP1L1'69% 00°0% LL711°69% 00°191% 00191$ 21'612'59% [ejo L 225 pund
NVYHOO0Hd TOOHIS ¥3L14v/340434 [44s] pung
%00°001L
00'6€2'10€$ 00°0$ 006£2'10€$ 000% 000$ 00'6€Z'10€$ Jejol LZg pung
NILEVOHIANIM A3ANIALXT Les ‘pung
%00°00L
00°00L'c$ 00°0% 00°001'c$ 00°0$ 000$ 0000L°e$ ‘jejol 0zg pung
TOOHOS ALINNWINOD 0¢s ‘pung
%1266
£2'662'861$ 00°002'1$ £€2°6E6'651$ LLY9% 12v9% 00°000°09L% ‘jejol L1g pundg
IVLN3Y snd 218 ‘pund
%80 Ly
GO'LBL0LLS £9've0’'ces gzoze'eel$ LE1¥8°001$ 2£°1¥8'001$ 59°290'vEC$ ‘jejolL Glg pund
H31N3O JINID Gls ‘pung
%c0'Le
P25 'v98% 99°0cL'8LL$ 60°€8Y'c86% §9'916'912'28 699150122 ¥.°666'661'c$ ‘elol 0LG pund
JDINGEFS 004 0ig ‘pung
%LELL
G8'BYS'9CLS 00°€€6'v2$ $8°78¥'191$ v6°L¥8'6Z$ ¥6°Ly8'6Z$ 60’1618 jelo1 00§ pund
HA L <-1NVY1d HOS 00s ‘pung
png Buluiewey %  SoUBIGUINOUTY souejeg QLA sjeq o] abuey 196png uondL9Sa(] / JOQUINN JUNOJDY
eouefeq Jebpng L102-9102 :1edA [eosly
L10z/0g/g  ele@ol oL0Z/L/. elequold  Auo Aewwns [ Joday aouejeg jabpng ainjipuadx3y

Z¢ ‘'ON J9M3SIQ 10095 papiun Ipjoquiny

249



S sabed 80°1°210¢ [egpngainipuedx39idl  uodey Wd #2214 L10€/S0/90 ‘psiulld
86 LvY'1LLCS $0'885'62% 20'0c0°'L0¢$ 86°9/1'8¢% 96°'921'8¢% 00°20Z'68¢$ ‘[ejo} 965 pung
JLNLILSNI 'NLW - a3Lr 969 ‘pung
%00°001
00°004'6$ 00°0% 00°00.'G$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°00.'G$ ‘[ejo 1 G665 pung
INIFWISILHINGY SNd TOOHOS 665 ‘pung
%00°001
00°000°22% 00'0% 00°000°22$ 000% 00°0% 00°000'22$ ‘fejol 065 pun
HIHOVAL LAID/INVHD 066 ‘pung
%5588
00°000'0L1L$ ¥6°'122'/$ ¥6°L22C'eCl$ 90'824'.% 90'8L4'L% 00°000'1€1$ [|ejo L g6 pun
FONVHNSNI LINIFWAOTNINN S.G ‘pung
%v9°68
15°606'826'1$ G6'86Z'CES ZLp08'019'LS €LY 061L$ €L YPL061% 58'8¥6'09.'1L$ ‘[ejolL 0.5 pung
S1S0OO LOTHIANI 0LS ‘pund
%00°001
00°000'21% 00°0% 00°000°LL% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°21$ ‘Jejo L g94 pung
AGIAOD3Y NOLLYDILLIT 596 ‘pund
%00°001
00°000°L2$ 000$ 00°000°L2$ 00°0% 000% 00°000°'L2% ‘lejo] g6 pung
SMO09LX3aL Ges ‘pund
%CLZ8
28'8/8'2¢$ 68°260'1% 12°9/6'6£$ £€2°¢20'L$ £2°€T0'L$ 00°000°.¥$ ‘jejo L 165 puny
13V - GONVEHNSNI LGS ‘pung
%868
90°60¢e'cL2$ yeeev'es ov'zeL'gles 09°202'/£$ 09'202°.8% 00°000'v5Z$ ‘[ejot 055 pung
SA3300Ud FONVHNSNI 0s§s ‘pung
%65°8¢
00°4002% 09'661'c$ 09'961'6$ 0v'€081$ 0v'c08'L$ 00°000'2$ ‘jejol 0vg pung
INEJHIONIE (014° ‘pung
%00°001
91°88¢'6% 00'0$ 91°88¢'G$ 000% 00°0% 91'88¢'6% ‘fejo) peg pundg
SIHSHVIOHOS peS ‘pung
%LY'LS
1€°85€'65% 8€/25'1L$ 69'988'09% €8°CEY PSS £8'CEr vSs 25°02¢e'6LLS ‘[ejo} 0gg puny
png Bujuiewey 9, souUBIQWINOUT soueleg QLA sjeq oy abuey 1ebpng uoiduISa(] / Jaquing JUNoIY
souejeq 1ebpng L10Z-910Z :iea [eosiy
£102/0€/8 ‘sjeq oy 9L0z/L/L Bequold  Auo Alewung (7]

yoday asuejeg }obpng ainjipuadxy

¢Z "ON JouM3sIq [ooyds papiun Jpjoquiny

250



9 -obey 80°L°2102 fegpngainypusdx31o)dl  jodey Wd Zv:22:V  2102/S0/90 Palulid
poday jo pu3
%0L'6Z
91'669'062°028  LE'TBO'GLG'ES  €S'GEL'GOL'€TS  L9TSE'6LYIYS  LOZSE'6LY'YPS  #1'889'G81'89% ‘lejo) puein
%¥6°LZ
69'L¥E'9ZE'L$  02'S00°€$ B0 LVE'LES LS  ZO€TT'CTL'VE  TOETT'CTLYS  LL0LS'PS0'9% :lejoL 658 pund
JONVHNSNI 3TA0 AN g68  :pung
%0€°8¢
59'869'06$ Lr6Ze LS 90'820'25$ L12€8'08% 11°2£8'08% £z'59e'zeL$ :|eJo | 058 pund
S3ALLINILOV IN3ANLS 058  :pung
%00°00
00°0L.$ 00°0$ 000LL$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00042$ ‘lejo | 569 pun4
SALLITNOVH HOS MaN G669  :pung
%000
(00'9v2'0EL$)  00°9rL'0EL$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ :[ejo0L 169 pund
g4S - INVHO TVMINIY ONIgTINg 169  :pundg
%0000
00°22$ 00°0$ 00°22$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°22$ ‘fejoL 069 pund
IWMINIH ONIQTING 069  :pung
%0000}
00°000'92$ 00°0$ 00°000'92$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'92$ ‘lejo1 599 pund
S3LVEIY ADYIANT G99  :pung
%G1 0§
61°ZLE LGS €L'9v0°LE$ 2£'85€'88% 68°126'GZ$ 68°126's2$ L2082 Vil ‘|lejo1 059 pund
SNOILYNOQ % S141D 059  :pundg
%6. V6
S9/19'/5P'L$  00°190°22Z$ 68'8/9'V8Y' LS 91°€60'€S$ 92°€60'c5$ 19°2L2'2€5'L$ ‘fe3oL 0€9 pund
ONIaTING aNOg 09  :pung
%0000}
00°v$ 00°0$ 00%$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'v$ :lejo L 0z9 pun4
SAVM LNIOVray 0z9  :pung
%0E'89
16'126'0L1'S$  TL°LL0'956% 69°666'0ZL'9%  LELZEEPY LS LELTE'EPP'LS  00'126'0.6'/$ ‘lejoL 019 pund
AV1LNO TVLIdVO 0L9  :pung

%2008

png Buueway %

souejeg Jobpng

£2102/0¢/8

:8jeq o

souRIqUWINOUT

aoueleg

910¢/4/. ‘®yeq o4

alA ajeq o] abuey

1eBpng

Auo Aewuwing [7]

uondiose(] / Jequin unoooy

L102-9102

1B [eosly

Joday aouejeg jobpng ainjipuadxy

<C 'ON IS jooydg paiiun jpjoquiny

251



CONSENT
ltem 8E.

~ Student Activities
Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified Schooi District Governing Board ltem # %E,
FROM: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director Reading
DATE: June 13, 2017 Discuss
SUBJECT: Student Activities - Board Report Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:
Attached is the monthly Student Activities Report.

This report summarizes student activities (club) expenditures and current encumbrances per
fund.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

No action necessary. Reports are presented for informational purposes only.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: m

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director 759-4000

253



L ‘abed 8014102 idydusooids  poday Wd 91:20'C 2102/20/90 ‘pajuld

%896 £TLET'LY 00°0% £TLET LS zL29% 21198 S6'V0E'LS 8LEL - WONNOD LNIANLS :FSHNOD

%000 .. feL99) 0008 o (erle®) . ... TLi9% LeLies ) $317ddNS TYHINID BLELEEL0199'0004°019°058

%0000,  S6VOELS 0008 . SEYOCU$ 0008 ... .. 000% ASNALXT DIYINTD 6LEL'EEL°0009°000L 004 058

%Ly'68  L0'68€'€$ 00°00Z$ 10'685'c$ 9¢'1.02% 9€°1028$ £Y06.'c$ ZEL - STAN TLINN

%Ly'68  L069E'CS 00002$ 10'685'c$ 9¢'1.02% 9€°1.028 £Y06.'c$ 6L€4 - TIONNOD LNIANLS 3SUNOD

%00°0 (00°002$) 00°002$ 00°0$. 00°0% . ooo$ 0008 STAHUNLIGNIDXT DSIN 6LEL'ZEL0689°0001°019°058

%000 (9g°102¢) 00°0% (ogtoes) 9e'L02s L.eenoes 0008 $334 ANV S3Na 6LEL CEL 01890001 °019°058

%00°00L  E£V'06.'CS 0003 £Y°061'€S 00°0% _00°0% £06L'e$ 3ISNIJXT ORIANTO 6LEL°ZEL°0009°0004 001058

%8L96  YEBLO'CS 5£°00L$ 69°8LL'c$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 69°8LL'cS LEL-STH 1LINN

%8L'96  YE'BLO'ES SE00L$ 69°8L1'C$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 69°8L1'c$ BLEL - TIDNNOD LNIAANLS ASHNOD

%000 (SE00L8)  GEo0Ls ,.00°08$ 00°0% 0008 00°0% SADIAYTS TYDINHOTL 6LE} LELOPEY 00LE 0L9°0S8

%0000 69'8ii'es . 0008 ... 698LLES 0008 .. 000$ . 698LLES . ASNIUX3 OIMANID 61€L°1€1°0009°0001°004°058

%SELT  §9°9/8'C$ 86'622% £9°901'c$ 80°89€°01$ 80'892'01$ LUvIY'ELS SZL - SWHO :LINA

%0L°L9  92°68/% 00°0% 92'68./$ 00°68¢€$ 00'58¢$ 9Z'0LL'1$ 29€L - ALRIDOS HONOH TWNOILYN :ISHUN0D

%00°0 (00°58¢$) 00°0% (00°58€%) 00°58€$ 00'58€$ 00°0% $334 ANV $3Na 29€1°521°0189°000L'0L9°058

%0004 92OLVMS . 000Q$ . 92OLVM§ 000§  000% 92°0LL'LS ASNIdXE DANID 29€L'521°0009°0001 004058

%00'LL  6E160'2$ 86'622% 1E'12€'28 80°£86'6% 80°£86'6% SPPOE'ZLS 61€1 - TONNOD INIANLS ‘ISUNOD

%00°0 (00°058'e$) 000% . (00°0s€'e$) .00°0sE'es 00°0SE°€S. 00°0$ ALYARI - dSNYYL 6LEL'SZL 61590642 019 052

%00°0 (00°082' %) 0008 (00°082'v$) 00°082'v$ 00082'v$ 00°0$. ) SFUNLIAONIEXT OSIN 6L£1'G2)"0689'000L 019°068

%000  (esiszes) 000 (ee'lezes)  ee'lgrE$  €6'182T§ 000§ S3ddNS TVHANTD 6L€L°621°0199°0001'019'058

%000 (51°12%) 00°0$ (G1°128) SL'LLS SL'LLS 00°0$ SAS SNYY.L INJANLS 6LEL'SZL LS9 0LLZ 00V 068

%000 (86'622%) 86'622% 00°0% _00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ S3NddNS TYHIANTD 61€1°621°0199'0001°00}'068

%00°00L  GbvOEZLS 0008  SPYOE'ZLS _.boos . 000% SypoeehS ...  3SNAX3AJMANIO ...BLE1’621'0009°0001°001°058

%6T€9  PLOZS'VS 89°/92% Zv'88L'vs 1T¥5e'es 1T¥56'28 692Vl LS 021 - SWINE :1INN

%00°00L  62°9/€% 00°0% 62968 00°0$ 00°0$ 62'9.£$ §8€L - IONIDS FASUNOD

%00°00L  6Z'9LE$ ...00°0$ .6e9les 0008 . ..0008 . 629/8$ . JSNIdXT DIMINID §8€1°021°0009°0001°004°058

%BLYY  98/29'L$ 81°69$ Y0 L69°L$ Z8'518% 28'518% 98°Z715°¢$ Z9€L - ALFID0S HONOH TYNOILYN :3SHNOD

%000 (oosge)  oo0$  (oo'sse$)  oogees  o0sees  000$  s3340NVS3NG ..€9EL021°0189°0001°019°0S8

%00°0 (00'005%) 81°69% (zg'0gv3) 280ev$ z805r$ 00°0% S3ddNS IVHANID 29€1°024°0199°0001'01L9°058
98'215'2$ 00°0% 98'218'zs 00°0% 00°0% 98215'2% ISNIJXI DIMANTD Z9€1°021°0009°0004 00L°068

%9L'65  65'9L5'C$ 05'861% 60°GLL'TS SY8ES' LS SY'8ES'L$ PSEST VS 6LEL - TIONNOD LNIAANLS 3SHNOD

%000 (56'9£2°19) 05°861$ (5t'8g5'L$) 5Y'885°1$ SY8es'LS 00°0% SAddNS TYHINTD 6LEL'0Z)°0L99°000L°019°058

%00°00L  PSESCYS . 000s . bSESTYS 0o0$ . 0008 . YSESZ'YS e ASNIIXT OIIANAD .6LEL’0¢)'0009°000} 001058

%ZT69  0L'6/2'S$ $0'86% bl LIE'SS cL6v2'2s £16¥2'2$ 12929'2$ 0LL - STAT 1LINN

%2Z69  01'6/2'SH $0°86% v1LLE'SS £1°6Y2'T$ £L'6v2'es 1292918 6LEL - TIONNOD LNIANLS ‘ASHNOD

%00°0 (1L669) 00°0% (12°66%) 12663 12'66% o....Go0% $334 NV S3ng 61EL°0L1°0189°0004°019°068

%00°0 (66°297'1L%) v0°86$ {s6'692'1$) S6'692°L$ S6°'692'1$ 00°0% S3ddNS TvH3ANTD 61€1°011°0199°0001°019°058

%0070 (Lr6Ls8) 00°0% (Ly'6LL$) 1%'6LL$ _1v'6L8 00°0% S3NddNS TYHINID 61E1L°0L10199°000} 004 068

%0000k, 4T929Y4S, .. ... . 000$ . 2Z9294$ . . 000$ L0008 429298 . ASNAdXT DIHANID 6LEL0LE 000970004 004058

png ¢, souejeq jebpng  eouelguinougy aouejeg aiA ae o) sbuey  jebpng 1o uopndiosa( Jaquunp Junoooy

90UB|EQ 0J8Z UIM SIUNCODY dARoeUl 8pnjox3 )
abuey ajeq Aq jle}a(] SoURIGUINOUT JB}jI- [7] eoueieq osez yym syunoose july (] eoueaquinoue aud apnuy 7] ssely asdejjod Aq (ejoians ]
110¢/0€/6 ®legol 9102/L/L  ereq wold

L102-910Z :ied) |edsld

1d0d3Yd advOo49g S3ILIALLDOV IN3ANLS 0S8

C¢ "ON 21381 |o0YdS payiun jpjoquiny

254



z -abed 80°1°21L0Z idyueooids  podey 2102/20/90 :pajuLd

%0181 £6°1£0'6$ 00°0% £6°1£0°G$ ¥1°294'22% 71°29.°22% L0'%6.'LT$ 19€) - VIIHL YHJTV NIV 13SYNOD

%000 (00°569'51$) 00°0% (00'569'S1$) 00'669'S1$ 00'669'G1L$ 00°0% $334 ANV $3aNg L9EL"0£2°0189°000L 019058

%0070 (oezgevs) . loe'zez'vs) 0£'282'7$ 0£282'v$ 00°0% SAddNS TvYINID L9EL°0€2°0199°0001 049058

%00°0 (00°005°2$) (00°005°2%) 00°005°2% 00°005'2$ 00°0$ SADIAYIS 2NQT- 40 L9E1°0£Z 0Z£9°000L 049058

%00°0 (y8'¥823) (v8'v82%) y8'¥82% ¥8'v82$ 00°0$ SAS SNYML INJANLS LOEL 0E2'0159°0}/2 007058

%00°00 L0BL LTS 00708 00°0$. L0v6Lises e ASNIAXADMANID  19€1°0€2°0009°000) 0047058

%00°00} 62°/€$ 00°0% 00°0$ 62°.£% 0ZEL - SHUOIHYM ANNOE AUVYMdN 3SHNOD

%00°00L LES 00°0$. 0008 67 LES ASNIAXT DRIINTD 0Z€1°0£2°0009°0001 001058

%ETGE  £V66.'8% 9e°ceY$ 61'2€2'6% 90°€v.L'GL$ 90°€YL'SL$ §8°66'vZ8 6LEL - UDONNOD LNIFANLS 3SUNOD

%000 (60'782%) 00°0% (80" 60° veT$ . 00°0$ SADIAHIS WDINHOIL 61EL°0£Z 0V£9°0992°01 9058

%00°0 (ze'v$) 0003 zEers 00°0$ dNOD ,SHINHOM 61€1°0£2°0929°0992°019°068

%000 (2108 000$ B 1108 00°0$ ALINEYSIA WHL-ONT 61EL'0£2°2€29°0992 019058
(20v18) 00°0% (2071%) 10718 00°0% ANINTHILTE 31YLS 61EL°0E2 LE29°099Z°019°058

. {og1) L0008 o (ogg) _.08Ls L.08°k$ .00°0$ NI dSOH ; 61€1°0£22229°0992019'058
(69°29) 00°0% (69'29) 69°L$ 69°48 00°0% IQSVO - 23S 208 61£1°0£2'1229'0992'01 9058
(rg'19) 00°0% (vg'19) y81$ v8'L$ 00°0% dNOD SHDOM 61€1°0£2'0929'0192'019'068
o ld008) 000, . Loos), 2008 ... L00$ 00°08 L ALTIEYSIQNML-ONT ... BIELOET2E2Y'0192°0L9'058.

(92°6%) 00°0% (92°6%) 9.'6$ 9/°6% 00°0% ANIWIHLLTY TLVLS 61E1L°0£Z°1629°0192'019°068
(z2°09$) 00°08$. (z20%) 2L 08 .2L08 00°0$ SNI dSOH-3YYDIaaN 6L£1°0£2°2229°0492°019° 058
(L0°e$) 00°0$ oe®) o L0ES L A0ES 0008 Iasvo - 938 208 6LEL 0EZ 12290192019 068
(02°08%) 00°0% (92:06%) 92°05% 9,08$ . 000% INLLEINO - pRNISSED 61€) 0£2°6619°0192°019°058
(00°056°1$) (00°085'L9) . 00°0S§°1$. 00'055'1$ 00°0% SADIANIS TVIINHDZAL 6LEL OS2 0ED 0612 019058
(zLoLe'es) ( (zzoLe'es) zrole'es zL01E'es 00°0% STUNLIANILXT OSIN B1€1°0£2°0689°000L°019058
loosie’es) 00°0$. loogiees) _..oosie'es  000% _....§334 aNv $3ng 6LEL'082°0189°0001°019°058
(00°0p8'es) 00°0% 0v8'e$) 00°0v8'c$ 00°0% 666v% - 0001$ I8 6L€1°0£2°2€49°0001°0L9°058
(£5°251'e$) 9e°eEPS '2$) AN Wiy 3 00°0$ STddNS IVHINID 61€1°0£2°0199°0004 019058
(co'66%) 00708 (oo'66%) 5 007688 ...00°08 N E\ L 6L€L°0£2°0859'0001 019058
(18°veg$) 000% . (8yeSS) . 18'pESS L8YESS 0008 SAS SNVYL INIANLS 61€1°0£2°0159°01/Z 007058

%00°00L  S8'5.6'7Z$ 6oos $8'5.6'v2% 00°0% 0008 $8'G/6'128 ASNIXA QIHINTD 6LEL°0£2°0009°0001°001"058

%00VE  LY'120'9% 00°0$ 1¥°120'9$ $6°069'L1$ ¥6°069°L1$ AL 91€1L - VSOH ‘3SHNOD

%000 (00°091°6%) 00°0% (00°091'S$)  0009L'S$ 00°091's$ _00°0% STUNLIANIIXT DSIN 911 0£2°0689°0004 019058

%00°0 (00'84¥'2%) 00°0% (00'8.v'23) 00°8/%'2% 008Lr'2$  00°0% S334 ANY S3Nd 91€1°0£2°0189°000L 019058

%00°0 (¥6'250'v8) 00°0% (v6'250'v$) _¥6250'% ..767es0'rs 00°0$ S3ANddNS TvHINID 91€1°062°0199'0001°01L9 058

%0000k WwTLiLS 00°0% RAATNAYS 00°0% 00°0% S AATIE ASNIAEXA QRHANTD 91£1°0£2°0009°0001 001058

%0000  20°295% 00°0% 10°795% 00°0$ 00°0% 10°295$ G€1 - TOOHOS AHVINIWITI THANVED CLINN

%00°00L  20°79S$ 00°0% £0°295% 00°0% 00°0$ 10'295% 6LE} - TONNOD LNIANLS FSAUNOD

%00°00} _ /0°295% 00°0% . 10'Z95% 000% 00°0% 10'295% ISNIXT QRHANTD 61EL'SEL'0009°0001'001"058

%EL6G PV LEES 00°0% vbLE6$ 002£9% 00°2£9$ py695°'L$ $EL - SL1 1NN

%EL6G Py LE6S 00°0$ Py IE6% 00'2£9% 00'Z£9% v¥'695°L$ 61EL - IDNNOD LNIANLS ‘ISHUNOD

%000  {ooeee$)  opos . {oozess)  oozees  00Z€9$ 000§ . 23AANS IVHANGD 6LELYEL'0199:0001 019058

%00'00L  vy'e9S't$ . 000$ . bYeesis 000§ 0008 e ASNEXH OIHANIO .. BLELVEL'0009°0001'00)°0S8

%LeY6  £TIETL$ 00°0% £2£2'1$ 217198 AL S6'P0E'LS €€1 - S38D :LINN

png 9 aouejeg jebpng  edueiquunoum aouejeg alA ajeq ol ebuey  18b6png 19 uonduosa( laquing Junoooy

90UB{Eq 0J9Z UlIM SJUN02DY aAloey| apnjoxg ]

abBuey aleq Aq |ileje@ soueiquInouT I8yl [] soueleq oiez ypm sjunoooe juld [ edueiqunous aid spnjouj [C]

110¢/0¢/6

:@yeq o)

910¢/L/L

'8)e WOl

yse esdeyjo) Aq ejoians [

£102-9102

1JeaA [eosiq

140d3¥y qyvod S3ALLIALLOV LN3IANLS 0S8

¢Z 'ON J213s1Q Jooyds payiun jpjoquny

255



€ -obed 80°L°L1L0¢C Jdyuenoldi  poday Wd 91:20:¢ L102/20/90 -peiuld
%0000, L9°Gle$ e LOSLES ...00°0% 00°0$ L96ies . ASNIXE ORAINIO ZE¥1'0£2°0009°0001°004°058
%00°004  LL°0Z$ LL0Z$ 00°0% 00°0$ 11°0Z% SovlL - 1IvE3svE ISHNOD

%0000b L1028 e e 1 11OTS .....0008 0008 Loz ASNAdXI QIYINIO 50%40€2°0009°0001 004 058
%188y  08'POZ'E$ 08'792'€$ Le'eer'es Leezyr'es 11'889°0% €0vL - 'S"TV'd 1HSHN0D

%000 .. (1eeer'es) e MVEEEZV'ES)  1EEZVES LEETYES ..ooos $3NddNS TYHANID £0¥1°0€2°0199°0001 019°058
%0000, L1'889'9% 188998 o003 .. 0008 ... k1'889'98 e BSNFXH DIHANID . £0FE 0EC 00097000100} 058
%BY"8Z LZ°16E% 11°286% 11°286$ 8E€L€'LS 86€L - @8N0 STIMS 13SAUNOD

%000 00°015% 000158 00°0$ SAUNLIANIIXI OSIN 86€1°0£2°0689'0001°019°0G8
%000 loo'sves) .005yeS _00SYeS 0008 . 8334 ANV S3NG. 86€1°0€201:89'000}'019°058
%0070 (L1221 y LheL$ 00°0$ S31ddNS TYHANIO 86£1°0£2°0199°0001°019°058
%00°00L  8E'ELE'LS 00°0$ BE'ELE' LS ASNICXT DANID 86€1°0£2'0009°000} 004058
%S ¥9 L0'zees 00°0$ Loezes 66'1Z1L% 6612L% 00°vveS €8EL - ALIID0S YONOH LYY TYNOLLYN :3SHN0D

%00°0 (0084%) 00°0% _{o0'82%) 0088 00°8.8 00°0% $334 ANV §3Ng £8€1°062°0189°000L°019'058
%00°0 (66°£v$) 00°0% _lebEve) 66'CPS . BBEYS 0008 SANNS TVHINTD £8€1°0£2°01,99°000L°019°058
%00°00L  00'pYES 0008 00 ¥ves. 0008 .. 0o'0% .00FrES ASNAAX3 OMENGD ...EBEL’0EZ'0009°0001 004
%00°00L  8Y'ELS 00°0% 8y e 00°0% 00°0% 8y'ees 8/€1 - @M1 HONIHL 3SUNOD

%00°00L 8VEES 0008 ... ...8VEES ...00°08. ...00°08% 8y'ees FSNIdXE DIHANID 8/£4°082°0009°0001 004 058
%0¥ 1€ €L66L$ L2°0ves 120ves ¥6'S67% £2€1 - (LSINILAOYHOS) 8N1D S :FSUNOD

%000 (1zoves) "0vES 00°0$ S3ddNS TvYaNID £4€1°0£2°0199°0004°019°058
%0000} . ¥6'G6VE 00°0% YES6YS HSNIXE OIHaNID ...£4€1°0€2°0009°000} ‘001058
%9L'8L 0L'119$ 00°0% 0L1p9% 82'888'2$ 82'888'7$ 8£'625'c$ G/EL - LOVYIALNI '3SHNOD

%000 (00'0ze$) 0008 {0070zes) ooozes . .. 0oOZES . 000§ SFHNLIANIXT DSIN §4£1°0£2°0689 000} 0197098
%000, . {5zee9s) 0008$ o szeees) ... STEe9s . §TEE9s 0008 §534 ANV s3na §4€1°0£2°0189°0001°019°058
%000 (y8ve'L$) 00°0$ (r'8vZ'Ls) 1Y'8Ye' LS LyereiLs 00°0$ S3ddNS TvHaNZ9 SZE1°0£2°0499°0004°019°0G8
%000 {(95°989%) 0% (95°989%) 95'989% 96'989% 00°0$ SAS SNYYL INIANLS S2E1°082°0459°0L22 00 058
%0000 8E6ZGES 0008 8E6ZES 00°0% 0008 8E'625°€S ERGER)EROEENE ] _.§481°0£2°0009'0004°00} 7058
%8Y'ZY L6°0vL LS 00°0% LE'OvLL$ LLSPS LS LL'GYS LS 20'989'2$ 89¢l - vO3d :ISHUNOD

%0070 (00 : (00019%) 00°019% 000198 00°0% SIUNLIANIEXT OSIN 89€1°0£2°0689°0001°049'058
%0070 (11°e26%) 115263 _Lleees 00°0$ S3NddNS TvHaNTD 89€1°0£2°0199'0001°019°058
%00°0 : (00z1%) 002L$ .ooeis 00°0% $334 ANV $3Na 89€1°0£2'0189°0001 004058
%0000} 00'0% 20989 0008 L0008 2098928 ISNIXT OIMANID 89£1°0£2°0009°0001'00}°058
%18°9 86'6.2% 00°0$ 86'6.2$ or'Ze8'cs 9y'ZER'ES PrELLys Y9EL - QIAY 1ASUNOD

%0070 (ov'zeg'es) 00°0% (ovzeg'es) 9y'2€8°eS 91'2£8'c$ 00°0% S31ddNS TYHIANIO P91 0£2'0499°0001°019°058
%0000} vYTLLYS 0008 yrellvs 0008 0008 YrTLLYS ASNIdXH OIHANTD Y9EL’0€2'0009°000}°004 058,
%0000 98'L5E$ 00°0% 98'L5E$ 00°0% 00°0% 98°15E$ €9€L - LYV FSUNOD

%0000} 9815€$ 0008 98’158 00°0% ...00°08 98'1 5% ASNAdXE OI4INID

%21 Y9 9€'820'¢$ 00°0$ 9£'820'Z$ 00°5EL'L$ 00'GEL LS 9c'€91'e$ Z9EL - ALIID0S HONOH TYNOILYN FSHN0D

%00°0 (00'5eL'1$) 00°0% (00'SEL'LS) 00'GEL'LS 00SEL'LS 00°0% $334 ANV s3angd 29€1°0£2°01.89°0001°019'058
%0000 9EE9L'ES 00008 ... .. 9€€9LES . 000% s 00708 9¢'€91'e$ ... ASNIdX3 OINIO €9€4 0£¢'0009°0001 00} 058
png ¢, souefeq jobpng  esuelqunouz aoueleq atA sje( o) obuey  jebpng 19 uopduosa( laquinp junoooy

abuey sjeq Aq jielaQq @oUBIqUINOUT J8)14 [A] 8oUBlE] 018Z UM SJUNODDE jupld [] eoueiquinous aud spnjouy 7]
910¢/L/L

1102/0¢/6

a)eq 01

‘?je(Qq wol4

B0UB[E( 0J9Z LJIM SIUN0Y dARdRU} 9pniax3 [T

sse asdejjon Ad ejoians [

L102-910Z :iea) |eosid

1d0d3d qdvOo4d S3ILLIAILOV IN3ANLS 0S8

¢C "ON 1213s1q |ooydg payiun pjoquiny

256



¥ :abey 8012102 idyueeIDids  Hodey Wd 91:20¢ L102/20/90 ‘psjuud

poday jo pug
%2Z 8E £1°916'05% LP62e' LS y1'9v8°16$ 11 /€€°08% 11°18€°08$ LEE8L'TELS ‘ej01 puei
%99°0€ 60°969'8Z$ 9€eEYs SY'6TL'628 19°v9Y' v9$ L9v9Y'va$ 90°v65'€6$ 0€Z - SHING LINN
%00°00L  69°09% 00°0% 69°09% 00°0$ 00°0$ 69°09% 69%L - 8N1O 'STV'O'D 3SUNOD
%0000 697098 000% 6909 00°0% ..boog o 69°09% ASNIdX3 ORIINID 69%1°0£2°0009°0001 00} 058
%00°001 19612% 00°0$ L9623 00°0$ 00°0% 19'612$ ZeEPL - TIVELIMSVYE STHID HSHN0D
png o, aouejeg 1@bpng  eourlquInoug souejeg atA sje 0] ebuey  jebpng 1o uonduosaq Jaquiny uNoooy
90UBIEQ 0J9Z UM SIUN00oY aAoey] apnjox3 []
ebuey aje( Aq |iIB}eQ @ouBIqUINOUT I8llid [#] ouBleq 018Z Uim sjunoooe julld [] eoueiqunous aid spnju| ] xsen esdeloD Aq [eioiqns [] 210Z-91L0Z :ieaj [eosi4
Ll0z/oe/6 elegol 910e/L eeduiod 140d3d ayvo4d S3LLIALLOVY LN3ANLS 068

¢Z 'ON Pl3sIq jooyds payiun jpjoquuny

257



CONSENT
ltem 8F.

Equipment Disposal



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # 8F

FROM: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director Reading
Patrick Keeling, Technology Director

DATE: June 13, 2017 Discuss

SUBJECT: Authorization for Disposal Action

Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Administration seeks Governing Board approval to dispose of obsolete equipment that is no
longer needed by the District.

All disposal arrangements will be made in accordance with USFR guidelines and the Arizona
Administrative Code, Title 7, Education/Procurement, Section: Materials Management and
Disposition.

The District will utilize the recycling company R3Ewaste for the disposal of the attached listing of
items and there will be no out-of-pocket costs for the disposal of these items.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the Request for Authorization for Disposal,
as presented.

Sample Motion:

{ move to approve the disposal of obsolete equipment as presented.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: /g%t

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director (759-4000) or Patrick
Keeling, Technology Director (759-5020)

259



L10Z/v2/T "lojuow uaxyo.g oov ddIM8LT3 112a
“1ASZ-098-08TF9-HOYEDO-ND

L102/v2/C “101uOW UH0.Ig SYAE-195-2£82L-8TYSA0-ND 4d4€413 113a
LT0Z/YT/T payoddns saguoj ou doider TI16IME Ocga spminel 5o
L102/v2/T panoddns sa8uoj ou doyde T416TAH 0£80 spmne TER
1L102/v2/ papioddns 185uoj ou doyder TAL6TMH 0c8d sprine] 5
L102/ve/t panoddns sa8uoj ou doide T1L6TMa Ocsa spminel Fa
L102/v2/T panoddns saguoj ou doyde TI16TAE Ocea spnine] G
L102/ve/T pauoddns ua8uo| ou dorder TiL6TAD 0£8a SpMmneT 5a
L10T/vT/T panoddns sa8uo| ou doidey TI16TAT €8 SpmneT 53
LT0Z/Vv/C payioddns Ja8uoj ou doide] T416T/0 Ocga spnine] T
L102/91/¢ pauoddns se8uoj ou doyde vt 0SS $S602 T4L6TAL 0£80 apniiey el
L102/91/¢ pauoddns sa3uof ou doide TTEL OSS PY6Y0T THL6TAS 0£8a 3pmize] El
£102/91/¢ panioddns 1a8uoj ou doydey L62L 0SS LS6Y0T T416TM6 0€8Q apniier e
LT0Z/VT/C ST :ALD saALIg 2sig pleH

LT0Z/v1/C ¥ :ALD sqing 1031390.4

L10Z/¥1/2 “U9312S PAYOEID Y1IM JOLUOI INPI-8DT-2£8TL-4ANLEO-ND 450614 TEN]
LT02/9/¢ “JojUOW UdY0.g D0¥0-ASS-08T9-SE0S40-ND 2d4€LT3 IEl
L10Z/TE/T “JojUOW UG SONE-195-2£87L-8ZH¥SA0-ND $dd4€4T3 IE
L102/1€/1T "auoydajal uxo.g SSST88T09Y (HM)Z-T-d1a JIN
LT0Z/1E/T “JojuOW Uayo.g DTIVH-S8/-TELEL-TTT4LO-ND Ad48LT3 [Ele]
LT0Z/S2/T “ussoig SE9¥0T TAHD86Z S/ ¥s(dindo IEe]
L10Z/€/T ‘uayoug 6¥650T TATTXDZ Sy£ xapdndo [IEl]
LT0Z/TT/T 6TSTO-TMZ8X4 DMZ8-X4 pleogueis
LT0Z/TT/T 008802 6£500-€5.4 G4 pieoqJels
LI0Z/T1/% SLH90Z 07STO-IMZ8X4 OMZ8-X4 pieoqiels

a1eq jesodsiq SIION dej 1810 8e] pay # [BlIBS I9pON EREI

1517 |esodsiq

260



L10Z/€/Y 219}0sq0 6£S/9TOT TAEON0SGEX 0SEX Suindwod N
L10Z/€/Y 2191090 69099TOT TAEONOSEX 0SEX gupndwod N
1102/l 212]0S90 0SZTP00T TYFEM0SEX 0SEX 8ugndwod N
L10Z/¢/Y 913]0sq0 £09STTOT TVLEN0SEX 056X sundwod N
L1oz/elv 913]05G0 T800H00T TVEENOSEX 0SEX Supndwod N
L102/€/v 2319|0590 998TH00T TVYEMOSEX 0SEX Suindwod N
L10Z/€/v 319}05q0 966TP00T TYVEI0SEX 0SEX Supndwo)d N
L10Z/E/Y 31910590 £S8TY00T TVPEN0SEX 0SEX Sunndwod N
LT0T/E/Y 918(0sq0 §092220T TATINOSEX 0S€EX Bupndwod N
LT0C/E/Y 232]0sq0 ZT2CZ0T TATIIOSEX 0SEX Supndwod N
L10Z/e/v 219}0sq0 986EP00T TYFEM0SEX 0GEX Supndwod N
L10Z/€/Y 912]0sq0 T98YTTOT TVZ6M0GEX 0SEX Supndwod N
L10Z/E/Y 913]0sG0 €0YT800T TVIGN0SEX 0SEX Bupndwod N
L102/€/v 9313|0590 8¥L0Y00T TVYEBNHOSEX 0S€X Supndwop N
L10T/e/v 91310540 99ZTH00T TYHEM0SEX 0SEX Sugndwo) N
LT0Z/E/Y 913|0sG0 S9ZTY00T TYFENOSEX 0SEX gupndwo) N
LT02/E/Y 213]05q0 86TTP00T TYYEM0SEX 0SEX Sunndwo) N
LIOC/ElY 913[05q0 £66TH00T TYYEN0SEX 0SEX gunndwod N
LTOZ/E/Y 913]0sq0 LZ8TY00T TYPENOSEX 0S€X sunndwod N
LT0C/E/Y 9319]05q0 ZL8TP00T TYPENOSEX 0SEX Supndwod N
L10Z/€/Y 212}0sq0 £92TH00T TYPENOSEX 0SEX Supndwo) N
LT02/e/v 813}0sq0 6YDHIMEZONW 18AI3S 008L SON 0951
L10Z/e/v 81910540 8Y4HMA0ON J9AI3S 0087 SON 09s1)
LT0Z/E/Y 313]05q0 SYDHIMNTOW I3AISS 0084 SON 00s1)
LT0Z/E/Y 9121090 £8E¥0T 90¥00Q¥ZS002TISD JEYSEDN sddy-uAg
LT02/E/Y 812]0sq0 009502 ST8SLT NEJSEIN UODIA
L102/€/€ uxolg N66Y-V85-E£99P-TE6FNO-ND $0-2108-3 113a
L107/€2/€ ujolg TMYE-INES-EE99P-TEGVNO-ND $0-2108-3 Elq]
£102/12/€ uayoug LTLY0T 99€TO-TT-A Jauueds awmn{esa dHH
L102/12/¢ "Jojuow uao.g SONE-195-2L8TL-8TYSA0-ND $d4€£13 el
L10Z/v2/T payioddns Ja8uo| ou doyden 19£99950 0184 dpnuie] 112a
1102/v2/T “ooqiau ujolg TOSTLSTTSYZOSETIVINT OSAVYN 190y
L102/ve/e “10HUOW UdN0Ig SYINE-195-2/L8ZL-8T¥SAO-ND 3d4€LT3 1°q
L102/v2/2 “J0juUOW U oIg 66HD-NGL-8TITL-68L0YO-ND 1448041 112a
L102/v/2 "J0NUOW UoIg £508-W99-8T9T/-08ZI20-ND 342047 et}
L102/v2/T “J0HUOW UDN0Ig J0P0-AGS-08TH9-SE0S40-ND 2d4€4T3 112G

261



LTOZ/TT/S “40M 3,Us30Q 059701 €02£00L0£06799 90SZ-NAY AL OAueg
LT02/11/S “HOM 3,Us30g TL80TTOVE06T6A 06542500 AL 0Aues
L102/T1/8 oM 3,usa0Q 8NO/DPTSA LTThYLE AL WOY
LT0Z/11/5 “HOM 3,Us20Q 9v9T0T 86T/00L0£06799 90ST-NAY AL OAues
LT0Z/TT/S SJHOM 3,US30Q 699T0T 29SY0TY8SOPZYA 0EYSTsa AL oAues
L10Z/T1/S “HHom Jusaog 6£0T0T £51009Q0D€ SETEDXL Al 8unswes
LT0Z/TT/S “Iom 1,usa0Q 0v0T0T 881009Q0DE SETEDXL AL Bunswes
LTOZ/TT/S ‘panioddns Ja8uo| oN L9€SZ00N8a 0097 0.d snjAis uosd3
LTOT/TL/S “40M 3,Us30Q €2€07971 MZYTET-AL YDA/AL DAL
L10Z/11/S “{10m 3,usd0Q 99910T 79T£00£0£0629% 90SZ-WAY AL oAues
LT0Z/TT/S om 3usaog €805£0QYS WA9BETLD AL yoeH
LTOZ/TT/S “40Mm 3,usa0q YDA eqiysol
LT0Z/1T/S “40M 3,us30Q S660TVV84 80SZN-DAd AL duoseued
L10Z/T1/S “40M 3us30Q §/6E00€0£06294 90SZ-NAY AL oAueg
LT0Z/TT/S “40M 3,Us30Q ¥S910T 067£00£0£06299 90SZ-WAY AL 0Aues
L10Z/T1/5 40M 1,usa0Q 686826TT 0€SLT-NY ALDAS
LT0Z/T1/S “H0M 3,us30g LN0LDYISa LITvY/2 ALVDY
LT0Z/TT/S “}10M 1,us20Q 69T£00L0£06299 90SZ-WAY AL 0Aues
LT0Z/TT/S “IOM 3,usao( €64T0T 08Z/00£0£06798 S0SZ-INAY AL OAueg
LT0Z/Y/S “lojuowW uxo.g NLNIFYLZ-T9ZYL-€L1DF0-ND 0£71-08 112a
LT02/ve/v "Jojuow udxo.g STAE-195-2£82L-8ZHSA0-ND ZOV AdY el
L10z/te/y 3I0M 3,Uus20Q 0€1907 1ST0ZAg 0Z1Z °pniiet Jjeg {_a
L10Z/1e/v JIom 3,usa0Qq 690907 TSPELHT 0ZTz apmpiel log {130
L102/12/Y 3om 1us20Q €€T90T TSTOZMD 0ZTz apnifie] jjag 112a
Ltoz/te/v 3I0M 3,Us30Q 62T90T 1S20ZTMI 0712 9pniiieT ||ad (1ea
LT0Z/te /Y H0M 3,Us30(] 721902 1SZ0ZME 0Ttz @pniiet jlad [l
LT0Z/Te/Y H10M 3,Us30Q 571907 TSTOZMD 0Z1Z @pninet |lag I1ea
LI0T/€T/Y HI0M 1,Us30Q 4S04¥$24ND 0TET 10l1vser dH
LTOZ/ET/Y oM J,usaog dLO4%824ND 0ZET 18liase dH
£102/8/v 401G UOHING JaMmod J03IUOWN S8dT-4P8-T9Z¥L-9T8d40-ND 8d480L1-409 El]
L102/e/v S6 *ALD "919|0sG0 821nB(] SSAIIY QX sundwo) N
L102/¢/v 918|05q0 S9ETY00T TYYEI0SEX 0SEX dunndwod N
L10T/e/y 3111050 S98TY00T TYPENOSEX 0S€X Bupndwo) N
LT0Z/E/Y 91810540 0TL62TOT TV86N0SEX 0SEX Sunndwo) N
Ltoz/e/y 813}0sq0 60SEB00T TVIGNOSEX 0SEX Supndwod N
LT0Z/e/y 819|0sq0 8TSEB00T TVIEIOSEX 0S€X sunndwod N
L102/e/v 9313}0sq0 67SES00T TYIENOSEX 0SEX Bupndwon N
LTO0Z/E/Y 919}05q0 8T68ZTOT TV86N0SEX 0SEX Supndwody N
LT0T/e/v 19|0sq0 LTL6TTOT TV86M0SEX 0SEX Supndwo) N
L10T/E/Y 913}0sq0 Z0£9800T TVIEMOSEX 05EX Sunndwod N
L10T/e/y 919}0sq0 tYEOETOT TVY86M0SEX 0SEX Supndwod N
LT0T/E/Y 819{05q0 68LTH00T TYPENOSEX 0SEX Sugndwo) N

262



LT0Z/TT/S HIOM 3,uss0qQ AAQ/SHA AT
LT0Z/T1/S “l10Mm 3,usa0Q QaAQ/SHA yuuaz
LT0Z/11/S “40M 1,usa0Q AAG/SHA BQIysoL
£L10Z/T1/S J40M 3,us30(Q ang/i98ueyd ¥siq Auog
LT0Z/TT/S HI0M 1,UuS20(Q AAQ/SHA Jiuoseued
L10Z/11/S “Hom 1, usaoq QAQ/SHA eqiysol
LI0Z/11/S “iom jusaog aD/ana dluoseued
L10Z/T1/S “H40M 3,usa0Q soheld NG J98uold
LT0Z/11/S “40M 3,us30( Jakeld aAQ eqiyso}
LT0Z/T1/S “|10M JUs80Q SHA Auos
£LT0Z/11/S “j40Mm 1,us30Q Jaheld ana XoAeUSeN
NHON\Hﬁ\m I0M H.meO.D SHA uosiswij
NHON\HH\m H40m 3 Usa0Q SHA uosiawg
\.HON\ﬁH\m HI0OM 3 Us20Qq SHA uos.iaw3
NﬁON\HH\m HI0M 3, Usa0Q SHA Jiuoseued
LT0Z/T1/S oM 1,usa0(Q SHA uossawl
LT0Z/T1/S “}I0OM 3,Us30Q SHA 39
L102/T1/% oM 3,uss0Q SHA Juoseued
LT0C/TT/S oM 1, Uusa0Q J9Aeld AAQ 3unswes
L10Z/T1/S “}40m 3, usa0( SHA dluoseued
LT0Z/TT/S “HIOM 3,Us30(Q SHA sdijjiyd
£102/11/8 HIOM ],USB0Q SHA uosiawig
L10Z/T1/S “{410M 3,Us30Q 899101 TSTL00L0£06798 90SZ-NAY AL oAues
LT0Z/11/S “fdom Jusaoq TPTLOPISa LTTRYLT ALVDY
L10z/T1/S “40m 1,us30Q TOLOOT 6ETSOZYBSOVTIA 0£YSZSa AL oAueg
LT02/11/8 oM 1,usa0qQ 4982611 0ESLT-AY ALDAT
L1oz/tt/s “om 3usz0Q SSTZ0T 989ZZTTLO9TLA 0€9£250 AL ohues
L10Z/TT/S “10M 3,us30Q £9910T S9TL00,0€06799 90SZ-WAY AL 0Aueg
L10T/1T/S 40M 3,us30( 851201 SZ9ZLITILO9TLA 0£9.2sa AL OAues
L10T/T1/8 10M 3,Us80(Q ¥02/00£0£06299 90SZT-NAY AL oAueg
LI0Z/T1/S 40M JUS30Q 957201 €TITITTLILA 0€9475Q AL oAues
L10z/T1/s 40M 3,Us30( 8068CEIVFOTEBN 0654250 AL OAueg
LT0Z/TT/S “I0M 3,Usz0( TZ7L00L0€06299 90SZ-NAY AL OAueg
LT0Z/11/S HI0M 3,usa0(Q $€9T0T 900/00£0£06299 90S7-WAY AL oAueg
LT0Z/11/S “HoMm 1,use0( 9€9T0T ¥£1£00£0€06299 905Z-NAY AL OAueg
LI0Z/TT/S “Hom 3use0Q /9101 787/00,0€06794 90SZ-WAY AL oAues
LT0Z/11/5 10M 3,Usa0( 6€9101 €6T200L0£0679¢ 905Z-NAY AL oAueg
L10T/T1/S 10Mm 1,usa0( S0€L00L0€06298 90SZ-WAY AL oAueg
LT0Z/11/S HI0M JUS30Q TE910T T00£00L060679¢9 90SZ-INAY AL oAues
L10Z/TT/S oM 3,Uss0Q 006761T 0€SLT-AY ALDAT
L102/11/S oM usz0Q €ST/OPISA LTThu/T ALVOY
L10Z/T1/S oM L Uss0Q S6410T 091/00£0€06299 90SZ-WAY AL oAues
LTOZ/TE/S “40M 3,Use0Q €€9T0T 97Z/00L0€06T798 90SZ-NAY AL oAues

263



L102/11/S “A0M 1,Usa0( €00ZWNQZY 00ZT +2IM3IAS addy
L10Z/T1/S “40Mm 3,Us30Q 660002 Jd yoleH
LT0C/IT/S Hom juoq - X Qld uonejuasald auoydied
L10Z/T1/S “H0M },usa0( Ja1uld 0id 180459Q dH
L10Z/11/S oM 3,usa0Q YyP0VOZIHIEO0W J0UON Jeue|d
L102/11/S HIOM 1, UsSB0( eiswied ALDD 10j0D ojuoseueqd
L102/11/S “{40M 1,use0( 0€2Q ABpoy
LT0Z/TIT/S 40M 1 us30(g 191u3sad 04NN Dd
LT0Z/1T/S ‘panoddns 128u0j ON qnH 1BuIBYl3 1-9seg0T Yoalxew
LT0Z/TT/S oM 1,Usa0( 19pJ033Yy 03pIA {eUSIQ
LT0Z/TT/S “HI0M },Usa0( D096 13M4sad dH
L10Z/TT/S oM },usaoq GAQ/SHA UOISINUWO
L10Z/TT/S “{om 1,ussog QAQ/SHA UOISIAIUWO
£L102/11/S “{Iom 1usaoq GAQ/SHA eqiyso]
LTOC/TT/S HIOM L UsS20Q €811 SIUBLUNIISU| SeXS |
LT0Z/TT/S oM JUsaoq UORIPT J9A|IS +€8 1L SJUBWINLISY| sexa)
LT0Z/TT/S HIOM JUss0Q 088E0S0A uydiog +aHd 13|jo4
LT0Z/T1/S I0M 1,us30Q 1018INPOA 44
LT10Z/1T/S oM usaoq Jayeads 32104punosg
\.ﬁow\ﬁﬁ\m N4I0M 1 UsSa0g elole]) Juswnsoqg UOISIA-Y-U3)
LT0Z/TT/S Jaheld AAG Xd9
LTOZ/TT/S oM ,u0Q - 6X siahe|d W4/ NV/a118s8D
LT0Z/T1/S oM 3,u0Q - £X SIBAIRI3Y JHN
LT0Z/TT/S “Hom juoq - zx SIBAIBIBY 4HA
LT0Z/TT/S }IOM JUOQ - OTX sihe|d an1ese)
LT0Z/TT/S oM 3,us30(Q J0109f04d wil4 sueyng
L102/TT/S “10Mm 3,usa0( QAQ/SHA Auog
LTOZ/TT/S AOM LUOQ - TTX siayeads oSN
£LT0Z/1T/S oM 3 usaog 10309[04d peaYLaAD WE
LT0Z/T1/S HIOM 3,usaoq 00Z |IvI23UuU0) ajqeD 423soN
Lroz/tt/s ‘papioddns 1aguoj oN - 6x U235 MIIA SIUBWINISU| SEXD |
LT0Z/TT/S “HOM J,usaog Josueyd ¥siq § ZueIRN
LT0Z/TT/S oM 3,usa0(Q Jaheld ad uousg
L10Z/T1/S oM 3,Usa0q Jaheld ad 123u0lg
L10T/TT/S OM 1,Us30(Q Jsheld ad 138U01d
LT0Z/11/S “H0M },usa0q QAQ/SHA BqIysoL
LT0T/11/5 “jJom 3,usa0q QAQ/SHA BqIYso.
LT0Z/T1/S S}IOoM 3, usa0Q QAQ/SHA oAues
LT0T/TT/S “omussoq AAG/SHA BqIYsOL
LT0Z/11/S “I0M 1,us80Q AAG/SHA BIUBAJAS

264






CONSENT
ltem 8G.

2017-18
Stipend Schedule



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # 66
FROM: Jim Bogner, Assistant Superintendent-Operations Reading
- DATE: June 13, 2017 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval of the 2017-18 Stipend Schedule Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #4: To Attract and Retain Highly Effective Employees

SUPPORTING DATA

There are no changes from last year's Stipend Schedule.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the 2017-18 Stipend Schedule.

Sample Motion
| move to approve the attached 2017-18 Stipend Schedule as presented.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Jim Bogner, 759-4006

266



¥ Jo | abey

00°0v62 GL'88ET 052€8°L € Ol L YOBOD UBWIYSBIS - |BqHOS
00 0v6'C SL88ET 0572£8°L € O/ 1 Yoeos Ar - |1eqyos
00°0¥6'c_ $ | 52°88E°C 05°2£8°L HpaiI) Xel 1 Y3B0Q JUB]SISSY - |leq)jOoS
00'v0L'Y 00'228'¢ 00'0v6'C L O/ | Yoeoy pesH - ||eqyos
{uosesg buudg] 77vd140S
00°0v6'C G/ 88T 05°2£8'} 3 O/N ! yoe0) Ueuwiysald - jeqeseq
00°076°C SL'88EC 052£8'L € O/W ! Yoeo) Ar - [feqeseg
000762 GL'88E°C 052881 3Ipa1g Xep ) Yoeoy jueysissy - |jeqaseq
00'70L'y 00'2Z8'¢ 00°0¥6'2 L O/ L yoeoQ peaH - |[eqeseq
(uoseag bundg) Tvaasva
00'086 GZ'96/ 05219 S }1pai) xey Buipjing tad Kieyuewal3 - 1|egAB|iOA| & ABniqag-Aenuer
00086 G296/ 05219 S J1pa1] Xe L # J0bb) Jad SW 420D JueysiSsy - [jeqA3]|oA
00°096°L 05265'L 0062Z'L ¥ O/n Buipying Jad | 100495 BIPPIN - IBGRS]I0A
00°0v6'T SL88E'C 052€8'L € O 1 YoB0D Uellyosal - [[eqkalion
00°0v6'2 G.'88E'C 05/£8°L 3 O/n 1 yoeo)d Ar - flegheion
00v0LY 00'228'c 00°0r6C 1 OIN 1 U4oeod peaH - j[2gha|jon
(uoseas J|124) TIVEATITIOA
00086 52961 05219 S }paig Xe] 1 Yoe09 Asgjusialg pauiquio - BURSaIm
00°086 GZ 961 05219 S }paig xej # 1966111 1ad SW - Yoo jue)sISsy - Bulisaipm
00°096'L 057265l $ | 00G2Z'L v O/ L 4oB0D |00Y3S BIPPIN PauIqUIg - BUINSSIA
00°0v6'T GL'88E'C 057/£8°L € 11pai] xe} # 13bbu ] Jog4 SH - 4oe0) JUeISISSY - BUIISSIp
00°0¥6'Z G/'88E'C 057€8'L 3 Oo/n L yseod Ar - Bupsaim ™
00°026'S 00°681°S 00°0Sp'Z z on 1 Yoeog peaH - Buljjsaim [N
(uoseag JajuIM] ONITLSIUM
00°086 SZ'96. 05219 [ }pai) xef Buipping Jad | (papasu gt ‘ps-03) Kieyusiiia|g - SHID |[EQjNSed | & JoqWAIBT-19GO30
00086 GZ'96. 057¢L9 S }paig XeL Buipjing Jad | Areyuswialg - shog [jeqisiseq| & 10quia0sg-1a4ojo0
00086 S2°96. 05719 S Npai] xel # 19BB11 | 1o SI - Y9eO) juelsIssy - jleqyeyseg
00096} 05'265'L 00522’ L ¥y O/ SpEID Y)g - SHIO ||leqidYsed
00°096'L 05265'L 00'6z2'L [ o apeJo uig - skog jeqiayseg
00°076'C S/°88E°C 0G'2£8'1 € om ueliysald - S |leqieyseg
000v6'C 51'88¢€'2 05°2£8') € om 1 uewysal4 - shog j|eqisyseg
00°0¥6'C G1'88E°C 05'/£8°} 3 o 1 43eoy Al - SHIS [|IBgjayseq
00 0v6'2 G/ 88E'T 0S/€8°L € O/ 1 yaeo) Ar - shog |jleqiaxseq
000162 G1°88€7 0572€8'L JpaIDXe] 1 Yoeo) jueisissy - spI9 [lEqyadseg
00%0L'Y 00278’ 00°0v6'e ] O/N 1 4orBoD) pPRaH - SPI9) |jeqeyseg
00062 5,887 05/€9°L Npa1d xey L yoeo) Juesissy - shog |eqieyseg
0040y 007Z28'c 00°0¥6'¢ L om L yoeog peaH - shog |jegiayseg Tivaiansve
00096'L  $]05265'L 00'52e'L$ 14 }paJ) Xel uoseas Jad | {suoseas ¢) gH - yoeo?) wooy JbIs
00°086 $Z'96. 05219 S [TRE Buipjing sad | Atejuawialg - [eq3004 Bej] - [|2qI00| & J600j50-jsnbny
000¥6'¢ S.'88E'C 052€8°L 3 31pa1) Xe z [BUORIPPY - Y2BOD) JUR)SISSY - {24100
00°0v6' 52'88¢€'C 0G5 /£8°) 3 [ S 5E0Y) JUBJSISSY - [[Eq}00
00v0L'Y 00°zzg'e 00°0v6'2 I om L OBOD) PesH - [[8qi004
91X £1X (uosesg ied) TIve1004
+L 9y £0 AM093LVO edinog Buipund,  SUOHISOJ JO JaquInN FdAL NOLLISOd
SUVIAA SHVIA SHYIA %52 = ¢ Aobajen

S$31Vd dNV S3RIOO3LYD ONIJILS

%G = y AMoBayen

%L = € AobBajed

%01 = z AoBaje)  %zi = | AoBajen

() pencuddy pieog

L1€190 terouddy oy )si puedys g1-/102

371NA3IHOS AN3JILS 8102-LL02




P Jo Z abey

00°086 §2'964 05219 ] O/N Aiejuawa|3 - JOSIAPY [IOUNOD JuBpnis
00°096°L 05'265°L 0o'sze'y 14 OIN Buipiing Jad |, 1004ag BIPPIN - JO0SIADY [IoUN0)) Juspng
00°0v6'2 5.'88€'C 0S/€8°L € O/IN l 100Y2S ybiH - J0SIAPY JIOUN0Q JuBpnMS
(g9 jooydas) IONNOI INIANLS
“1eah Jad sjusns buluaas Jo/pue |00yds Jaye (£) 93y} Jo wntwiuiw sainbal puadys Jjou) Aejuswals,
00086 SZ96. 05219 5 O/N Bujpjing Jad | Aieyawerg - Jopang aisniy
00°096'L 057265°L 00'szZ’L v JIpa1d xel # Jobbui) Jad (sjuapnys +06) 100495 UBIH - Jue}SISSy pueg Bulyasey
00°096'L 05'265'L 00'6ze'L [ O/N #19b6Bu) Jad (syepnis +Gy) 100yog ybiH - JuE)SIsSy pueg buiyoiepy
00%0.% 007ZZ8°E 00°0¥6'C P om L 100495 UBIH - Jopaiq pueg Buigosen
00'70LY 00'228°S 00076'C L o | [0oyas ybiH - Jojoaunq Jioyd
~1eak jad sjuena BulueAa 1o/pue Jooyos Jaye {9) XIS 0 wWnuujw saiinbal puadys JioyD SN,
00096t $ | 05265t 005221 § ¥ O/ 100U2S BIppI - J0joaiq JioyD
“1eah Jad s)uana buluaAa 1o/pue |00yDs J1aYe (9} XIS JO Wwintijuiul Sainbal puadiys pueg S,
00096'F $ ] 052651 006ez'L $ 2 O/N {004dS B|PPIN - J0}03lI] pueg
{tea) 1004og] DiSNN
00096} _$ | 05265°L 006z’ $ [ o/ #1360 | Jad JUEB]S|SSY - YoBOD 188yQ
00026'€_$ | 00S8LE 000Sv'Z % z OIN i pesH - 4oeoJ J8ayy
(suoseas z)| (uUoseag 19}uiffjuoseas |[e4) 4a3HD
00'0v6'2  $ 154882 052€8'L $ € Hpai) xel 3 19bB1 | Jad Yooy juelsissy - oo
00°026'c$ | 00G8l'e 000sr'e $ Z O/ ! Yoeo ) peay - JjoH
{uoseag [ed) 4709
000v6'Z $[5.888'C 052£8'L § € Hpai) xel # 19bbL| Jad Yyoeoy Jue)sissy ~ Wimg
00026'c  $ 1 00°68l°E 000K’z § [4 O/N l OBO0D) PESH - WIMS
(uoseag jjed) oz_s_s__zw
LN
00°0¥6'C G1'88E'T 052€8°1 € {Hods) yipa1) xey # 19bbui) Jag {J5E07) JUE)SISSY - Siula]
00°026' 00'S81'c 00°0S¥'2 [4 O/ L UoB0)) pPEaH - SHIH SIuUS ]
00°0Z6' 00681’ 00°0S¥'2 14 O/N L yoeoy) pesH - shog siuua
{uoseag Bundg) SINNIL
00°096'L 05°265'L 00'sge’l 4 SN - 4or0Y SiS pue sAog pauiquio?y - AJUNos) Ss0i5)
00°0v6'¢ G.'88€'2 05°2£8°) € }pai]d xe) # 19bbii) Jod SH - YyoeoJ juejsissy - Aijunog sso1)
00°0Z6' 00'S81L°E 00°06¥'2 4 OIN 1 oeo]) PEaH - AJUnoD) S5010
{uoseag jied) AMINNOD SSOUD
00°086 GZ'96L 0s¢eL9 S Hpa1] Xe ) # 10bbu] Jad SW - YoROD JUBISISSY - 182008
00'096°L 05265} 0062z’ 4 O/n l S - YoBoD SPID pauiquio) - 190308
00°096'L 0S°'266'L 00'szZ’L ¥ OIN ) SN -SHID) sAog pauiquioy - J8o3og
00°0v6'2 G/'88€'C 0G'2€8'L € O/ L YOBO Al - SHID 180005
00°0v6'C 51'88€'2 0S°2£8°'L € O/IN ) YOBO AT - SA0g 182305
00°0V6'2 G1'88EC 06°/€8°L 3 (1odg) ypaig xeL # J9BBL| Jagd SH - YOO JUBJSISSY - 19000G
00'026'€ 00°681°¢ 00°0s¥'e 4 o L Uoe0) PEaH - SHIS 193908
00°026'S 00'S81L'E 00°0S¥'2 [ O/IN L |OBO) peay - shog 190303
{uoseag Ja)uIM) ¥ZDD0S
00'086 G2'96L 0S¢l S }paly xe} # Jobbuj Jod Adgjuawiajg - YOBO0) JUB)SISSY - OBl ]
00°086 52964 05719 S Jipai) xel Buppjing Jed | Asejusutalg - yoeos - Yoeit | « Aewy-yorepy
00'086 GT'96L 05219 S pa1) xep # 10bBL] Jad SIN - YoBO0) JUBISISSY - )|OBI]
00°096°L 05°26S'L 00'6ZZ'L 12 O/N Buipjing Jad | SIN - SHIS Yoel]
00'096'1 06'266'L 00'622Z'L 2 O/N buipying 4ad | SN - skog %oei]
- - - [ }ipai) Xe| #13b6u} 19d SH - 42e0) Jue)sSIssy - yoeat
00°0v6°C G.'88¢€'Z 05°2£8') € OMN 14 SH - YoBOD JUBISISSY - OBl |
00°0Z6'€ 00G8L'E 00°0sy'2 Z O/ l YOBOD peaH - joell

{uoseag Bunidg) NOvYL

L1€190 [eA0iddy 1o} )s11 pusdiS 81-2102



¥ j0 ¢ abey

Aeq 007001 L oL J0JBUIPI00Y JUSWISSBSSY |00YDS JBWIWNG - BUQ BfLL
- $ 00000 LanLy i 40JBUIPIOOT [00YOS JBWLING - BUQ B]LL
- $ 000052 wbid aimeubls SISO -2 weibold 81njeubis - sioSiApy AINjuan) 1SLZ
00°005°2 whid amnjeubls S3AT- L weiboid aunjeuBis - 4oeo) pajjin
- 00°005'2 0Z¢ Q3dS } uolsinedng yossdg
- 00°000°L O/N 2 Jojuapy Uoljesnpd [eeds
- 000052 022z a=ds 3 Josiadng wisjuj yoAsg
- 000052 02Z a3dSs L UoRsd pea
- 00°000°L 0zz Q3dS L 4jo9adg pea]
- 000052 O/N 3 9SInN pea
00°000'2 3.L9/G3Lr L Jojeulpioo) weiboid BuisinN
- $ 100000 310/a31r i JOBAUOS papusixy Joydaig 310
00°000'9 183NA L VOv/uosie asueinsu| Jouisig
- $ | 00°000°GL O/ L J0jeliSIUILUPY YJOMION JoLISIq
- $ | 00°000'GL 11 aRL/O/N l Jojeuipioo) (1 jomsig
SUOLVYNIAHOO0I WNTNORINND
ek 1ad sjuans Bujlisas JO/pUE [00YOS JB)E (1) US} JO WNWIUIW € Sainbai SI0[oSUR07 SH,
- 3 - $ | 00°000'9 § PIleaipajy 14 $10[8sunoY |ooydg ybiy
SHOSIAQY JIN3avIv
o[eos Aed z/1, = 9> Ulim peay 3d8p [004ds UBIY v
(tpa1g xe ) yoeoo JURISISSE PUOIDS' +8p UJIM UIEs) Sp10dS v
(pa1d Xe1) YyorOD JURISISSE 3 UM WED)} SHOdS v
ol Aed z/) =pUedns 0> YIM Wes) STIods v SYIOONYL
‘leacsdde [ediduild Ylim pue s|Ge|ieAE SE JIpai]) Xel W0} 0G'Z19% paxi} & pred 3G 03 puadyjs ,sqnjo,,
00086 Sz 961 05219 § 5 om Buiping Jad Areuswa|3 - sjundy bulpesy
00°096'L 05265} 00'6zzL $ v OoIn Buipjing Jad | Aiesia|3 - 6jeuIpIG0) Aprig Pl
- - 00000V $ O/ l Aejuswaz - 10}93iiqg oHBIYY
(44 100425) TOOHIS ANVINIWNT =
‘fenoadde jedioulig 3im pue o|qE[IEAR SE JIpal) XE] woy 95°Z19¢$ Paxiy e pied aq oy puadys  weiboid/sqns, &
0guwiod g// ) si
SJ0UOH "8ARDBIT Ui U}, (¥) SWHD
ENCREL (&) swing
00°096°L 05°268'L 00522’ S o/ 100405 S|PPIN - J8pEST Wes )
- - 08219 Jaylo eI 19N 9 10043s B|PPIN - J8peaT dnoigy JOSIAPY JUapniS
00°086 S2°964 05719 S O/ Buiping sad | 100493 8jppI - sjunay buipeay
00°096'L 05°266'L 00°522'L )4 O/N Buipiing 1ad | 100435 S{PPIN - 10j0a11(3 JlBiY
(44 100438) JOOHIS F1aAIN
‘feAoidde jedioliid UM pue a|qejiene se Wpaly Xe] woly 05°219¢ paxy e pied aq o) puadys weiboig/sqnio,
00°096°L 05°265'L 00622’ 12 O/N L J0SIADY |eii ] YOOW/SOISUBI04/4oeads j0015S UDIH
00'088 GZ'964 0S'CL9 G O/W L 100Yog ybiH - Josuods Wodd
00'086 SZ'96L 05'Z19 S O/ l 190495 ybBIH - Josuodg uonenpeisy
00096'L 05°265'L 00522’ [ O/N jusuniedap Jad | 100498 YBiH - (Sa1pniS [B1008 "S0USISS "YIER 'v'] 1800X3) JIBy D) Juswipedag
00°0v6'2 S.'88EC 05°2£8'L € O/ sse(o alooJad | 1004as ybiH - (saipnig [B00g 'B0UBIDS e v-1) el juswypedsq
00°058'1L aalr [ {(2) ¥sOH () supis (1) eoaqy) j00U5S UBIH - J0SIAPY OS10
000v6'z  $ 152888 $10S578°L e O 14 41BY3-03 - p3 pasueapy
(1284 190455) TO0HIS HOH
1eak sad sjuana Buiuana Jojpue [0GLOS JSjje (9) XIS JO wnwjuiw sainbal puadis eweiq S,
00096V $ 052661 | 006221 & 14 O/n Buipjing sad | 10049g BIPPIN - JOSIAPY BuiRIg
“1eak 1ad sjuane BUiUaAS 10/pUE [0045S Ja)E (g) 1UDI8 JO wnwiuiw sasinbal puadiys (55 eweiq SH,
00096t $]0S265°L $1005e2't & 4 O/N i SH - Aosiapy [edjuyos ] ellieiq
ieak iad sjuene BuiuaAs J0/pUE |00L0S 1a1e (01} ua) jo wnwitiii selinbal puadys ewelq SH,
00v0LY $1007228'c & | 000V6C § L om 1 100405 ybiH -~ J0sIApY BWEIQ
(1eay, [ooyog) yinvad
00086  $16296. $]0SeCl9 § g oM Buipying 1ad | 100UOG 3|PPIN - JOSIAPY HOOQUBA
000v6'z $[S2888z $]057¢8°1 $ € O/N 3 100405 ybIH - IOSIAPY J00qIes 4

(13 100438 MOOBUYIA

LLE190 lerotddy 10} Is1 pusdng 81-2102




¥ Jo ¥ abeg

[
[
o
(1) auo pied aq |jim SJUBISISSE [9AD] BIPPIL pUR SBUSEOD
peay g AioBaje) so) sjuesisse jooyos ybiH (z 'yoeoo
peay jooyos ybiy ayy uey; Jomo; sdays {z) om pled aq
{lim sayoeos peay | Aiobajeg Joj sjuejsisse jooyos ybiH "$|00y0s snojaasd je Hods Swes ay) Ul 9ousuadxs DUIDEO0S 10} Jipald SIBSK (¢) i)
(1 :sm0Jj0) S pled aq [jim Palsi} JOU SAYDBOD JUBISISSY 0} dn pajuelb aq Aew 10181 84} 0} MAU S3YOBOD UBLIYSSI PUB 'SSYDBOD AP ‘SOUIBOD JUB)SISSE j00UDS YBIH
'$]00Y2s snojaaid 1e Yods awes oty
ur aouapadxe Buiyoeod Joj 1palo sieek () eay 0) dn pajuelb aq Aew JoLSIQ BY) 0} MBU SBLDEOD [00YDS YBIY peay
‘JUBWaAOW {BJUOZLIOY 10 JUnoD {im ,8dA} uonisod, e U aousiadxa asnoy-Ut JO SIEek SNonupuoy
Kiea Aew saoinos Buipun,
S3ANIAAIND
o/ Aejes jo xj}, (Iayi0):peOaAQ SSBID
oM ABjles 10 /1 {ooyog Aejuswal] \pEOLBAD SSBID
o Aeeg jo g7y 100Y0g 3|PPIN :PEOUBAQ SSB|Q
O/ Aejegjo gji 100495 YbIH ‘peoUsAQ SSBD SAVOTIIAQ
Req 00°S. SHS) OSIN (yoes) s1ajuasaid Wes [ (Sip-¢) - Aeq JeH sieesald ASNH
Req 00061 SUO ISI (yoea) sisyussaid wea] (s1yg-9) - Aeq [N Siejuesald SNH
Aeg 00°00L SHO oSN {ayoea] [enpiaipui (saup-¢) - Req JieH sieussald asnH
Req 00002 SHO OsiN Jayoes ] [enplalpu| (s1yg-g) - Req (Ind sisjussaid ASNH
Req 00°0S (siip-€) - Req jjeH Wedpiped - j8Uoes |
Reqg 007001 SUD oSIN (siug-g) - Aeq |Ing juediopied - 18yoes | LNIWJOTIAIA WNTNORINND
JININJOT3ATA TYNOISSIA0Md
Req 0000 $ L apt J8ydea | [00Ydg JBWWNG - 8UQ JILL

L1€L90 [enosddy 1o} s puadng g1-£102



CONSENT
ltem 8H.

2017-18
Supplemental Wage Schedule



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # 6 H
FROM: Jim Bogner, Assistant Superintendent-Operations Reading
DATE: June 13, 2017 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval of 2017-18 Supplemental Wage Schedule Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA

The attached HUSD Supplemental Wage Schedule provides a listing of a variety of exira duty wages
which are not included on any Board approved Salary or Stipend Schedule.

Changes to the schedule for 2017-18 include:

o Increase in Student Worker — Food and Student Worker SPED Transition from $4.50 to $10.00
to align with the new Arizona minimum wage.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the 20717-18 Supplemental Wage Schedule as
presented.

Sample Motion

I move to approve the attached 2017-18 Supplemental Wage Schedule as presented.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: _ ,..‘—\Zj:i\?

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Jim Bogner, 759-4006 =

272



Map/sse|d | JnoH 00°0TS QiAy - Bupioing
payisse|y | JInoH 00°SIS Suuoing
IIAIDS PUNOUSWOH SIpNPU||  payie) INOH 00'52$ Sunoing
payissey | JnoH a1ey AlnoH paijisse|d - Bunasdisiul / uone|sued)
SiNOY 10841U02-)40 pawitoiad jI| payiled INoH 00°5TS papiie) - Sunaidialul / uopelsuel|
pauisse)D | InoH a1ey AjnoH 1dD - Suuteay
payie) INOH 00°sZS uoI3edIIB) VY1132V - Sututed).
payile) | Jnoy 00°5Z$ $1010N4ISU| - JOOYIS JBIWING
payissey | InoH 05°Z1$ 1SSY UIWIPY | 3[3L/3PIV | SJIIL - [00YDS JDWIWNG
paiissed | JnoH 00°STS 3PIV AS3 - |0OYOS Jawwing
payisse;y | noH a1ey AuH (4299dS/1d/10) AS3T - |00Y2S Jawwng
payilay | JNoH 00'52$ (daud/J01eUIPI00D/1030N11SUL) AST - [00YIS JaWwiWNg
spund gads /m pied INOH 00°01$ UoljIsuel} g3ds - 49340 Juspnis
spung N34 /m pied Inoy 00°0TS poo4 - JNIOM 1UBPNIS
payisse) INOH a1ey AlnoH s1afoud [ewads
payisse]) | Jnoy 218y AlH jooyds Aepinieg
payilie) | Inoy 00'STS jo0Yas Aepanies
spund | aj3i/m pled| payissepd | Inoy 00'STS JUSWIBAJOAL| [BIUBIRd
spund T sfLL/m pred 9SINN “PUl| paynia) INOH 00'52$ 1UBWIBA[OAU| [RIUBIRY
Jnoy 1ad QO'STS UO paseg| UONISOd JNOH 00°'62S JIAID) - UBIPOISND
spuny 310/m pied asinN/4ayoeal | 18D/ ssep 00'52$ S31AIDY |eruswa|ddng JuelD 319
Jnoy uad 00'5TS uo peseg| paylia) | unoy 00'51$ JBY1Q0 - 98esan0) ssep)
Inoy Jad 0O'STS uo paseg| paue) | pouad 05°C1S 3|PPIN - 98e1an0) sse|)
Jnoy Jad 00'STS UO paseq| payle) | poliad 05°LT$ (8-M) s11 - 88esan0) ssepd
dnoy 1ad 0O'STS uo paseg! payiee) | pouad SLETS JooYos Y3iH - a8eusano) ssepd
inoy sad 0'STS UO paseg| payiIe) | pousd 00°0T$ Asejuswsa|g - 98esano) sse)
pauyisse;d INOH | a1eY AUH ® ST IIAD) - Buneie)
payisse) INOH a1ey AlH uo1IUB1dQ [00YIS JBYY
payiia) | Jnoy 00'STS uoRUIBQ |00YdS 1YY
SO10N 124 aiey uoINSOd

( panosddy pieog) IINAIHIS IDOVM TVLNINITIINS ASNH 8T0Z-LT0Z

273



spun4 AeljIXNY SO1IDJYIY |BIBUSD /M PlBd| PSIIIeD | JUSA3 00°05$ uosief] weay
spund AJeljIxny So1I9Jyly [eiouso/m pied| P3HILD SENY: 00°0SS Ayinoag
awed/STS ‘STS ‘07$ 10
spung AJeljixny SO1I9JUly |esausD/m pied| PRHILBD | JUaAd 00°0S$ pleoqalods
(looyas 3|ppIN
104 994 114 0€S$) "PWeES/STS ‘STS 02$ 10
spund Aleljixny So119jUly jeuauan/m pied| PayibE) JUDA3 00°0S$ dasunouuy
"awed/sTs ‘ST$ ‘0TS 10
spund AJeljIXny SO1IDJUIY |BISUSD /M pied]| Paiile) | JuaA3 00°0%S Jje] / 18}9s 19d1L
«(SWwen uewysai4 pue ‘Ar ‘Alsiep) fleqiayseg
spun4 Alelixny so11ajyly jessusn/m pied| PIUIISD uaAz 00'05$ Anoas
"awes/sTs ‘STS 0S 10
spund Adeljixny so1ajyly [esausn/m pied, PSYIIILSD ULl 00°0SS 19Xded] oleqry
"dWes/sTs ‘STS ‘0Z$ 10
spung AJeljIXxny S2118jYyly [eJausD/m pled| PIIISD | IUSA3 00°0S$ pie0qgsJ0ds / Jsdunouuy
(1ooyos ajppig
10§ 294 1e]4 0£$) "dWed/STS ‘ST$ ‘'07$ JO
payia) | jusAg 00°0vS Jaxe] / J9|I9S 143t
«(Sowen uewysai4 pue ‘Ar ‘Alsiep) =mp>w=o>i
spund AJeljIXny SOIRJYIY |BIBUSD /M pied| palile) | juaal 00°0€$ Ajnoag
spung AJeljIxny SOII9|YIY [B42USD /M PlRd| PIIIMDD | JUSA]J 00°0€$ M3 uieyd
spung AJeljixny SOI9JUIY [BISUSD /M pled| palIlIe) | JuaA3 00°0€S pleoqaiods
spund Aeljixny soNojyly [e4oU8D /M pled| PaRIR) | JUSA3 00°0€$ Joaunouuy
spung AJeljixny S|yl [BIBUSD /M pled| PayILB) | JUBA3 00°0€$ 19xeL / 18]S 19311
11801004 UBWIYSDIL/AL
spund AJelIXny SOIIBJYIY [BISUSD /M pied| payiue) | juaajg 00°05$ uosie|] weay
spung AJefjIXny SO1S|YIY [BIUID /M PlBd| PaINIISD | IUSATJ 00°5€S Alunoas
spung AJel|ixny sold|yly [BIBUSD /M pled| PBIILS) | JUdA] 00°S€S MmaJ3 uleys
spung Azejjixny SOlI9jYly [BJBUSD /M pled| PaIIaD | JUSAZ 00°S€S pleogaloos
spun4 AJejjIxny soNajyly [B40USD /M pIed| PRYIISD | JuSAg 00°SES Jasunouuy
spung AJeljixny so112jyly [RI2UDD /M pled| Poyied | JUdA3 00°5€$ Javje) / 19119S 11l

#|[BgI004 Alsiep

274



spund AJeljIxny So1I2|Yly [BIBUSD /M pled| PaiIIL) ‘ a3 00°05$ Aaunoas
J1oo/Anuno) ssou)
spun4g AJeljixny Soajuly |BJBUSD /M pied| Paya) | 1usAg 00°5€$ Ajanoag
spund AJelixny sone|yly |eJausn /m pled| pauniad | JusA3 00°5¢S Joxey / Ja|as 1xplL
spund Aleljixny so119|yly [Bi2U3D /M Pled| PauIa) | uaAg 00°52$ J22unouuy
«[Ieqyos/|jegaseg
spund Aleljixny sai1a|yly |eJousD /M pled| payile) | jusa3 00°0v$ 88pnr 1usA3
spung AJeljixny soia|yly |eIausD /M pled| Payie) | JuaA3 00°0v$ Jawiy
spun4 AJBHIXNY SONBJLYIY [eJaUBD /M Pled| pauyiie) | usAj 00°0vS J32unouuy
yoedy
spund AJeljixny $a119|Uly |BJoUBD) /M pled| pouIee) | uaAj 00°0v$ Ajanoas
spund Aseljixny $o119|Uly |BJBUSD /M pled| pounie) | JusA3 00°0¥$ p1e0QgaI0dS
Spund AJeljixny sonsjyly [eJaUSD /M pled| payiie) | 1uaa3 00°0¥%S Joxe] / 19||9s 19xd1L
{sayo1BIN UBWIYSDIZ pue ‘AT ‘AlSIEA) BulISaum
spung AJeljixny $2118jYly [BIBUSD/M pied| PBHIIBD | 1usAg 00°0vS Aynoag
‘awes/ozs 10
spund AJefjixny so1I9jyly [e12UBD/M pied| PRIMSD | jueng 00°0vS pJ1eoQa103g
‘awed/ozs 410
spund AJeijixny sonsjuly |e1suan/m pled| PaRIIE) | juaa3 00°0vS Jaxe] / I3j[es 19xdiL
‘awes/oes 410

(sawe3 Ayisiep ‘Af) Euuo&

275






CONSENT
ltem 8.

|GA Renewal
ADE/YTP



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board item # 8 I'
FROM: Stephanie Rowe, Special Services Director Reading
DATE: June 13, 2017 Discuss

SUBJECT:  Five year agreement with Arizona Department of Economic  Action
Security/Rehabilitation Services Administration
(ADES/RSA) Transition from School to Work (TSW) Consent X
contract

SUPPORTING DATA:

HUSD is in its 19" year of collaboration with RSA for our Youth Transition Program (YTP)
program fo implement regulation (34CFR 36 1.28) for the purpose of facilitating seamless
transition of students with disabilities from high school to the world of work in order to maximize
their employability and integration into the workforce and community. This agreement provides
one teacher and two paraprofessionals at Bradshaw Mountain high School plus all equipment
and travel needed for the staff and students.

The agreement has been reviewed and approved by the District’s legal counsel.
SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommendation of administration that the Governing Board approve the five-year agreement

with Arizona Department of Economic Security/Rehabilitation Services Administration for our
Transition from School to Work program.

Sample Motion:

| move to approve the five-year agreement with Arizona Department of Economic
Security/Rehabilitation Services Administration for our Transition from School to Work program.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: ‘O E—/E

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

For questions contact Stephanie Rowe, Director Special Services, 759-4040

277



i

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC SECURITY

Your Portner Jor A Stranger Arixona

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA)

Agreement between the Arizona Department of Economic Security ("ADES") and the County of Yavapai
Humbold Unified School District {*'Contractor").

WHEREAS ADES Is duly authorized to execute and administer confracts under A.R.S § 41-1954 and,
The Contractor Is duly authorized to execute and administer contracts under A.R.S. §15-342 and,

ADES and the Contractor are authorized by A.R.S. § 11-952 et seq. lo enter into agreements for joint or
cooperative action to contract for the services specified in this Agreement,

The term of this Agreement shall begin on July 1, 2017 and shall end on June 30, 2022, unless otherwise
amended.

THEREFORE, ADES and Contractor (the “Parties”) agree to abide by all the terms and conditions set forth in this
Agreement.

BY SIGNING THIS FORM ON BEHALF OF A PARTY, THE SIGNATORY CERTIFIES POSSESSING THE AUTHORITY TO BIND THE
PARTY TO THIS AGREEMENT.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE ARIZONA FOR AND ON BEHALF OF County of Yavapai
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC SECURITY: Humbald Unified School District

Procurement Officar Signalure Slgnature

Printed Name Printed Name

Title Title

Date Dale

ADES Contract Number Contract Number

INACCORDANCE WITH A.R.S. § 11-952, THIS AGREEMENT IS IN APPROPRIATE FORM AND WITHIN THE
POWERS AND AUTHORITY GRANTED TO EACH RESPECTIVE PUBLIC BODY,

ONA ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE | '
ARIZONA /;Q /L?muﬁé/ .«féf (. Lo %7%{3%

By: By, A
Assistant Attomey General “ Publi¢ Abaricy Legel Counsel

Date: Date: %717’{}“?' e

Revised: 82013

278



e —
_x.o

2.0
2.1

2.2

23

24

2.5

3.0
3.1

4.0
41

Approved OP 12/7/2016

ADES AND RSA VisSION AND MISSION STATEMENTS
ADES Vision: Opportunity, assistance and care for Arizonans in need.

ADES Mission: The Arizona Department of Economic Security makes Arizona stronger by helping
Arizonans reach their potential through temporary assistance for those in need, and care for the
vulnerable.

Rehabilitation Services Administration (RSA) Mission: RSA works with persons with disabilities to
achieve their goals for employment and independence.

RSA Vision

Working with Clients: RSA will deliver high quality services that result in employment and
independence consistent with the self-direction and informed choice of the person.

Working with Staff: RSA staff will be competent, accountable professionals with a commitment to
excellence in customer service. Our staff will be highly valued in an inclusive environment
characterized by respect, open-communication, flexibility and trust.

Working with the Community: RSA will be a leader and engaged partner in the community; developing
and sustaining collaborations that result in increased employment and independence for persons with
disabilities.

PURPOSE OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement is a third party cooperative arrangement as defined by 34 CFR § 361.28 for the
purpose of facilitating seamless transition of students with disabilities (*Student]s]") from high school to
the world of work in order to maximize their employability and integration into the workforce and
community.

This Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) is between ADES and County of Yavapai Humbold Unified
School District, for and on behalf of those high schools and public charter schools within the school
district which will provide Transition from School to Work (TSW) services under this Agreement
("participating high schools”).

ADES/RSA is the administration within the Department of Economic Security that provides Vocational
Rehabilitation (VR) services to individuals with disabilities in preparing for and engaging in gainful
employment. In accordance with Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, and its implementing
regulations set forth in 34 CFR § 361, ADES/RSA is a recipient of a Title | grant from the Federal
Rehabilitation Services Administration to carry out the provisions of the Vocational Rehabilitation
program. The Act, specifically 34 CFR § 361.22, requires ADES/RSA to coordinate with education
officials responsible for the public education of students with disabilities to provide technical assistance
and consultation for Individualized Education Plan (IEP) transition planning, and identification of and
outreach to students with disabilities who are in need of transition services.

This Agreement will be administered in accordance with requirements set forth by 34 CFR § 361.28,
and 34 CFR Part 80, Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements to
State and Local Governments.

ADES/RSA acknowledges and agrees that the student information provided by the Contractor is
protected under the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (“FERPA”") and ADES/RSA will not
further disclose this information to any other party without the prior written consent of the student's
parent or the student if he/she is an eligible student, as required by FERPA, 20 U.S. C. 1232g(b)(4)(B),
34 C.F.R. 99.33. In addition, ADES/RSA, its employees and agents will use the information only for the
purposes set forth in this IGA and will destroy the information when it is no longer needed for said
purposes. 34 C.F.R. 99.35(b).

DEFINITIONS
See Exhibit 1.

SERVICE DESCRIPTION
Services under this Agreement include:

Contract ID Number:

279



4.11

4.2
4.21
4211

4222
422

4.3
4.3.1
4.3.2

4.4
4.41

4411
4412

4413
4414

4415

Approved OP 12/7/2016

Enhanced TSW services provided by the participating high schools which are structured and goal
oriented vocational-educational services. The services will assist the Students in developing work
readiness skills, selecting their vocational goals, and preparing them for successful transition from
school to work; and

VR services provided by ADES/RSA to assist the Students in obtaining and maintaining successful
employment.

Participants

TSW services under this Agreement shall be provided to individuals who are

Enrolled in any of the participating high schools under this Agreement and identified by the school as
having a disability. This includes individuals with disabilities who are enrolled in Special Education
programs and those identified as having disability under Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act (i.e. have
a disability, but do not require placement into Special Education classes), and

Applicants for, or recipients of, services from ADES/RSA.

Students with a disability who are potentially eligible for VR Pre Employment Transition Services will be
served outside of this contract. Potentially eligible students with a disability will have access to
workshops and all five categories (job exploration, work based learning, post-secondary counseling, job
readiness skills to develop social and independent living skills and self- advocaocy instruction) of Pre
Employment Transition Services provided by either VR staff or vendors. Any student with a disability
may apply for VR services at their local VR office.

Eligibility determination for the VR program will be made solely by ADES/RSA.

ADES/RSA has an established order of selection, as defined by the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as
amended and its implementing regulations (34 CFR § 361.36 Ability to serve all eligible individuals;
order of selection for services), to prioritize VR service provisions for individuals with most significant
disabilities. Changes in serving priority categories under the ADES/RSA order of selection may impact
the availability of VR services to the Students served under this Agreement.

In the event that a priority category must be closed, ADES/RSA will notify the Contractor in writing thirty
(30) days prior to implementing any change to the ADES/RSA order of selection.

TSW Service Outcomes

The outcome of the service provision under this Agreement shall be for the Students to develop basic

knowledge in the learning objectives intended to lead toward successful employment and integration

into the community through direct job placement or post-secondary education or vocational training.

Each Student is expected to acquire this knowledge in the following areas:

Self-assessment (interest inventories, leamning styles, aptitudes, strengths), disability awareness and

personal accommodations for disability, self-determination skills, career exploration;

Disability awareness and building skills in self-determination, identification of career goals, including a

complete labor market research, initial development of job readiness skills:

Identification of post-secondary education/training opportunities, including training and funding options,

career tracks, development of résumé/cover letter writing skills, practice in mock interviews, and

familiarity with filling out job applications;

Knowledge of how to apply to training institutions, how to apply for scholarships and Pell Grants, how

to obtain accommodations for their disabilities, how to perform job searches (for either paid

employment or community service);

Development of a portfolio to record the skill building process with an end goal of self-actualization and

successful career planning. The content of the portfolio will meet individual student needs; each

portfolio will contain individualized information similar to the following:

a. Self-Awareness (Orientation and Adjustment to Disability) content including but not limited to:
student's IEP, assessment results, abilities, interests, and independent living skills addressed;
transportation;

b. Career Exploration including but not limited to: career path research, informational interview
reports, financial planning, student’s IPE;

c. Job Readiness including but not limited to: Job Applications, information regarding post-secondary
school choices, Free Application For Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) and other financial aid
information, resume, interview skills, IPE amendments (if applicable);

d.  Work Experience including but not limited to: campus and/or community work experience, career
planning, issue resolution, job shadowing, volunteer experiences, IPE amendments (if applicable);

Contract ID Number:

280



5.0

5.1

e. Post High School Plan including but not limited to: Contact ihformation for VR counselor,
Community Career Center and Disability Support Services, Supported Education at Post
Secondary School (if applicable).

RESPONSIBILITIES

ADES and the Contractor agree as follows:

Joint Responsibilities. ADES/RSA and the Contractor agree to ensure streamlined transition services

through service coordination, which consists of at a minimum an annual joint planning meeting that

includes all designated joint personnel involved in the service provision, and to ongoing communication
as follows:

The Contractor shall contribute to the service coordination by:

a. Conducting a review of all potential VR-TSW referrals by the Contractor's and ADES/RSA TSW
personnel (any student may refer themselves for VR services at a VR office);

b. Providing information about community resources and general VR services to the students with
disabilities who will not be participating in the school's TSW services;

c. Providing ADES/RSA with a planned referral list of students with disabilities at the beginning of
each school year,;

d. Developing and implementing a coordinated system of referral distribution;

Inviting the designated VR Counselors to the IEP Team meetings;

Providing adequate space, in a confidential setting (see Definitions), for the designated VR

counselor(s) when serving the participants at school;

g. Atthe time of referral and any time subsequent to the referral upon request, providing the
designated VR Counselors with all relevant data available on students with disabilities necessary
for determining VR eligibility, planning of VR services, the development of a participant IPE and
implementation/completion of the IPE. This may include:

i. Signed parental Release of Information form,

ii. Student’s disability-related records necessary for VR eligibility determination,

ii. The student’s current {EP and any significant supplemental information such as academic
achievements, career interest tests, attendance records, high school transcripts and/or
previous career exploration activities.

g. Providing the VR Counselor(s) with a calendar of important events relevant to the service provision
under this Agreement, such as Teacher In Service Day, Parent/Teacher Organization Meetings,
College Fairs, IEP Team meetings, etc.

ADES/RSA will contribute to the service coordination by:

a. Providing ongoing outreach activities to inform students with disabilities and their families about
the VR program and to facilitate students’ access to VR services. These services may include,
but are not limited, to:

i. Providing VR brochures and letters for students and their parents/iegal guardians;

ii. Scheduling individual informational meetings with students and their parents/legal guardians;

ii. Scheduling group orientation and intake sessions at the participating high school(s);

v. Conducting presentations of the VR program and services to the school staff.

b. Providing technical assistance to school personnel regarding transition planning.

c. Inviting the designated school staff to the student IPE meetings.

d. Providing eligibility certification letters and copies of IPE to designated schoo staff.

The Parties will coordinate services with other State agencies identified in the Student’s IEP and/or

IPE.

Each party will ensure that its personnel who provide direct TSW services attend training programs

relevant to transition from school to work provided by ADES/RSA, the Contractor, or the Arizona

Department of Education. ADES/RSA will only fund the State Transition Conference, the annual TSW

work collaboration day hosted by a TSW partner and bi-annual TSW partners meetings hosted by the

RSA State Transition Coordinator. Reimbursement for expenditures for these allowable activities shall

be claimed on the annual TSW school budget on the line item titled "2.3 Training”.

0

Prior to high school graduation, the parties will discuss assistive technology necessary for a student to
be successful in their employment goal, and coordinate accommodation of those needs.

ADES/RSA staff and Contractor staff may share client information without a separate release in either
verbal and/or written form reciprocally for clients who are involved jointly and simultaneously with both
agencies. information to be shared may include: Eligibility Determination Letters, Individualized Plans

Approved OP 12/7/2016
Contract ID Number:

281



5.2
5.2.1

5211

5.2.1.2

52.1.3

5214

522
5.2.2.1

5222

523
5.2.3.1

5232

52.4

525

526

5.2.7

Approved OP 12/7/2016
Contract ID Number:

for Employment, and client case statuses. The client’s information to be disclosed will be the minimum
necessary to assist in service provision and meet the requirements of this agreement.

In all other circumstances, an individual's written consent is required prior to sharing any personal
information between agencies.

The Contractor shall not release client information obtained under this agreement to any other agency,
individual, or parties, and agrees to safeguard ADES/RSA records from improper disclosure, limit
access to those records to persons whose access to them is necessary to implement this agreement,
and will maintain all confidential client information in a secure location. The Contractor shall direct all
requests for ADES/RSA records to ADES/ RSA.

Both parties will review and sign the Student Activity Summary (Exhibit 5) of TSW recipients per invoice
interval (monthly or quarterly).

The Contractor shall provide TSW services as follows:

Develop, establish, and manage new, and expand and/or modify any existing transition services. The

services shall be structured and goal oriented to assist participants in developing skills, interests,

aptitudes, and attitudes necessary for selection of their vocational goals and successful transition from
schoo!l to work. The services may include, but are not limited to:

Career awareness, career exploration and career preparation classes to help students identify their

employment interests and aptitudes;

Classes and individualized mentoring sessions to foster development of skills essential to success in

the workplace, such as goal setting, development of interpersonal relationships, money management,

leisure/recreational options, and how to access advocacy, legal, and medical services;

Classes and individualized mentoring sessions to foster development of job-seeking skills which will

help students search job advertisements effectively, write a résumeé and cover letter, and call and talk

to prospective employers, including mock interviews:

Private-sector work and school opportunities which provide up-to-date resources and hands-on

experiences (e.g. bringing employers and mentors into the classroom to discuss job and career

options, developing and presenting job leads, conducting stage mock interviews, conducting job site
visits and creating shadowing opportunities, conducting job clubs, etc.).

Provide services which are:

In accordance with the Service Methodology (Attachment 2) submitted by each participating high

school (as applicable);

Accessible to the Students, who may have any physical or mental disabilities, to allow their full

inclusion in the TSW services. This may include:

a. Specific modifications to facilitate a student’s access to resources and material and full
participation, such as readers, interpreters, sound recording, large print/Braille materials, sound or
light signals on equipment or in the classroom, task analysis, and other special services that
provide information though tactile, vibratory, auditory and visual media, etc.

b. Provision of assistive technology aids and services as needed.

Provide a quarterly Student Progress Report (Exhibit 2) for each student that is consistent with a
student's IEP and |PE for the purposes of:

Assessing a student’'s vocational interests, abilities, and special needs with respect to successful
transition and achievement of his/her transition goals; ‘

Identifying the service objectives to be achieved and appropriate courses/programs necessary for the
achievement of those objectives.

Provide those services (including adaptation of curriculum, instruction, equipment, and facilities) that
will assist the Student in achieving his/her service objectives identified in the Student Progress Report
(Exhibit 2).

Provide accommodations within the school building(s), including Internet access, for RSA Counselor(s)
while on campus.

Monitor the student’s progress in the achievement of the service objectives on a regular basis, address
barriers, and communicate the student’s progress through regular meetings with the student (student's
parents/legal guardians) and the Student's VR Counselor.

Upon service completion, determine whether each student has:
1. Achieved his/her objectives stated in the Student Progress Report ; and
2. Acquired skills necessary for the successful transition from school to work.

282



528

529

52.10

5211

53

5.3.1

53.2

5.3.3

53.4
5.3.5

536

53.7
5.3.8

Approved OP 12/7/2016

Hire qualified personnel to provide TSW services in accordance with the Job Descriptions (Exhibit 3) as

follows:

1. Certified teachers (also known as Coordinators) who will supervise and coordinate TSW service
provision.

2. Transition Technicians who will provide TSW services in accordance with Job Description (Exhibit
3)

Establish, maintain and retain case records for each student who receives services under this
Agreement for a period of five (5) years after termination of the Agreement. The case records for each
student shall include Student Progress Report, IEP, any assessment reports, notes from meetings, a
time log of service provision, progress notes on the student until final disposition of the case, and an
annual Student Satisfaction Survey designed by the TSW Coordinator. Each Student Satisfaction
Survey shall include at a minimum quantifiable measures of overall satisfaction with services provided
and client identification of skills gained.

Notify ADES/RSA when its personnel assigned to the service provision terminates employment or has
their employment terminated.

Provide administrative oversight for the service provision by:

1. Expending funds generated under this Agreement strictly for TSW services, and not for mandated
education and educational support services already available to all other students and/or required
by law (e.g. regular transportation services available to any student);

2. Documenting TSW personnel activities to ensure the distribution of salaries, wages, and benefits is
supported by personal activity reports and timesheets;

3. Invoicing only for the amount of a Coordinator's or a Transition Technician’s time spent in the
provision of enhanced TSW services to participants defined under this Agreement.

3. Deducting program income on each invoice prior to drawing down additional VR basic support
dollars in proportion with the percentage of VR dollars used for any cost on the TSW budget, in
accordance with 34 CFR § 80.21(f)(1) and f(2); and 34 CFR § 80.25 g{(1) and g(2).

4. Providing supervision and guidance for the TSW Coordinator(s) and TSW Technicians.

ADES/RSA will:

Provide the following:

Ongoing outreach to inform students with disabilities and their families about the VR program/services
and TSW services available under this Agreement;

Consuitation and technical assistance to the participating high schools to assist in planning for the
transition services;

Coordination of services with the participating high schools and participation in IEP Team meetings as
needed;

Eligibility determination for the VR program and determination of a student’s VR service needs.
Development of the student's IPE to assist the student in selecting a vocational goal consistent with the
student’s strengths, interests, and abilities and identifying specific VR services needed for the
achievement of the desired employment cutcome. The IPE services may include, but are not limited
to:

a. Vocational counseling and guidance. The VR Counselor assigned to the Student will meet
directly with each participating student at a minimum of once every 90 days;

b. Specific job preparation through postsecondary education, vocational/occupational training
and/or on-the-job training opportunities.

c. Individual job development and placement;

d. Supported employment services consistent with the student’s individual needs. If successful
employment is contingent on the availability of ongoing extended employment supports, a
source for providing such supports must be identified at the time the [PE is developed;

e. Vocational support services as needed.

Assign specialized VR counselors and support staff for the service provision under this Agreement,
and notify school staff of VR staff changes from the annual staff list (see 10.2).

Not duplicate services mandated by IDEA that are to be provided by Public Education Agencies.
Provide administrative oversight for the service provision by:

a. Determining that all expenditures are an allowable cost from title 2 CFR Part 225 and are
justifiable, reasonable and necessary for the provision of the TSW program.

b. Verifying that all students that are in the TSW program are qualified VR applicants or VR
recipients.

Contract ID Number:

283



6.0

7.0
7.1

7.2

8.0
8.1

8.2

8.2.1
8.2.2
8.2.3
9.0

9.1
8.1.1

9.1.21

9122

9.2

9.2.1
9.2.2.

10.0
10.1
1041

10.1.2

10.1.3

Approved OP 12/7/2016

c. Providing technical assistance to Third Party Cooperative Agreement partners to assure
compliance with all applicable Codes of Federal Regulations.
d. Providing supervision and guidance for the VR counselor from a designated VR Supervisor.

EXTENSION
This agreement may be extended through a written amendment by mutual agreement of the parties.

TERMINATION
This agreement may be terminated by mutual agreement of the parties at any time during the term of

this agreement.

Each party shall have the right to terminate this agreement by hand-delivering to the other party written
notice of termination at least thirty (30) days prior to the effective date of said termination.

AMENDMENTS

This Agreement may be amended at any time by mutual written agreement. No agent, employee or
other representative of either Party is empowered to alter any of the terms of the Agreement, unless
amended in writing and signed by the authorized representative of the respective Parties.

Either party shall give written notice to the other party of any non-material alteration that affects the
provisions of this Agreement. Non-material alterations that do not require a written amendment are as
follows:

Change of telephone number;

Change in authorized signatory; and/or

Change in the name and/or address of the person to whom notices are to be sent.

MANNER OF FINANCING

Both Parties agree to fund the service provision under this Agreement as follows:

The Contractor shall transfer to ADES/ RSA, in non-Federal dollars, forty-two and six tenths percent
(42.6 %) of the total estimated cost stated in the Budget (Attachment 1). This amount represents the
Contractor’s funding contribution for the service provision under this Agreement.

ADES/RSA will use these funds to generate Federal Basic Support grant dollars for the purpose of
funding:

ADES/RSA personnel and other costs for the provision of VR program and fulfillment of its
responsibilities under this Agreement.

The Contractor’s personnel and other costs associated with the provision of services as stated in the
Budget and Service Methodology (Attachment 2). The Contractor's Budget shall include only
allowable costs associated with each enhanced service program provided by the Contractor per 2
CFR Part 225 (known as OMB Circular A-87), Cost Principles for State, Local, and Indian Tribal
Governments.

The Contractor’s Service Methodology and Budget shall be mutually agreed upon by both Parties. Any
modifications to these documents shall be:

Consistent with the goals of this Agreement, and

Reviewed and approved by ADES/RSA and included as an amendment to this Agreement when there
is an increase of ten percent (10%) or more in any budget category. An amendment is not necessary
whenever there is an increase of less than 10% in any budget category, if the increase is offset by an
equal value decrease in another budget category or categories.

REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

The Contractor shall provide to ADES/ RSA the following reporting documents:

Contractor's Transition from School to Work Budget (Attachment 1 annually and Attachments1b,1c,1d
when applicable), Service Methodology (Attachment 2 question 6 annually; all other questions if
applicable), on or before April 1% of the year preceding the budget year to the designated ADES/RSA
personnel for review and approval.

A Student Progress Report (Exhibit 2) for each Student, to the assigned VR Counselor(s) quarterly no
later than 15" day after the end of a calendar quarter.

An Invoice (Exhibit 4) along with a Student Activity Summary (Exhibit 5) report no later than the 15t
calendar day after the end of the reporting period to the designated ADES/RSA personnel.

Contract ID Number:

284



10.1.4

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

Approved OP 12/7/2016

An Equipment Report (Exhibit 6) within thirty (30) days of the purchase of any equipment and annually
upon conducting annual equipment inventory, to the designated ADES/RSA personnel.

ADES/ RSA will submit to the Contractor an invoice for the Contractor’s funding contribution;

Both the Contractor and ADES/RSA shall not attach any reports containing student confidential data as
hard copy to the contract or contract amendments. These reports shall be submitted to ADES/RSA via
secure e-mail.

The annual Transition from School to Work Budget, and Service Methodology if applicable shall be
sent to:

AZ Department of Economic Security

ATTN: TSW Coordinator

PO BOX 6123, Mail Drop 5371

Phoenix, AZ 85005-6123

Electronically to:

RSATSWDOCS@azdes.gov

The Student Activity Summaries and Equipment Reports shall be sent electronically via secure e-mail
to:

AZ Department of Economic Security

ATTN: RSA Contracts Unit Manager

RSAContractsUnit@azdes.gov

ADES/RSA reports shall be sent to

County of Yavapai Humbold Unified School District
ATTN: Special Education Director

6411 N Robert Road

Prescott Valley, AZ 86314

PAYMENT REQUIREMENTS

ADES/RSA will invoice the Contractor for the Contractor’s funding contribution within fifteen (15)
calendar days following the execution of this Agreement and quarterly thereafter by the 1st (first) day
of July, or the day after the annual budget amendment is executed, October, January and April.

The Contractor shall transfer its funding contribution to ADES/RSA within fifteen (15) calendar days
upon receipt of ADES/ RSA’s invoice.

ADES/RSA will pay the Contractor within thirty (30) days upon receipt of acceptable reporting
documents and an accurately completed Contractor’s invoice. If the invoice is improperly submitted or
contains an error, the Contractor will be notified in writing within seven (7) business days following
receipt of the invoice. The Contractor’s invoice shall include the signature of a staff member authorized
to sign invoices for the Contractor and date of signature, name, title, phone number and address of the
Contractor's designated person to be notified in the event of a defective invoice or Quarterly and
Activity Summary.

Payment to the Contractor will be made as follows:

1. ADES/RSA will pay for the actual costs incurred and invoiced. The Contractor’s total annual
invoice amounts shall not exceed the current Budget ceiling;

2. If the Contractor is unable to spend the budget ceiling amount or continue service provision,
ADES/RSA will return to the Contractor any unused portion of the Contractor’s contribution that
remains after ADES/RSA paid for:

1. ADES/RSA costs; and
2  The Contractor’s last invoice.

ADES/RSA will submit its invoices for the Contractor’s funding contribution to:
County of Yavapai Humbcld Unified School District

ATTN: Accounts Payable

6411 N Robert Road

Contract ID Number:

285



11.6

12.0
12.1

12.2

13.0
13.1

13.2

13.3

13.4
13.4.1
13.4.2

13.4.3

14.0
14.1

Approved OP 12/7/2016

Prescott Vailey, AZ 86314

The Contractor shall submit its funding contribution to:
AZ Department of Economic Security

ATTN: RSA, Finance and Budget Unit;

Address: PO BOX 6123, Mail Drop 5112

Phoenix, Arizona 85005

The Contractor shall submit its invoices along with a Student Activity Summary to:
AZ Department of Economic Security

ATTN: RSA Payment and Billing Unit

PO Box 6877

Phoenix, AZ 85005

Electronically to:

RSATSWDOCS@azdes.gov

NoTICES

All'notices to the Contractor regarding this Agreement shall be sent to the following address:
County of Yavapai Humbold Unified School District

ATTN: Special Education Director

6411 N Robert Road

Prescott Valley, AZ 86314

All notices to ADES/RSA regarding this Agreement shall be sent to the following address:
AZ Department of Economic Security

ATTN: RSA Contracts Unit Manager

PO BOX 6123, Mail Drop 5112

Phoenix, AZ 85005-6123

EQUIPMENT AND DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY

The Contractor may purchase equipment for the purpose of the provision of TSW services to
participants under this Agreement as approved in a Budget. Equipment includes vehicles, furniture,
machinery, electronic data processing equipment, software and all other equipment costing more than
$5,000, including all normal and necessary expenses incurred to make the equipment ready for its
intended use (e.g., taxes, freight, installation, assembly and testing charges, etc.), and with a useful life
of greater than one year. Equipment as used herein does not include real property (e.g., land,
buildings, structures, or facility improvements. In general, capital equipment purchases should be
made during the initial year of this Agreement, in order to establish TSW services.

The Contractor shall include ADES as a co-owner, and co-insured on any insurance policy which
covers equipment purchased under this Agreement. ADES shall retain an equitable interest equal to
the purchase price paid, or a fair estimate or appraisal of current market value, whichever is greater, in
all equipment purchased.

Upon termination of this Agreement, any equipment purchased under this Agreement shall be disposed
of as directed by the ADES and, if sold, ADES shall be compensated in the amount of its equitable
interest.

The Contractor shall:

Notify the ADES/RSA Contracts Unit Manager within thirty (30) days of the purchase of any equipment.
Maintain complete and up-to-date inventory records for all equipment purchased hereunder, perform an
annual inventory of all equipment and submit the Contractor Equipment Report (Exhibit 6).

Not dispose of any equipment purchased under this Agreement without the prior written consent of
ADES during and after the Agreement term. Such consent, if given, may include direction as to the
means of disposition and the utilization of proceeds, including any necessary adjustments to the

Agreement.

PROGRAM EVALUATION
ADES/RSA has set forth the following performance standard for the service provision under this

Contract ID Number:

286



14.1.1

14.1.2

15.0

16.0
16.1

17.0
171

17.0
171

18.0

181

18.2

18.2.1.
18.2.2.
18.2.3.
18.2.4.

18.3

18.4

18.5

Agreement:

At a minimum, ninety percent (90%) of the students who receive TSW services by the Contractor and

remain in high school will acquire skills necessary for successful transition from school to work and

shall be able to determine whether they will be:

a. Going directly to work in jobs consistent with their strength, abilities, and interests, or

b. Entering career-related training programs or postsecondary education that will lead to successful
employment outcomes.

Both Parties will review current activities, ensure that all goals and objectives assigned to either Party

under this Agreement are met, and discuss performance improvement activities and service

development projects for all Parties involved in serving this target population.

OTHER MATTERS

None

APPLICABLE LAW

This Agreement shall be governed and interpreted by the laws of the State of Arizona. The materials
and services supplied under this Agreement shall comply with all applicable Federal, State and local
laws, and the Contractor shall maintain all applicable licenses and permit requirements.

ARBITRATION

The Parties to this Agreement agree to resolve ali disputes arising out of or relating to this Agreement
through arbitration, after exhausting applicable administrative review, to the extent required by
A.R.S.§§ 12-1518(B) and 12-133, except as may be required by other applicable statutes.

AuDIT

fn accordance with A.R.S. § 35-214, the Contractor shall retain and shall contractually require each
subcontractor to retain all data, books and other records (“records”) relating to this Agreement for a
period of five (5) years after the completion of the Agreement except if subject to Health Insurance
Portability & Accountability Act which is six (6) years from the date of final payment. All records shall
be subject to inspection and audit by the State at reasonable times. Upon request, Contractor shall
produce the original of any or all such records.

BACKGROUND CHECKS FOR EMPLOYMENT THROUGH THE CENTRAL REGISTRY. If providing direct

services to children or vuinerable adults, the following shall apply:
The provisions of A.R.S. § 8-804 (as may be amended) are hereby incorporated in its entirety as
provisions of this Agreement.

ADES will conduct Central Registry Background Checks and will use the information contained in the
Central Registry as a factor to determine qualifications for positions that provide direct service to
children or vulnerable adults for: 4

Any person who applies for a confract with this State and that person’s employees;

All employees of a contractor;

A subcontractor of a contractor and the subcontractor's employees; and

Prospective employees of the contractor or subcontractor at the request of the prospective employer.

Volunteers who provide direct services to children or vulnerable adults shall have a Central Registry
Background Check which is to be used as a factor to determine qualifications for volunteer positions.

A person who is disqualified because of a Central Registry Background Check may apply to the Board
of Fingerprinting for a Central Registry exception pursuant to A.R.S. § 41-619.57. A person who is
granted a Central Registry exception pursuant to A.R.S. § 41-619.57 is not entitled to a contract,
employment, licensure, certification or other benefit because the person has been granted a Central
Registry exception.

Before being employed or volunteering in a position that provides direct services to children or
vulnerable adults, persons shall certify on forms that are provided by ADES whether an allegation of
abuse or neglect was made against them and was substantiated. The completed forms are to be
maintained as confidential.

Approved OP 12/7/2016 10
Contract ID Number:

287



18.8

18.6.1.

18.6.2.

18.7

18.8

19.0
19.1

19.2

20.0
20.1

22.0
221

23.0
231

23.2

Approved OP 12/7/2016

A person awaiting receipt of the Central Registry Background Check may provide direct services to
ADES clients after completion and submittal of the Direct Service Position certification form if the
certification states:

The person is not currently the subject of an investigation of child abuse or neglect in Arizona or
another state or jurisdiction; and

The person has not been the subject of an investigation of child abuse or neglect in Arizona, or another
State or jurisdiction, which resulted in a substantiated finding.

If the Central Registry Background Check specifies any disqualifying act and the person does not have
a Central Registry exception, the person shall be prohibited from providing direct services to ADES
clients.

The Contractor shall maintain the Central Registry Background Check results and any related forms or
documents in a confidential file for five (5) years after termination of the Agreement.

CONFEIDENTIALITY

The Contractor shall observe and abide by all applicable State and Federal statutes, rules and
regulations regarding the use or disclosure of information including, but not limited to, information
concerning applicants for and recipients of contract services. To the extent permitted by law, the
Contractor shall release information to ADES and to the Attorney General's Office as required by the
terms of this Agreement, by law or upon their request.

The Contractor shall comply with the requirements of Arizona Address Confidentiality Program, A.R.S.
§ 41-161 et. seq. ADES will advise the Contractor as to applicable policies and procedures ADES has
adopted for such compliance.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

In accordance with A.R.S. § 38-511, the State may within three years after execution terminate the
Agreement, without penalty or further obligation, if any person significantly involved in initiating,
negotiating, securing, drafting or creating the Agreement on behalf of either party, at any time while the
Agreement is in effect, becomes an employee or agent of any other party to the Agreement in any
capacity or a consultant to any other party to the Agreement with respect to the matter of the
Agreement.

DATA SHARING AGREEMENT

When determined by ADES that sharing of confidential data will occur with the Contractor, the
Contractor shall complete ADES Data Sharing Request Agreement and submit the completed
Agreement to ADES Program Designated Staff prior to any work commencing or data shared. A
separate Data Sharing Request Agreement shall be required between the Contractor and each ADES
Program sharing confidential data.

E-VERIFY
In accordance with A.R.S. § 41-4401, Contractor warrants compliance with all Federal immigration laws
and regulations relating to employees and warrants its compliance with A.R.S. § 23-214, Subsection A.

FEDERAL IMMIGRATION AND NATIONALITY ACT

By entering into the Agreement, the Contractor warrants compliance with the Federal Immigration and
Nationality Act (FINA) and all other Federal immigration laws and regulations related to the immigration
status of its employees. The Contractor shall obtain statements from its subcontractors certifying
compliance and shall furnish the statements to the Procurement Officer upon request. These
warranties shall remain in effect through the term of the Agreement. The Contractor and its
subcontractors shall also maintain Employment Eligibility Verification forms (1-9) as required by the U.S.
Department of Labor's Immigration and Control Act, for all employees performing work under the
Agreement. -9 forms are available for download at USCIS.GOV.

The State may request verification of compliance for any Contractor or subcontractor performing work
under the Agreement. Should the State suspect or find that the Contractor or any of its subcontractors
are not in compliance, the State may pursue any and all remedies allowed by law, including, but not
limited to suspension of work, termination of the Agreement for default, and suspension and/or

11

Contract ID Number:

288



24.0
241

24.2

243

24.3.1

24.3.2

24.4

25.0

debarment of the Contractor. All costs necessary to verify compliance are the responsibility of the
Contractor.

FINGERPRINTING.

Contractor shall comply with, and shall ensure that all of Contractor's employees, independent
contractors, subcontractors, volunteers and other agents comply with, all applicable (current and future)
legal requirements relating to fingerprinting, fingerprint clearance cards, certifications regarding
pending or past criminal matters, and criminal records checks that relate to contract performance.

Applicable legal requirements relating to fingerprinting, certification, and criminal background checks
may include, but are not limited, to the following: A.R.S. §§ 36-594.01, 36-3008, 41-1964, and 46-141.
All applicable legal requirements relating to fingerprinting, fingerprint clearance cards, certifications
regarding pending or past criminal matters, and criminal records checks are hereby incorporated in
their entirety as provisions of this Agreement. The Contractor is responsible for knowing which legal
requirements relating to fingerprinting, fingerprint clearance cards, certifications regarding pending or
past criminal matters, and criminal records checks relate to contract performance.

To the extent AR.S. § 46-141 is applicable to contract performance or the services provided under this
Agreement, the following provisions apply:

Personnel who are employed by the Contractor, whether paid or not, and who are required or allowed
to provide services directly to juveniles or vulnerable adults shall have a valid fingerprint clearance card
or shall apply for a fingerprint clearance card within seven working days of employment.

Except as provided in A.R.S. § 46-141, this Agreement may be cancelled or terminated immediately if a
person employed by the Contractor and who has contact with juveniles certifies pursuant to the
provisions of A.R.S. § 46-141 (as may be amended) that the person is awaiting trial or has been
convicted of any of the offenses listed therein in this State, or of acts committed in another state that
would be offenses in this State, or if the person does not possess or is denied issuance of a valid
fingerprint clearance card.

Federally recognized Indian tribes may submit and ADES will accept certifications that state that no
personnel who are employed or who will be employed during the term of this Agreement have been
convicted of, have admitted committing or are awaiting trial on any offense as described in AR.S. § 41-
1758.03 (as may be amended).

INDEMNIFICATION:

Each party (as "Indemnitor") agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the other party (as
"Indemnitee”) from and against any and all claims, losses, liability, costs, or expenses (including
reasonable attorney's fees) (hereinafter collectively referred to as "Claims") arising out of bodily injury
of any person (including death) or property damage, but only to the extent that such Claims which
result in vicarious/derivative liability to the Indemnitee are caused by the act, omission, negligence,
misconduct, or other fault of the Indemnitor, its officers, officials, agents, employees, or volunteers.
The State of Arizona, Department of Economic Security / Rehabilitation Services Administration is self-
insured per A.R.S. §41-621.

In addition, should County of Yavapai Humbold Unified School District utilize a contractor(s) and
subcontractor(s) the indemnification clause between County of Yavapai Humbold Unified School
District and its contractor(s) and subcontractor(s) shall include the following:

To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the
County of Yavapai Humbold Unified School District and the State of Arizona, and any jurisdiction or
agency issuing any permits for any work arising out of this Agreement, and its departments, agencies,
boards, commissions, universities, officers, officials, agents, and employees (hereinafter referred to as
“Indemnitee”) from and against any and all claims, actions, liabilities, damages, losses, or expenses
(including court costs, attorneys’ fees, and costs of claim processing, investigation and litigation)
(hereinafter referred to as “Claims”) for bodily injury or personal injury (including death), or loss or
damage to tangible or intangible property caused, or alleged to be caused, in whole or in part, by the
negligent or willful acts or omissions of the contractor or any of the directors, officers, agents, or
employees or subcontractors of such contractor. This indemnity includes any claim or amount arising
out of or recovered under the Workers’ Compensation Law or arising out of the failure of such
contractor to conform to any Federal, State or local law, statute, ordinance, rule, regulation or court
decree. ltis the specific intention of the parties that the Indemnitee shall, in all instances, except for

Approved OP 12/7/2016 12
Contract ID Number:

289



251

25.2

253

25.3.1

254

Claims arising solely from the negligent or willful acts or omissions of the Indemnitee, be indemnified by
such contractor from and against any and all claims. It is agreed that such Contractor will be
responsible for primary loss investigation, defense and judgment costs where this indemnification is
applicable. Additionally on all applicable insurance policies, contractor and its subcontractors shall
name the State of Arizona, and its departments, agencies, boards, commissions, universities, officers,
officials, agents, and employees as an additional insured and also include a waiver of subrogation in
favor of the State.

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR GOVERNMENTAL PARTIES TO AN IGA
None

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR ANY CONTRACTORS USED BY A PARTY TO THE INTERGOVERNMENTAL
AGREEMENT

(Note: this applies only to Contractors used by a governmental entity, not to the governmental entity
itself.) The insurance requirements herein are minimum requirements and in no way limit the indemnity
covenants contained in the Intergovernmental Agreement. The State of Arizona in no way warrants
that the minimum limits contained herein are sufficient to protect the governmental entity or Contractor
from liabilities that might arise out of the performance of the work under this Contract by the Contractor,
his agents, representatives, employees or subcontractors, and Contractor and the governmental entity
are free to purchase additional insurance.

MiNimum Score AND LimITS OF INSURANCE

Contractor shall provide coverage with limits of liability not less than those stated below.
Commercial General Liability — Occurrence Form

Policy shall include bodily injury, property damage, and broad form contractual liability coverage.

General Aggregate $2,000,000
Products — Completed Operations Aggregate $1,000,000
Personal and Advertising Injury $1,000,000
Damage to Rented Premises $ 50,000
Each Occurrence $1,000,000

a. The policy shall be endorsed, as required by this written agreement, to include the State of
Arizona, and its departments, agencies, boards, commissions, universities, officers, officials,
agents, and employees as additional insureds with respect to liability arising out of the activities
performed by or on behalf of the Contractor.

b. Policy shall contain a waiver of subrogation endorsement, as required by this written
agreement, in favor of the State of Arizona, and its departments, agencies, boards,
commissions, universities, officers, officials, agents, and employees for losses arising from
work performed by or on behalf of the Contractor.

(Note that the other governmental entity(ies) is/are also required to be additional insured(s) and they
should supply the Contractor with their own list of persons to be insured.)

BUSINESS AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Bodily Injury and Property Damage for any owned, hired, and/or non-owned automobiles used in the
performance of this Contract.

» Combined Single Limit (CSL) $1,000,000

a. Policy shall be endorsed, as required by this written agreement, to include the State of Arizona,
and its departments, agencies, boards, commissions, universities, officers, officials, agents,
and employees as additional insureds with respect to liability arising out of the activities
performed by, or on behalf of, the Contractor involving automobiles owned, hired and/or non-
owned by the Contractor.

b. Policy shall contain a waiver of subrogation endorsement as required by this written agreement
in favor of the State of Arizona, and its departments, agencies, boards, commissions,

Approved OP 12/7/2016 13
Contract ID Number:

290



2541

25.5

2551

2552

256

257

258

25.8.1

universities, officers, officials, agents, and employees for losses arising from work performed
by or on behalf of the Contractor.

(Note that the other governmental entity(ies) is/are also required to be additional insured(s) and they
should supply the Contractor with their own list of persons to be insured.)

Workers' Compensation and Employers' Liability

Workers' Compensation Statutory
Employers' Liability

Each Accident $1,000,000
Disease — Each Employee $1,000,000
Disease — Policy Limit $1,000,000

a. Policy shall contain a waiver of subrogation endorsement, as required by this written
agreement, in favor of the State of Arizona, and its departments, agencies, boards,
commissions, universities, officers, officials, agents, and employees for losses arising from
work performed by or on behalf of the Contractor.

b. This requirement shall not apply to each Contractor or subcontractor that is exempt under
A.R.S. § 23-801, and when such Contractor or subcontractor executes the appropriate waiver
form (Sole Proprietor or Independent Contractor).

ADDITIONAL INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

The policies shall include, or be endorsed to include, as required by this written agreement, the
following provisions:

The Contractor's policies, as applicable, shall stipulate that the insurance afforded the Contractor shall
be primary and that any insurance carried by the Department, its agents, officials, employees or the
State of Arizona shall be excess and not contributory insurance, as provided by A.R.S. § 41-621 (E).
Insurance provided by the Contractor shall not limit the Contractor's liability assumed under the
indemnification provisions of this Contract.

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION

Applicable to all insurance policies required within the Insurance Requirements of this Contract,
Contractor's insurance shall not be permitted o expire, be suspended, be canceled, or be materially
changed for any reason without thirty (30) days prior written notice to the State of Arizona. Within two
(2) business days of receipt, Contractor must provide notice to the State of Arizona if they receive
notice of a policy that has been or will be suspended, canceled, materially changed for any reason, has
expired, or will be expiring. Such notice shall be sent directly to the Department and shall be mailed,
emailed, hand delivered or sent by facsimile transmission to (State Representative’s Name, Address &
Fax Number).

ACCEPTABILITY OF INSURERS

Contractor's insurance shall be placed with companies licensed in the State of Arizona or hold
approved non-admitted status on the Arizona Department of Insurance List of Qualified Unauthorized
Insurers. Insurers shall have an "A.M. Best” rating of not less than A- VIl. The State of Arizona in no
way warrants that the above-required minimum insurer rating is sufficient to protect the Contractor from
potential insurer insolvency.

VERIFICATION OF COVERAGE

Contractor shall furnish the State of Arizona with certificates of insurance (valid ACORD form or
equivalent approved by the State of Arizona) evidencing that Contractor has the insurance as required
by this Contract. An authorized representative of the insurer shall sign the certificates.

. All such certificates of insurance and policy endorsements must be received by the State before work

commences. The State's receipt of any certificates of insurance or policy endorsements that do not
comply with this written agreement shall not waive or otherwise affect the requirements of this
agreement.

Approved OP 12/7/2016 14
Contract ID Number: ,

- 29



25.8.2

256.8.3

25.9

25.10

2511

26.0
26.1

27.0
271

28.0
28.1

29.0
28.1

Each insurance policy required by this Contract must be in effect at, or prior to, commencement of work
under this Contract. Failure to maintain the insurance policies as required by this Contract, or to
provide evidence of renewal, is a material breach of contract.

All certificates required by this Contract shall be sent directly to the Department. The State of Arizona
project/contract number and project description shall be noted on the certificate of insurance. The
State of Arizona reserves the right to require complete copies of all insurance policies required by this
Contract at any time.

SUBCONTRACTORS

Contractor’s certificate(s) shall include all subcontractors as insureds under its policies or Contractor
shall be responsible for ensuring and/or verifying that all subcontractors have valid and collectable
insurance as evidenced by the certificates of insurance and endorsements for each subcontractor. All
coverages for subcontractors shall be subject to the minimum Insurance Requirements identified
above. The Department reserves the right to require, at any time throughout the life of the Contract,
proof from the Contractor that its subcontractors have the required coverage.

APPROVAL AND MODIFICATIONS

The Contracting Agency, in consultation with State Risk, reserves the right to review or make
modifications to the insurance limits, required coverages, or endorsements throughout the life of this
contract, as deemed necessary. Such action will not require a formal Contract amendment, but may be
made by administrative action.

EXCEPTIONS

In the event the Contractor or subcontractor(s) is/are a public entity, then the Insurance Requirements
shall not apply. Such public entity shall provide a certificate of self-insurance. If the Contractor or
subcontractor(s) is/are a State of Arizona agency, board, commission, or university, none of the above

shall apply.

IT 508 COMPLIANCE

Unless specifically authorized in the Agreement, any electronic or information technology offered to the
State of Arizona under this agreement shall comply with A.R.S. §§ 41-3531 and 3532 and Section 508
of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, which requires that employees and members of the public shall have
access to and use of information technology that is comparable to the access and use by employees
and members of the public who are not individuals with disabilities.

NON-AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS

In accordance with A.R.S. § 35-154, every payment obligation of the State under the Agreement is
conditioned upon the availability of funds appropriated or allocated for payment of such obligation. If
funds are not allocated and available for the continuance of this Agreement, this Agreement may be
terminated by the State at the end of the period for which funds are available. No liability shall accrue
to the State in the event this provision is exercised, and the State shall not be obligated or liable for any
future payments or for any damages as a result of termination under this paragraph.

NON-DISCRIMINATION
The Contractor shall comply with State Executive Order No. 20098-09 and all other applicable Federal
and State faws, rules and regulations, including the Americans with Disabilities Act.

OFFSHORE PERFORMANCE OF WORK PROHIBITED

Due to security and identity protection concerns, direct services under this Agreement shall be
performed within the borders of the United States. Any services that are described in the specifications
or scope of work that directly serve the State of Arizona or its clients and may involve access to secure
or sensitive data or personal client data or development or modification of software for the State shall
be performed within the borders of the United States. Unless specifically stated otherwise in the
specifications, this definition does not apply to indirect or 'overhead' services, redundant back-up
services or services that are incidental to the performance of the Agreement. This provision applies to
work performed by subcontractors at all tiers.

Approved OP 12/7/2016 15
Contract ID Number:

292



30.0

PARTICIPATION IN BOYCOTT OF ISRAEL

301 Contractor warrants it is not engaged in a boycott of Israel as defined by A R.S. § 35-393.01.

31.0 RIGHT OF OFFSET

311 ADES shall be entitled to offset against any sums due the Contractor, any expenses or costs incurred
by ADES, or damages assessed by ADES concerning the Coniractor's non-conforming performance or
failure to perform the Agreement, including expenses, costs and damages.

32.0 THIRD- PARTY ANTITRUST VIOLATIONS

32.1 The Contractor assigns to ADES any claim for overcharges resulting from antitrust violations
concerning materials or services supplied by third parties to the Contractor, toward fuifillment of this
Agreement.

33.0 ATTACHMENTS
The following list of attachments constitutes an integral part of subject Agreement:

33.1 Attachment 1. Transition from School to Work Budget, which includes:
o Attachment 1a Budget instructions
s Attachment 1b Materials and Supplies Expenses
s Attachment 1c Other Expenses
s Attachment 1d Equipment Expenses

33.2 Attachment 2. Service Methodology

33.3 Attachment 3: Request for Search of Central Registry for Background Check

33.4 Attachment 4: Data Sharing Agreement

34.0 EXHIBITS
The following list of exhibits constitutes an integral part of subject Agreement;

34.1 Exhibit 1: Definitions

34.2 Exhibit 2: Student Progress Report

34.3 Exhibit 3: Job Descriptions

34.4 Exhibit 4: Invoice

34.5 Exhibit 5: Student Activity Summary

34.6 Exhibit 6: Equipment Report

Approved OP 12/7/2016 16

Contract ID Number:

293



Attachment 1
Transition from School to Work
BUDGET
School District: Humboldt Unified School District #22
Budget Period: 2017-2018
Contract Number:
. PERSONNEL EXPENSES
1.1 Salaries and Wages Basis Bdgt
: No. No. BASE TSW TSW % TSW
Position Title Annual Salary Mnths Mnths SALARY of Time COST
1.1a |Coordinator $61,833.60 12 12 $61,833.60 100.00% $61,833.60
1.1b  |Coordinator
1.1c  |Transition Specialist #1 $29,232.00 12 12 $29,232.00 100.00% $29,232.00
1.1d  Transition Specialist #2 $26,100.00 12 12 $26,100.00 100.00% $26,100.00
1.1e |Transition Specialist #3
1.1f Transition Specialist #4
TOTAL SALARY , $117,166 $117,166
1.2 EMPLOYEE RELATED EXPENSES (ERE)
TSW Cost Fixed TSW
ITEM ERE Rate: COST
1.2a |ERE, Coordinator $61,834 19.74% $12,206
1.2b |ERE, Coordinator 0.00%
1.2¢ ERE, Transition Spec 1 $29,232 19.74% $5,770
1.2d ERE, Transition Spec 2 $26,100 19.74% $5,152
1.2e |ERE, Transition Spec 3 0.00%
1.2f ERE, Transition Spec 4 0.00%
Amt/ Employee No Empl Ttl Other ERE
1.2aa Other ERE Benefits $6,008 3 $18,024 $18,024
TOTAL ERE $41,152
2. OTHER EXPENSES
TSW
ITEM BASIS COST
2.1 Materials/Supplies See Attachment 1b $0
2.2 Local Travel See Attachment 1c $0
2.3 Training See Attachment 1c $0
24 Other Expenses See Attachment 1c $0
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES $0
3. CAPITAL EQUIPMENT EXPENSES BASIS
See Attachment 1d
Capital Equipment TSW
TOTAL COST TOTAL TAX CcosT
TOTAL CAPITAL EQUIPMENT $ - $ - $0
4, TOTAL BUDGET (1+2 +3) $158,318
FUNDING CONTRIBUTION 42.60% PERCENT OF TOTAL BUDGET $67,444

Appvd OP 2016-12-07

294



Attachment 1b
Transition from School to Work Budget Detail
2.1 Proposed Expenditures for Materials and Supplies

School District: Humboldt Unified School District #22
Budget Period: 2017-2018
Contract Number: tbd

‘Qty Description Cost per ltem Total Cost

NONE

P PP P PADPRPAPDDPDPDPAP OO PALPDOP PO OLPPDPDLL PP PP YOGS

2.1 Total of Proposed Expenditures for Materials and Supplies

295



Attachment 1c
Transition from School to Work Budget Detail
Proposed Expenditures for Other ltems

School District: Humboldt Unified Schc
Budget Period: 2017-2018
Contract Number: tbd

2.2 Local Travel

Qty Description Cost per ltem Total Cost
NONE $ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
2.2 Total of Proposed Expenditures for Travel $ -
2.3 Training
Qty Description Cost per ltem Total Cost
NONE $ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
2.3 Total of Proposed Expenditures for Training $ -
2.4 Other Expenses
Qty Description Cost per ltem Total Cost
NONE $ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ .
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
2.4 Total of Proposed Expenditures for Other Expenses $ -

296



Attachment 1d
Transition from School to Work Budget Detall
3. : Proposed Expenditures for Capital Equipment
Use Exhibit 6 to Provide Detailed Descriptions of the ltems
School District: Humboldt Unified Schoot District #22
Budget Period: 2017-2018
Contract Number: tbd

Tax Rate: 8.00%
Qty Description Cost per ltem TAX Total Cost

NONE

P N PP PO PR PO PP PR PO LN DN PP P
]
S P PP OO PP OO PO PN PP OO PR PP

2.4 Total Proposed Expenditures for Equipment 3 -

297



Attachment 2
Transition from School to Work (TSW)
SERVICE METHODOLOGY

SCHOOL DISTRICT: Humboldt Unified School District
Contract ID Number: tbd

Each participating high school within the School District may develop its own unique TSW design, within the
parameters of this Agreement. The project description should be in a format that clearly explains services to be
provided by each school. It should contain all of the elements described below. This Service Methodolegy is an
integral part of this Agreement.

1.0 Describe the transition services/ activities your school(s) or district currently provides to meet the IDEA
mandate without ADES/RSA funding.

Bradshaw Mountain High School provides transition services to students on or before their sixteenth
birrthday as mandated by IDEA requirement indicator 13.

Students complete various formal and/or informal age-appropriate transition assessments to determine
their interests, preferences and strengths. From this information, measureable postsecondary goals are
developed. A coordinated set of activities, courses of study, and annual goals are agreed upon and put
into place to support the students' postsecondary goals. Progress of these activites, courses, and goals
are documented throughout the duration of the IEP.

2.0 Describe the TSW services using VR funding that are, or will be, new and not the customary or typical
services provided by the school. If a similar service currently exists, describe how it has been or will be
modified, adapted, expanded or reconfigured to have a vocational focus and to meet the unique needs of
students with disabilities. Be specific to each campus if applicable.

Students in the TSW program participate in a Career Development class junior year and an Employment
Skilis class senior year.

Career Development

Students are provided a history of disabilities and how the current special education laws came into being.
They are introduced to the different types of disabilities along with influential people who have disabilities
and made important contributions to society. Students research their own disability to determine their
strengths and appropriate accommodations to address their areas of difficulty in order to become effective
self-advocates and self-determined individuals. Students write a letter and personally deliver it to their
teachers. The letter provides a brief description of how their disability affects them in the classroom and
the accommodations they require to be successful. The IEP and its sections are presented and reviewed
with an emphasis on the transition plan.

Students complete various inventories that focus on interests, personality traits, work values, work
preferences, and the amount of training they are willing to undertake to achieve a particular goal. Based
on this information, students determine a postsecondary employment goal. Students develop their
transition plan including their postsecondary goals, activities, and courses they will participate in to
determine if their employment choice is a preference. The student presents their transition plan to the team
during their |IEP meeting.

Throughout the class, students are exposed to different career options while addressing activities included
in their transition plan. Experiences include presentations by local employers, tours of training facilities,
informational interviews and job shadowing. They conduct research specific to their top three career
choices including specific job qualifications, edcuation/training requirements, working conditions, salary
potential, and labor market research. This information helps students narrow their preferred career choice.

Appvd OP 12/07/2016 Page 1 of 4
298



Attachment 2

3.0

4.0

Transition from School to Work (TSW)
SERVICE METHODOLOGY

Employability Skills

Instruction focuses on how to obtain and sustain gainful employment. Students identify their job skills,
demonstrate an understanding of employer expectations, and develop communication, interpersonal and
teamwork skills. Employer expectations and job search skills are emphasized including completing an
application information sheet to use when filling out job applications, developing a resume and practicing
interview skills. Procedures and paperwork required for new employees are reviewed as are appropriate
workplace behaviors. Local businesses are invited to the classroom to talk about employer expections, tips
for landing a job and interviewing techniques. The students participate in mock interviews with these
businesses and have the opportunity to attend job fairs.

Aspects of adult living are discussed such as expenses involved in moving out, costs of furniture,
household items, types of insurance and what a sample budget may look like. Students also participate in a
financial curriculum that covers saving, budgeting and money management, debt and the uses of credit,
consumer awareness, insurance, taxes, investing and retirement. Guest speakers are invited to present
and reinforce these topics.

The vocational rehabilitation (VR) counselor attends student IEPs and meets with each student to create an
Individual Plan for Employment (IPE). Before graduating, students are made aware of the laws that will
apply to them when requesting accommodations in postsecondary education or workplace settings. The
TSW staff, VR counselor and student meet to review/revise their IPE and consider their employment goal
along with the supports or services required to meet that goal including types of assistive technology that
may be required. If the student's IPE includes an employment goal that requires postsecondary education
or training, they prepare by completing admission applications, visiting campuses, completing the FAFSA,
meeting with an academic advisor and the disability services coordinator. If placement tests are required,
students will take them and then register for classes. If a student's IPE includes direct work placement,
they begin to prepare by making sure their application information sheet, resume, and other employment
related information is up to date.

Throughout their junior and senior year, students develop a career portfolio that they take with them upon
graduation. Portfolio contents include the students' career plan, summary of performance, |EP, educational
psychological evaluation, a vocational evaluation (if applicable), IPE, high school transcripts, certificates,
awards, inventories, assessments, along with contact information for vocational rehabilitation,
postsecondary education, and community resources.

Before leaving high school, the TSW staff, vocational rehabilitation counselor and special education
director meet with each graduating senior and their family. The student's career portfolio, summary of
performance, and IPE are reviewed and updated to reflect the student's current plan for employment in
order to provide a smooth transition from high school to vocational rehabilitaiton services.

Describe how you will. determine your program's effectiveness, include measurement of student progress
and satisfaction with service provision.

Along with the students’ summary of performance, a questionnaire is provided regarding their participation
in the TSW program. Examples of questions include, were they provided with appropriate supports to
achieve their employment goal, what have they taken from the classes and program, any additional
information that could have been provided, and overall satisfaction of the program.

The TSW staff, vocational rehabilitation counselor and special education director meet for an end of the
year Summitt to discuss what went well in the program, were the current year goals met, what could be
improved upon or added, and what goals will be developed for the upcoming school year.

Describe the specific kinds of work experience opportunities available to TSW students including the
supports that will be provided to the students while working or volunteering. The work experience related

Appvd OP 12/07/2016 Page 2 of 4

299



Attachment 2

5.0

6.0

7.0

Transition from School to Work (TSW)
SERVICE METHODOLOGY

instruction and adjustment services that will be provided, and your expectations/goals for skills to be
developed.

The TSW program has relationships with various businesses in the community that not only partner with
the program for various experiences but who offer part-time employment to our students as well as
volunteer opportunities. These experiences provide students real work opportunities. The TSW staff
support these opportunities and may provide job development services, transportation and on-the-job
coaching when required. These experiences are developed on an individual basis specific to the students'
individual transition and employment plan.

Describe how you plan to help the students be aware of their disabilities, the implications for work, and the
adjustments and accommodations (exploration of Assistive Technology options) that will be necessary for
them to work successfully.

The classes described above provide students with experiences that enable them to become successful
self-advocates by providing them with an understanding of their disability and its implications for learning,
developing accommodations for success in the classroom and future education or training opportunities
and that they will need to disclose their disabilty to obtain accommodations in the postsecondary training or
workplace settings. Assistive technology is also considered when determining student accommodations.
The TSW staff work closely with the district assistive technology department to evaluate which hardware
and/or software would be most beneficial to each student's needs. As students get closer to graduation,
assistive technology is considered and included in their IPE as needed to allow students to be successful in
their post-secondary education/training and employment endeavors.

Check the applicable categories of service that your curriculum will include.
X] Job exploration counseling

Work based learning experiences

X] Counseling on opportunities for post-secondary training

X] Job readiness skills training to develop social and independent living skills
Xl Seif-Advocacy training

a. Explain how TSW staff time distribution and other expenditures funded under this agreement will be
monitored (e.g. staff whose time is designated to district funded activities and enhanced TSW

activities).

The coordinator and transition technician are year-round positions that are 100% funded through the
interagency agreement between HUSD and RSA. These positions are 100% designated to providing
enhanced services in the TSW program throughout the school year and summer months.

b. What mechanism will be used to track time spent providing enhanced services per position?
The TSW staff dedicate 100% of their time providing services to the students in the TSW program. The
TSW staff, vocational rehabilitation counselor and special education director meet at least two times a

month to discuss each student, their services and their progress toward their goals.

¢. How many Coordinators and at what percentage are designated to providing enhanced service
provision during school year and summer program (if applicable)?

There is one Coordinator that is 100% designated to providing enchanced services throughout the
school year and summer months.

Appvd OP 12/07/2016 Page 3 of 4

300



Attachment 2
Transition from School to Work (TSW)
SERVICE METHODOLOGY

d. How many Transition Technicians and what percentage are designated to providing enhanced service
provision during school year and summer program (if applicable)?

There are two Transition Technicians that are 100% designated to providing enhanced services
throughout the school year and summer program.

e. Provide names of each campus (if applicable) and contact information.

Bradshaw Mountain High School, 6000 E. Long Look Dr., Prescott Valley, AZ 86314
Kathy Griskowitz, TSW Teacher Coordinator, 928-759-4142

f. Number of students you plan to serve and provide narrative justifying staff to student ratio proposed.

Each transition technician is assigned up to 15 students. Their activities are determined by each
student's individual transition plan and carried out based on their interests, preferences, and strengths.
The coordinator oversees the transition technicians and provides case management services and
classroom instruction to students in the TSW program.

h. Do you plan to have a summer program? If yes, how many students will you serve?

The TSW program is a year-round program providing services throughout the school year and in the
summer months. Services provided during the summer include on-line credit recovery, job
development and workplace experiences. The TSW staff, vocational rehabilitation counselor and the
special education director also staff and meet with potential TSW participants for the upcoming school
year.

Appvd OP 12/07/2016 Page 4 of 4
301



Transmon from School to Work
© 7 . BUDGET . o

Afachment 1

Basis"'
i Posmon Titleﬁ .~ - AnnualSalary” . Mnths
1.1a Coordmator 7

1.1b  |Coordinator

1.1c  |Transition Specialist #1

1.1d  |Transition Specialist #2

1.1e |Transition Specialist #3

1.1f Transrtzon Specxahst #

‘1;.,1:_1,; Salanes and Wage' Lo

. BASETSW . TSW% . TSw.
" SALARY . ofTime = “COST"

,-; $0

12 "EMPLOYEE RELATED EXPENSES (ERE) - B R ST :
G TSW COS’( R :;if_,;',  Fixed - G TSW,,,'
N R ITEM : ... . ERERate: S CcOoSsT
12a |ERE, Coordmator S ;" U 0.00% I SR ST 80
1.2b |ERE, Coordinator e o ~ 0.00%
1.2¢ | ERE, Transition Spec 1 ST E T 0.00% |
1.2d  |ERE, Transition Spec 2 Lo TT0.00%
1.2e |ERE, Transition Spec 3 G » 0.00%
12f [ERE, Transition Spec 4 o T 000%

~~. Amt/Employee

No Empl.
$0 =

_ THOther ERE

* Other ERE Benefts
TOTALERE

: - %0
2. OTHER EXPENSES B

R e o TSW

R ITEM . L BASIS S : ' COST
2.1 Matena!s/Suppl' S S SeeAﬁachment‘lb __...__.__@_
22 - LocalT Travel ’ ‘:”f' 0. 0 i7|See Attachment 1c %0
2.3 “Training : .+ .l |See Attachment 1c %0
24  OtherExpenses =~ = ... . .. |See Attachment 1c ~ $0
OTAL OTHER EXPENSES : T e - $0

’BASIS SR
See Attachment 1dk o

CAPITAL EQUIPMENT EXPENSES

Capital Equipmen S
o TOTAL TAX

OTAL BUDGET (1 +2 + 3);:*’

'FUNDING CONTRIBUTION' 12.60% PERCENT OF TOTAL BUDGET ¢

Appvd OP 2016-12-07

302




Attachment 1a

Transition form School to Work (TSW)
BUDGET INSTRUCTIONS

To complete the Budget form, follow the instructions below. All expenses included in the Budget shall be justifiable,
reasonable and necessary for the provision of TSW services to the Students under this Agreement.

1.

1.

PERSONNEL EXPENSES (Budget Category)

Personnel Expenses include salaries/wages and fringe benefits for the Coordinator and the Transition Technician
(s) positions. Only the amount of a Coordinator's or a Transition Technician’s time spent for the provision of
enhanced TSW services for Students defined under this Agreement will be paid through the Budget.

1 Coordinator Salary
"Annual Salary": Enter the Coordinator's salary (based on the staff's contract with the School) for the year;

"Basis No. Months™ Enter the number of months on which the salary is based (if applicable).

"Bdgt No. Mnths™ Enter the number of months of the Coordinator's time allocated to the TSW program. For
example, a teacher's salary may based on ten months, but may work all 12 with the transition students. In this
case, the Coordinator may be paid for the extra weeks or months based on their annual salary. The spreadsheet
will calculate this automatically. If the Coordinator works the same number of months as the basis of their salary,
the two columns should have the same number. You may wish to indicate that the extra weeks or months are
paid separately from the basis months or at a different percentage or salary. In this case, create an extra line for
the extra time.

"BASE SALARY™ This is an automatically calculated field that shows the actual amount projected for the
Coordinator over the period.

"TSW % of Time™ This is the actual percentage of the Coordinator's time allocated to the service provision of
TSW services to the Students defined under this Agreement. A coordinator employed full-time for TSW services
would be 100%.

"TSW COST™ This is an automatically calculated field that shows the portion of the cost allocated to the
provision of TSW services to the Students defined under this Agreement.

1.2 Transition Technician Wages

1.

2,

Space for four Transition Technicians have been provided; you may add lines for costs of additional Transition
Technicians to the spreadsheet if necessary.

There are two ways to enter the salary for the Transition Technician(s):

1. Similarly {o the TSW Coordinator, enter the Salary, the Basis No. Months, the Bdgt No. Mnths and the TSW
% of time, or

2. Calculate the wages per hour, the hours per week, and the number of weeks the Specialist(s) will work. Enter
the total(s) under "TSW COST" and leave the other columns blank.

3 Employee-Related Expenses (ERE)
The figure is calculated by the spreadsheet based upon the percentage(s) entered. You may enter one overall
rate, in the space to the right of the "ERE Rate:" label (it will be duplicated in the cells below), or a separate

percentage for each employee.

In some School Districts a fixed rate (amount) is paid by each employee for Medical or other benefits. Entering
this amount in the "Amt/Employee” cell of the 1.2 line will multiply the number of employees and the "TSW %age
of Time" total (i.e., the total FTEs dedicated to the TSW) by this amount.

OTHER EXPENSES - (Budget Category)

These costs are those not associated with the salary and ERE of the Coordinator or the Transition Technician (s).
Enter the source upon which the total is based or calculated in the "Basis" cells. These costs may include:

2.

1 The cost of the materials and supplies to support TSW services,
The "Basis" for these expenditures will most often be an itemized list, which shall be included as "Materials and

Supplies Expenses” (Attachment 1b);

Rev 2016-12-07 brw

Page 1 of 2
303



Attachment 1a
Transition form School to Work (TSW)

BUDGET INSTRUCTIONS

2.2 The cost of local travel of the TSW personnel necessary as part of TSW required activities. The "Basis" for travel
costs should be stated as x miles times (or "X") at $ (state rate) per mile; (use Attachment 1c if needed)

2.3 The cost of expenses of the TSW personnel associated with allowable TSW Training (see item 9.1.4 in Scope of
Work). The "Basis" for these costs may be an "estimate” or a calculation of mileage, per diem and registration fee
(if applicable) (itemize and provide narrative on Attachment 1c);

2.4 Other expenses required for TSW services should be itemized on an attached list and the total entered here. If
you use an itemized list, the "Basis" would be "see Attachment 1¢" which shall be included in “Other Expenses”
(Attachment 1c). Provide narrative for each item or groups of items documenting that it is or they are reasonable,
justified and allowable for the provision of the TSW service described in the Service Methodology.

3. CAPITAL EQUIPMENT EXPENSES- (Budget Category)
This budget category is for equipment (items that are $5,000 or more) that will be used exclusively for the
provision of enhanced TSW services to the Students defined under this Agreement and NOT for equipment that
will be used for administrative purposes or services to students who are not part of this Agreement.

Itemize and provide narrative for any proposed equipment and include in “Equipment Expenses (Attachment 1d)
and show the total cost of equipment including any sales and other taxes on the budget.

4. TOTAL SCHOOL BUDGET

This is the sum of all the previous categories and is calculated from them. If you add lines to any section of the
budget Spread sheet, please be sure that the expressions (formulas) in the other cells are duplicated.

Do not replace the expressions (formulas) with hard numbers (typed in to replace the expressions).
Adaptations to the forms may result in delay of contract processing.

NOTE:
The Contractor shall deduct program income on each invoice prior to drawing down additional VR basic support
dollars in proportion with the percentage of VR dollars used for any Budget cost, in accordance with 34 CFR §

80.21(f)(1) and f(2); and 34 CFR § 80.25 g(1) and g(2).

Rev 2016-12-07 brw
Page 2 of 2

304



Attachment 2 :
Transition from School to Work (TSW)
SERVICE METHODOLOGY

SCHOOL DISTRICT:
Contract ID Number: thd

Each participating high school within the School District may develop its own unique TSW désign, within the
parameters of this Agreement. The project description should be in a format that clearly explains services fo be
provided by each school. it should contain all of the elements described below. This Service Methodology is an
integral part of this Agreement.

1.0 Describe the transition services/ activities your school(s) or district currently provides to meet the IDEA
mandate without ADES/RSA funding.

2.0 Describe the TSW services using VR funding that are, or will be, new and not the customary or typicai
services provided by the school. If a similar service currently exists, describe how it has been or will be
modified, adapted, expanded or reconfigured to have a vocational focus and to meet the unique needs of
students with disabilities. Be specific to each campus if applicable.

3.0  Describe how you will determine your program's effectiveness, include measurement of student progress
and satisfaction with service provision.

4.0 Describe the specific kinds of work experience opportunities available to TSW students including the
supports that will be provided to the students while working or volunteering. The work experience related
instruction and adjustment services that will be provided, and your expectations/goals for skills to be
developed.

5.0 Describe how you plan to help the students be aware of their disabilities, the implications for work, and the
adjustments and accommodations (exploration of Assistive Technology options) that will be necessary for
them to work successfully.

6.0 Check the applicable categories of service that your curriculum will include.
[[] Job exploration counseling
[] Work based learning experiences
[l Counseling on opportunities for post-secondary training
[[] Job readiness skills training to develop social and independent living skills
[] Self-Advocacy training

7.0 a. Explain how TSW staff time distribution and other expenditures funded under this agreement will be
monitored (e.g. staff whose time is designated to district funded activities and enhanced TSW
activities).

b. What mechanism will be used {o track time spént providing enhanced services per position?

c. How many Coordinators and at what percentage are designated to providing enhanced service
provision during school year and summer program (if applicable)?

d. How many Transition Technicians and what percentage are designated to providing enhanced service
provision during school year and summer program (if applicable)?

e. Provide names of each campus (if applicable) and contact information.

f.  Number of students you plan to serve and provide narrative justifying staff to student ratio proposed.

Appvd OP 12/07/2016 Page 1 of 2

305



Attachment 2
Transition from School to Work (TSW)
SERVICE METHODOLOGY

h. Do you plan fo have a summer program? If yes, how many students will you serve?

Appvd OP 12/07/2016 Page 2 of 2

306



Exhibit 1

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.0

2.1

Transition from School to Work
DEFINITIONS

DEFINITIONS RELATED TO TSW PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION

Funding Contribution: Match amount of non-federal dollars that is used to draw down federal

basic support dollars.

Federal Basic Support Dollars: Title | grant dollars from the Federal Rehabilitation Services

Administration that is used to carry out the provisions of the Vocational Rehabilitation program.

Program Income as defined 34 CFR 80.25 (b) Definition of program income. Program income

means gross income received by the grantee or subgrantee directly generated by a grant

supported activity, or earned only as a result of the grant agreement during the grant period.

“During the grant period” is the time between the effective date of the award and the ending date

of the award reflected in the final financial report.

Third-party cooperative arrangementis invoiving funds from other public agencies as stated in

34 CFR 361.28:

(a) [Ifthe designated State unit enters into a third-party cooperative arrangement for providing
or administering vocational rehabilitation services with another State agency or a local
public agency that is furnishing part or all of the non-Federal share, the
State plan must assure that
(1) The services provided by the cooperating agency are not the

customary or typical services provided by that agency but are new
services that have a vocational rehabilitation focus or existing

services that have been modified, adapted, expanded, or reconfigured to
have a vocational rehabilitation focus;

(2) The services provided by the cooperating agency are only
available to applicants for, or recipients of, services from the
designated State unit;

(3) Program expenditures and staff providing services under the
cooperative arrangement are under the administrative supervision of the designated
State unit; and

(4) All State plan requirements, including a State's order of
selection, will apply to all services provided under the cooperative
program.

(b) If athird party cooperative agreement does not comply with the statewideness requirement
in Sec. 361.25, the State unit shall obtain a waiver of statewideness, in accordance with
Sec. 361.26. '

(Authority: Sec. 101(a)(1)(A) of the Act; 29 U.S.C. 721(a)(1)(A))
DEFINITIONS RELATED TO TSW SERVICE PROVISION

Career Exploration services consist of exposure to essential facets of the workplace and
information concerning various career areas. This service is designed to increase a client’s
informed choice and career decision-making abilities, enabling him/her to select a vocational goal
commensurate with his/her abilities, capabilities, and interests. This service assists clients in
researching various career fields, qualifications and skill requirements for various jobs for which
the client is interested, and job outlook and current employment opportunities with local
employers throughout the State of Arizona. These services may include, but are not limited to,
the following:

1. Assistance with organizing the client's career exploration processes and activities to assist
him/her in developing effective career exploration skills;

2. Introduction and orientation to the world of work, to include the meaning, value and
demands of work; effective stress management/conflict resolution in the work place; and
other work-related requirements;

3. Development of self-assessment and exploration skills for the purpose of gaining an

Appvd OP 12/7/2016

Page 1 of 3

307



Exhibit 1

2.2

2.3

2.4

25

Transition from School to Work
DEFINITIONS

increased awareness and understanding of the client's abilities, interests,.values, and
needs;
4. Guidance through the available employment networks, navigating through the One Stop
Centers and their resources and/or utilizing other community resources;
5. Provision of information about various industries and occupations; and assistance to the
client in understanding the difference between occupations, industries, and work options;
6. Identification of three (3) possible careers suitable to the client’s personal factors, for which
the research shall be conducted;
7. Assistance with exploring those industries and occupations for which the client expresses
interest through:
1. Finding and reviewing occupational trends and wages, job responsibilities, education and
training requirements, job outlook and other refevant information;
2. Watching career videos;
Researching employers through available resources, setting and conducting
informational interviews with various companies, job shadowing and other applicable
methods to learn more about the company, its industry, or the occupation(s) available;
4 Maximizing the client's decision-making power by comparing and contrasting specific
companies;
5. Exploring and arranging internships and work-based training;
6. Monitoring progress in the internship/volunteer work experience setting, etc.

Confidential setting: a functional and ADA accessible workspace with 1 table and two chairs set

apart from general use area that assures the preservation of client privacy. Maintaining client

privacy is central to a counseling relationship in harmony with ethical principles under the

Commission on Rehabilitation Counselor Certification.

Independent Living Skills Development services include practical life skills education,

guidance, or ftraining in the activities of daily living. These services may include, but are not

limited to, instruction in:

Personal appearance, hygiene and grooming;

Learning to organize and dress for school or work (selection of appropriate attire);

Personal safety;

Personal management of medication(s);

Use of simple (low-technology) adaptive aids and devices;

Appropriate use of personal care attendants;

Appropriate interpersonal skills necessary for successful integration into the community;

Financial planning, money management and budgeting, efc.

Meal planning and nutrition.

Job Readiness. This group of services assists clients to explore their employment options and to

achieve employment readiness skills. These are stand-alone training opportunities which are not

part of a larger job placement effort for which Employment Services are designed.

Orientation and Adjustment to Disability services include a comprehensive and integrated set

of instructions, mentoring and other services designed to provide individuals with disabilities with

confidence, interpersonal and disability-specific skills, and a positive attitude toward disability that

is needed for their achievement of competitive employment, community integration, and/or

independence. lt is anticipated that the provision of these services will assist individuals' in

adjusting to living and working with a disability, enhancing the likelihood of achieving long-term

success in employment and independent living. These services may include, but are not limited

to, the following:

1. Addressing various aspects of the client's disability and the impact of the disability on
independent living and work;

2. Development of adequate social functioning in clients who are experiencing personal and
interpersonal problems, whether pertaining to temporary situational stress or a disabling
condition;

©COND O A WD

Appvd OP 12/7/2016

Page 2 of 3

308



Exhibit 1

26

2.7

2.8

2.9

©~N®

Transition from School to Work
DEFINITIONS

Guidance in social functioning and development of personal and social skills which can help
a client cope more effectively with disability and/or life situations and their stresses;
Assistance in developing seif-help skills through the client's own self-directed adjustment to
and acceptance of their disability (ies), increased self-confidence, increased independence
and independent problem solving, changed attitudes, broadened perspectives of available
alternatives, increased communication skills, examination of goals and values, etc.

Training and support in self-advocacy to encourage clients to. advocate for themselves in
order to obtain the services and personal rights. Assistance may take the form of training in
specific skills, providing encouragement and motivation to those needing it, or providing
information and resources to clients;

Guidance and assistance in developing natural supports in the community;

Instruction in personal habits, responsibility and productive decision making;

Referral to and instruction in ufilization of disability—related services avaiiable in the
community (e.g., Arizona Long Term Care, Arizona Health Care Containment Cost System,
Arizona Department of Behavioral Health Services, etc.).

Orientation and Mobility Training services empower a client to safely navigate through one or
more identified environments. These services may include, but are not limited to, the following:

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.

Safe transfer and travel techniques;

Instruction in how to follow directions in order to reach a specific location;
Safe navigation of streets techniques;

Communication skills and strategies for contact with the public;

Use of public transportation and knowledge of routes and stops;

Use of the telephcne for information and emergency procedures.

Supported Education services are instructional activities that prepare a client for the
education or fraining necessary to successfully achieve employment in their chosen field as
outlined in the client's service plan. These services may include, but are not limited to, the

following:

1. Identifying education and/or training requirements for the client’s selected vocational goal;

2. Utilizing educational resources for locating appropriate educational and/or training programs
and assistance to the client in selecting the program that is the most suitable for the client;

3. ldentifying educational costs, exploring and finding financial aid resources and options to
pay for the selected educational/training program and applying for financial aid (e.g., Pell
Grant, private grants, etc.);

4. Assisting the client in registering for the selected educational/vocational training programs,

to include:

1. orientation to the school campus and school services, and

2. introduction to the Disability Services Resource (DSR) centers on campus and
coordination of disability related accommodation services and any needed special
services.

Vulnerable adult means an individual who is eighteen years of age or older who is unable to
protect himself from abuse, neglect or exploitation by others because of a physical or mental
impairment.

Work Adjustment Training services are used for VR clients with significant disabilities who
require extensive services to prepare for competitive employment in the community such as:
acclimatization to the world of work through time-limited trial work experience, training in the
meaning and impact of work on disability and on benefits, job customization and other job
accommodations.

Appvd OP 12/7/2016

Page 3 of 3

309



Exhibit 2

Transition from School to Work
STUDENT PROGRESS REPORT

Student Name:

Quarter: [ ]1-[J2-[3-[14

School District and High School:

VR Counselor:

Completed By:

Date:

1. Check all services the student received during the current reporting period.
[J | Career Exploration [1 | Job-readiness Skills [] | Assessments
[] | Disability Awareness [] | Independent Living Skills ]| Other

2. Check all corresponding activities the student participated in during the c

urrent repoiting

Py

PETIoa.

L1 Tour Informational Interview [ 1] Work Experience
[] | Community Service [] | Speaker [1| Job Shadow
] | Mock Interview 1| Internship [1 | School Tour
’ Post-secondary Education Vocational Training
O Exploration u Exploration L1 Other

Where)

3. Provide a summary of the activities completed by the student during the current reporting period. (What, When,

4. Check all services the student is expected to receive during the next reporting period.

O

Career Exploration

O

Job-readiness Skills

]

Assessiments

[

Disability Awareness

[l

Independent Living Skills

L]

Other

5. Check all corresponding activities the student is expected to participate in the next reporting period.

11 Tour [] | Informational Interview [ 1| Work Experience
] | Community Service [] | Speaker [] | Job Shadow

[] | Mock Interview [] | Internship 1 | School Tour

‘ Post-secondary Education Vocational Training

u Exploration O Exploration [J | Other

Appvd OP 2016-12-07

310




Exhibit 2
Transition from School to Work
STUDENT PROGRESS REPORT

To complete the Student Service Plan please follow the instructions below. All sections must be completed in
order to comply with contract requirements.

Information block:
i.  Student Name: Enter the student's first and last name.
ii.  The reporting quarter dates are;,
1% Quarter - July 1 through September 30;
2™ Quarter - October 1 through December 31;
3" Quarter - January 1 through March 31;
4™ Quarter - April 1 through June 30 ;
Check the appropriate reporting quarter.
iii. School District and High School: Enter the name of the school district and the name of the high school the
student attends. ‘
iv. VR Counselor: Enter the name of the student’'s VR Counselor.
v. Completed by: Enter the name of the individual who completed the Student Service Plan.
vi. Date: Enter the date the Student Service Plan was created or updated.

1. Student Services-Curreni Quarter-
This block contains services for student participation in the TSW program. The services listed are the most
common fo TSW participation; however, other services might include self-advocacy, transition of
medical/behavioral health care, or resource awareness. The Service Methodology for the school's TSW
contract may list other common services for student participation. Check the box for the appropriate services
for the reporting quarter.

2. Student Activities-Current Quarter
This block contains activities that correspond to the services in Block 1. The activities listed are the most
common to the services listed, however other activity topics might include self-determination skills, assistive
technology, interpersonal relationships, benefits planning, money management, etc. The Service
Methodology for the school's TSW contract may list other common activities for student participation. Check
the box for the activities the student completed that correspond to the services marked in Block 1 for the
reporting quarter marked in the Information Block.

3.  Summary of Services
Options for completion of this section: a) input the information into the box, including the date the
service/activity was completed and a description of the activity; or b) attach legible documentation to the form -
and enter “See Attached” in the box.

4, Student Services-Next Quarter
Check the box for the services the student is expected to work on in the next reporting period.

5. Student Activities-Next Quarter
Check the box for the corresponding activities the student is expected to complete in the next reporting

period.

Appvd OP 2016-12-07

3N



Exhibit 3

Transition from School to Work (TSW)

® JOB DESCRIPTIONS

COORDINATOR (Certified Teacher)

Develop the TSW curriculum and lesson plans used for the service provision.

Teach the TSW curriculum or supervise the teaching of the curriculum by the Transition
Technician.

Work collaboratively with the school district Personnel Department in hiring, supervising, and
evaluating the Transition Technician(s).

Serve as school district liaison to ADES/RSA and the Arizona Department of Education
(ADE).

Maintain a log of all activities and time spent on the TSW.

Participate in fiscal planning and management activities associated with interfacing TSW with
school budgets.

Participate in the writing of continuation applications for funding the TSW.

Communicate regularly with school district administrators and individual school
administration(s) concerning the status of the TSW.

Transition Technician (this can be a certified teacher or para-professional staff)

Establish a public refations and marketing scheme that educates administrators, teachers,
parents and students to the TSW.

Coordinate activities associated with the recruitment and identification of potential TSW
students.

Collaborate with the TSW team on procedures necessary for determining student eligibility.
Assist the TSW team and the students in initial transition planning for eligible students.
Orchestrate transition planning with students, TSW staff, parents, school district personnel,
related support services, and appropriate adult services.

Identify needs for school- and community-based instructional programs in vocational,
independent living, and personal/social content areas that compliment the student's job
training goals.

Identify and analyze local community job sites to develop a variety of appropriate training
options for participating students.

Implement a system for follow-up of any TSW students/clients that are no longer receiving
services through the TSW, or whose file may be closed by VR.

Assume a leadership role in the planning and documentation of all TSW team activities.
Attend all training seminars offered by RSA and ADE regarding TSW procedures and
practices.

Assume responsibility for the marketing and public relations associated with TSW in the
community.

Network with school and community personnel providing employment and transition services
similar to the TSW.

Establish procedures that ensure effective case management of TSW students.

Implement record-keeping procedures that ensure proper documentation of TSW activities,
and that demonstrate collaboration between VR and the School.

Help evaluate the effectiveness of the program from the perspectives of relevant
stakeholders, including students, parents, employers, schools and rehabilitation counselors.
Participate in activities related to the recruitment of potential students.

Assist the TSW team by gathering Student documents necessary for determining VR
eligibility of Student applicants.

Assist students in acquiring necessary mobility/transportation to keep appointments.

Under the supervision of the Coordinator(s), implement a system for disseminating TSW
information to potential employers.

Analyze work sites and match TSW students with those that are deemed appropriate by the
Coordinator and VR Counselor.

Appvd OP 12/07/2016

Page 1 of 2

312



Exhibit 3

o ®» o o0 © o o o o

Transition from School to Work (TSW)
JOB DESCRIPTIONS

Maintain and update a system for tracking employers that have ever been active with the
TSW.

Provide structured training at community job sites consistent with each student's targeted
vocational goals.

Provide follow-up support to students.

Collect data as necessary to document studentis’ progress on the job.

Maintain an accurate case file for each TSW student.

Participate in all team meetings.

Gather and organize information that is useful for transition planning.

When appropriate, attend transition planning meetings with eligible students.

Provide support to TSW students as deemed necessary by the team.

Assist with teaching the TSW curriculum as directed by the TSW Coordinator.

Provide one-to-one assistance to students in the delivery of instruction for vocational,
independent living, and personal/social content areas.

Attend all training seminars offered by VR and/or ADE regarding TSW procedures and
practices.

Maintain a log of ali activities and time spent on the TSW.

Appvd OP 12/07/2016

Page 2 of 2

313



Exhibit 4
Transition from School to Work

INVOICE
School District:
Billing Period:
Contract Number:
1. PERSONNEL EXPENSES
1.1 Salaries and Wages
Invoice
Position Title Salary Amount

1.1a Teacher/Coordinator
1.1.b Teacher/Coordinator
1.1c Transition Specialist #1
1.1d Transition Specialist #2
1.1e Transition Specialist #3
1.1f Transition Specialist #4

| TOTALSALARY - T80
1.2 EMPLOYEE RELATED EXPENSES (ERE)
Invoice
ITEM ERE Amount
1.2a ERE, Teacher/ Coordinator -
1.2b ERE, Teacher/Coordinator
1.2c ERE, Transition Spec # 1
1.2d ERE, Transition Spec # 2
1.2e ERE, Transition Spec # 3
1.2f ERE, Transition Spec # 4
1.2g Other ERE Benefits
. TOTALERE )
2. OTHER EXPENSES
Invoice
ITEM Amount

2.1 Materials/Supplies

2.2 Local Travel

2.3 TSW Training

2.4 Other Expenses

. TOTALOTHEREXPENSES . . . = 35000

3. CAPITAL EQUIPMENT EXPENSES

Invoice
Amount

*Attach Payroll verification

** Attach supporting documents (receipts) for Other Expenses and Equipment Expenses

***Attach explanation for costs defrayed by program income if applicable

**** abel in top left corner each receipt with the corresponding line item (2.1-2.4) from the budget also label receipts with **

I hereby certify that the above expenses were paid for the reported billing period.

Preparer's Name: Signature:

Date:

Phone Number:
Appvd OP 12/07/2016

314



9102/L0/z 1 dO paddy

o eea
uopenpes ¢
“pejedioguy -

NIAMSL
10 [00Y0S JO:::
“Ino paddolq o

.z\,» sadIAleg
CoMSL
~enujuon o

N/A

Aynyssaoong |

SBOIMIBS MSL
,nmwwano [

. 3ONYN MOTISNNOD HA

(LSMI) INYN LNIANLS:

feoneqeydiv-(1Sv1) INVN INZANLS:

AMYININNS ALIAILOY Juepnmg
HHOM OL TOOHOS WOXS NOLLISNYY L

C L (uBs) s HA Ad pauoA

N .xco:mg&:_ a.omEmov Aq uw‘_mami,
S r T aumd sndwsd
1o yjuow Ajuspt) pouad Burpoday.
COLoTHE e uequin joenuoD;
oLsIq [00YS

ERCIENE

315



940Z/20/21 JO pAddy

AUVININNS ALIAILOY Juspnig
HHOM OL TOOHOS WOHL NOILISNYYL

- Bwey sndwey
A “:(dsyienb
5 ScoE b::m_o_v no:ma mc_toamm,

uo_:m.o j00Yog:

g 1qiux3

316



9L021L0/) dO paddy

AHVYINANS ALIAILOY Juspmg
HHIOM OL TOOHOS WOMS NOLLISNYYHL

. aweu sndwey:
¢ (ispenb.

6. EcoE bzcmvo no:ma mc_toamm.

48gWINN 10BAU0D
JoMIsIq joouos

ERISIENE

317



9102/20/2} 4O prddy

AUYINNNS ALIAILOY Juspnig
HHOM OL TOOHOS IWOHH NOLLISNYYL

_8uweu sndwe).

*i(fauenb;

10 EcoE a_Emvc vo:ma mc_toammﬂ
: : EnE:Z penuon
w.oomsta jooyog

G Haiuxg

318



€ Jo 1 abeq

9102/2/2} 4O paddy

doid3d SIH.L ¥04 1vY.10L

319

papodal
ajep uo 1509 40 9, Jaquuinu
wswdinba ay) 1802 JO 9, Buipuny areQg jopow Jo ssquunu
10 Uolipuo) wswdinbe jo uoneso HAVYSH BUI0 180D uonisinboy | JepiOH SINL | [euas sJainoeinuey wswdinb3 jo uonduosa

NOILISINOJY LNINJINDA

Jlaguinp 1oenjuon

PuIsiq [ooyog

(alay Jojua)

e A 108foig

$ :porad Buipoday siy} Joj pajjig Juswidinb3 jejo

(1eah pue Aep ‘yiuoul Jsjus)

L¥0d3y LNIINdIND3

MIOAA O} |00UDSG WIOJ) UOHISURL |

J1

woi4 :pouad Buipodey

9uaux3



¢ jo 7z abey

9102/2/1Z} dO paddy

ainjeubis pue swen s lesedsiyg
‘Juswdinba

8} Jo eseyoind ay} Jof Buipuny YS¥/S3AY 0} pabieyo 100 syj jo sbejusolad ay) o} sjeuoiodoid Sjusld YSYH/SIAY 10} pasn sem snoqe paysi) yuswdinbs ayy jew Aypes Aqasay |

SAEINWND B apnjou] 0} Jeak JoBILOD & Jo pus sy} Jaye sAep lepus|es G| uiyum Ajfenuue pue paseyoind sem Justudinbe yory

“a]ep 0} dn pasodsip Jo peseyoind juswidinbs |fe jo Bunsy

m Ul pouad Buljig Atans yyim papiugns aq jjeys podasi siy

poliad siyj Joj jgj0 .

pajesuadwos anjea jenosdde Jaquinu
g |IM vSY 1oyew 8jleq | uelLUM YSY [apout Jo Jaquinu
UoIum e anjep 9011 seleg e uopisodsiq jo9leq | [euss sJainjoeinuepy Jswdinb3 jo uopduoss(g

YIOAA O} JOOUDS LU0 LOISUBS |

(1esh pue Aep ‘yjuotl 1sjus) !

NOILISOdSIa LNFNdIND3

1H0d3d ININdIND3T

o] ‘

woi4 :polad Buioday

9 Hayxz

320



€ 40 ¢ abed

9102/4/2} dO paddy

‘uawdinbe sy} jo a1eys 8,YSH/SIAY Ag ales wiol) spasodoid 10 anfea josew Jualno ayy Bulkdyinw Ag pajenojes

Junoue ue oy ybu e aney |leys Aousbe Buipieme sy} pue pjos Jo paulelal aq Aew 000'GS JO SSBOXS U anjeA Jexsew Jjey jun Jad Juauno B ypm jusidinba Jo sway) Z
: YSY/s3aAY
0} uolebljqo JayLIny OU YIM Jo pasodsip 8simIBYo 10 Plos ‘pauietel aq Aew 00Q'GS UBYY SSS] JO BN[eA JaxewW Jigy Jiun-jad Jusiund e ypm Juswdinba jo swiay) 1

'SMoJj0} se apeuw aq jiim Juswdinbs ay) Jo uonisodsip ‘spuny [eiapa) Ag papoddns

Aisnoinaud 1o Ajua.ino sanianoe Jayjo Joj Jo wesboid 1o efoid [euiblio sy} o) pepasu Jebuo| ou s| joejuoo siy} sepun pasinboe juswidinba Jusweoejdal Jo [euiBuo usypn
uswisaibe sy} o) sjuswysnipe Atesseoau Aue Buipnjou ‘spasooid jo uoneziin sy} pue UoISodsIp JO SUBSLW BU) 0} S UORDBIIP apNjoul KB ‘UsAIB JI ‘Juasuod yong

‘W) JoeAuU0D By} Jaye pue Bulinp YSY/SIAY 843 40 Juesu0o ushum Joud ay) Inoynm Justueaibe S|y} Jepun paseyoind juewidinbs Aue jo esodsip Jou Jleys Joyoenuon ayy

uomsodsiq
‘uinjal sigissod Jsaybiy sy} ainsus 0} paysiiqelse oq Jsnuw sainpaooid sales tadoid Juawidinba [jos o} painbai 1o pazioyne S| JOJORAUCD B} 4 %
‘uonipuod poof ut Ausdoid sy) desy o} padojeaap aq jjeys saunpasoid sourusUBW Slenbapy e

‘pajebisanuy
84 [leys Yoy} Jo ‘sbewep ‘ssoj Auy "Apadold ey o Yauy Jo ‘ebewep ‘sso| Juanaid 0} spienbajes sjenbape ainsus o} padojansp a4 jjeys WaisAs jojuody - g
‘sJeak omy Aiena souo Jses) je splooal Apadoid sy} yim pajiouodal s)nsal 8y} pue usxe) aq |leys Auadoid ayy jo Aloyusaul feaisAuyd v Z

‘Apedoud sy} jo soud ajes pue [esodsip jo ajep ay) Buipnioul ejep uotisodsip ajewnyn

Aue pue ‘Apedoud sy} Jo uoyIPUD pue asn ‘uonedo| syl ‘Apedoid sy Jo 1500 ay) Ul uogedioied jeispad Jo sbejusdlad ‘Ausdoid ayy 10 1800 pue ‘sjep uonsinboe ey}
‘el spioy oym ‘Apadoid Jo 80IN0S BU) ‘IGLINU UOKEDYHUBP JBYJ0 JO Jequinu [euss e ‘Ausdoid sy} Jo uondiosep & apnjou; Jey} paulejuiew aq I1snw spiodss Auadoiy 1
: ‘sjuswialinbal Buimojjo} sy} 18aLu ‘winwiuiw
€ se ‘[|im a0ejd soxe} uoisodsip jjun ‘spuny juelb uyum Ped ul o ajoum Ul palnboe Jsyleym ‘(Guawdinbe Jusweoeda. Buipnjour) Juswdinbs Buibeuew lo} seinpsenoid
: Wweawabeuey

: "VYSY/S3AAY 40 [eaoidde sy o) 1oalgns ‘Apadoud juswaoeidel ayy
101509 8y} J9sjo 0} spaavold sy} asn pue Auedord ey} ||8s Jo UI-apel} e se paoejdes aq o) Justudinbs sy asn Aew Jojoeauo) ey} ‘wuswdinbs yjuswese|dos Bulinboe usypp

‘a)njels jelspad Ag pajelduwisjuod Jo pepiuned Aleoyioads ssa(un ‘seoinies JuajeAINba apino.d
Jey} seiuedwoo ajeaud yym Apreiun s)adwod o) 98 e Joj seoinies Buipirosd Aq swoour weiBosd uses oy spuny juesB yym paiinboe juswdinbs asn jou jjeys 1010B1UO0Y Bu |

"sjeudoldde ji passpisuod aq pinoys so9y Jasn 'YSY/SAAY Ag psuoddns
sjoefoid Jo swesboid seylo o} uaniB aq jieys asn Jayio 1o} eousieeld isii4 “palinboe AjjeuiBiio sem yi yolym 1o} weiboid Jo syafoid sy uo HIom By} Uiim alapiaiul JoU [Im

asn yons Buipiroid Juswiuienos) [elspe4 ey Aq pepoddns Ajsnoinaid 1o Ajuaning swesboud 1o sposfoid Jayjo Lo asn o} s|qe(lene juswdinba syew ose |jeys Jojoenuo ay |
‘ ‘Aouabe esspe &

Aq papioddns Ajsnoinaid 1o Apuaund seniAloe Jaylo ul pasn aq Aewl juswdinbe sy Josfoid Jo webosd {euiBuo sy} 10} papasu JaBuoj ou usypp “spuny [esepe 4 Aq papoddns
8q 0} sanuyuoo weiboid 10 10sfoid suy Jou o JaYylBUM ‘popasu se Buoj se paiinboe sem }i uoiym Joy 19sfoud Jo weliBoid ayy Uy tojornL0) 8yl Aq pash aq jleus juswdinbg

asn

SNOILONYLSN! INJWIND3A

13043y LINJNdIND3

}IOAA O} [00Y3S WOy Uomisuel |

9 Naiyxy

321



FBU-1002A FORFF (2-17) ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC SECURITY
Division of Employment & Rehabilitation Services

REQUEST FOR SEARCH OF CENTRAL REGISTRY
FOR BACKGROUND CHECK

This document and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity
to which they are addressed. If you have received this information in error, please notify the sender and destroy the
information. The information contained in the Arizona Department of Child Safety (ADCS), CHILDS Central Registry and
any attached files shall be used as a factor to determine qualifications for individuals applying for contracts with this state,
including employees of the prospective contractor, contractors, and subcontractors for positions that provide direct services
to children or vulnerable adults. The information contained in the Central Registry for Background Check and any
attached files is confidential and shall not be further disseminated or shared.

PLEASE FILL OUT THE INFORMATION BELOW. All fields must be completed, accurately and legibly.

Check One:

[] New Contract

Tracking Number (You must provide your unique tracking number. This number will .
be used to identify and frack this document and the individuals linked fo it.): D Contract Extension

[] New employee hire

Phone Number Email Address

Mailing Address

Name of Person Authorized to Submit Request (Print/Type)

Requester’s Signature : Date of Request.

DERS Program Contract Unit Contact Person
Rehabilitation Services Administration

SUBMIT YOUR COMPLETED CENTRAL REGISTRY REQUEST THROUGH ONE OF THE FOLLOWING METHODS:
Fax to: DERS CENTRAL REGISTRY REQUEST (602) 542-8436
Email_[secure] to DERSCentralRedistrvyChecks@azdes.qov

RESULTS of this check will be:

1. EMAILED to the address above indicating that one or more individuals on the request was (were) unzable to be processed
with the information provided; or

2. EMAILED to the address above if all names are cleared; or

3. EMAILED to the address above with information on individuals who are found to have a substantiated finding of child
abuse or neglect on the Central Registry; and

4. MAILED to the individual who is found to have a substantiated finding on the Central Registry that disqualifies him/her
from providing direct services to children or vulnerable adult clients of ADES.

Internal Use Only:
For Solicitations Only: DES Designated Staff (Office of Procurement):

For Contracts: Notify DES Designated-Staff (Program): RSAContractsUnit@AZDES.gov - - - -

Equal Opportunity Employer/Program « Under Titles Vi and VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (Title VI & VII), and the Americans with
Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA), Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, and Title 1l of the Genetic
information Nondiscrimination Act (GINA) of 2008; the Department prohibits discrimination in admissions, programs, services, activities,
or employment based on race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age, disability, genetics and retaliation. To request this document
in alternative format or for further information about this policy, contact your local office; TTY/TDD Services: 7-1-1. « Free language
assistance for DES services is available upon request. Ayuda gratuita con traducciones relacionadas con los servicios del DES esta

disponible a solicitud del cliente.

322



REQUEST FOR SEARCH OF CENTRAL REGISTRY FOR BACKGROUND CHECK
{All fields must be completed, accurately and legibly.)

NAME ALIAS [Previously used name(s)]

SQOC. SEC. NO. . DATE OF BIRTH

ADDRESS (No., Street, City, State, ZIP Code)

ES — INTERNAL USE ONLY. (Search results)
Reports: [ ]Yes  Number: [See aftached document(s)] [ ] No  Date of Search:
NAME OF PERSON COMPLETING SEARCH SIGNATURE

AL’S INFORMATIO

ALIAS [Previously used name(s)]

SOC. SEC. NO. DATE OF BIRTH

ADDRESS (No., Street, City, State, ZIP Code)

ES — INTERNAL USE ONLY (Search results
Reports: [ ]Yes Number: [See attached document(s)] [ ] No  Date of Search:
NAME OF PERSON COMPLETING SEARCH SIGNATURE

: _INDIVIDUAL’S INFORMATION
NAME ALIAS [Previously used name(s)]

SOC. SEC. NO. . DATE OF BIRTH

ADDRESS (No., Street, City, State, ZIP Code)

\L USE ONLY (Search results

Reports: [ ]Yes  Number: [See attached document(s)] [ ] No  Date of Search:

NAME OF PERSON COMPLETING SEARCH SIGNATURE

INDIVIDUAL’S INFORMATION
NAME ALIAS [Previously used name(s)]

SOC. SEC. NO. DATE OF BIRTH

ADDRESS (No., Street, City, State, ZIP Code)

ES =N AL USE ONLY (Search restlts
Reports [ ]Yes  Number: [See attached document(s)] [ ] No  Date of Search:
NAME OF PERSON COMPLETING SEARCH SIGNATURE

323



REQUEST FOR SEARCH OF CENTRAL REGISTRY FOR BACKGROUND CHECK
(All fields must be completed, accurately and legibly.)

IVIL [FORMATIOI

ALIAS [Previously used name(s)]

SOC. SEC. NO. DATE OF BIRTH

ADDRESS (No., Street, City, State, ZIP Code)

‘ ES — INTERNAL USE ONLY (Search resuilts)
Reports: [ ] Yes  Number: [See aftached document(s)] [ ] No  Date of Search:
NAME OF PERSON COMPLETING SEARCH SIGNATURE

INDIVIDUAL’S INFORMATION
NAME ALIAS [Previously used name(s)]

SOC. SEC. NO. DATE OF BIRTH

ADDRESS (No., Street, City, State, ZIP Code)

, DES - INTERNAL USE ONLY (Search results) -
Reports: [ | Yes  Number: [See attached document(s)] [ ] No  Date of Search:
NAME OF PERSON COMPLETING SEARGH SIGNATURE

: INDIVIDUAL’S INFORMATION
NAME ALIAS [Previously used name(s)]

SOC. SEC. NO. DATE OF BIRTH

ADDRESS (No., Street, City, State, ZIP Code)

DES — INTERNAL USE ONLY (Search results
Reports: [ ] Yes  Number: [See aftached document(s)] [ ] No  Date of Search:
NAME OF PERSON COMPLETING SEARCH SIGNATURE

INDIVIDUAL’S INFORMATION

ALIAS [Previously used name(s)]

NAM

SOC. SEC. NO. DATE OF BIRTH

ADDRESS (No., Street, City, State, ZIP Code)

Reports: [ | Yes  Number: [See aftached document(s)] [ ] No  Date of Search:
NAME OF PERSON COMPLETING SEARCH SIGNATURE

324



REQUEST FOR SEARCH OF CENTRAL REGISTRY FOR BACKGROUND CHECK
(All fields must be completed, accurately and legibly.)

NAME ALIAS [Previously used name(s)]

SQC, SEC. NO. DATE OF BIRTH

ADDRESS (No., Street, City, State, ZIP Code)

ES = INTERNAL USE ONLY (Search results)

Reports: [ ]Yes Number: [See attached document(s)] [ ] No  Date of Search:

NAME OF PERSON COMPLETING SEARCH SIGNATURE

NAME ALIAS [Previously used name(s)]

SOC. SEC. NO. DATE OF BIRTH

ADDRESS (No., Street, City, State, ZIP Code)

INTERNAL USE ONLY (Search results)

Reports: [ ]Yes  Number: [See attached document(s)] [ ] No  Date of Search:

NAME OF PERSON COMPLETING SEARCH SIGNATURE

NDIVIDUAL’S INFORMATIO

NAME ALIAS [Previously used name(s)]

SOC. SEC. NO. DATE OF BIRTH

ADDRESS (No., Street, City, State, ZIP Code)

: ES - INTERNAL USE ONLY (Search results
Reports: [ ]Yes  Number: [See attached document(s)] [ ] No  Date of Search:

NAME OF PERSON COMPLETING SEARCH SIGNATURE

INDIVIDUAL’S INFORMATION

‘NAME ALIAS [Previously used name(s)]

SOC. SEC. NO. DATE OF BIRTH

ADDRESS (No., Street, City, State, ZIP Code)

ES =~ INTERNAL USE ONLY (Search results)
Reports: [ ]Yes  Number: [See attached document(s)] [ ] No  Date of Search:
NAME OF PERSON COMPLETING SEARCH SIGNATURE

325



REQUEST FOR SEARCH OF CENTRAL REGISTRY FOR BACKGROUND CHECK
(Al fields must be complefed, accurately and legibly.)

INDIVIDUAL’S INFORMATION

NAME ALIAS [Previously used name(s)]

SOC. SEC. NO. DATE OF BIRTH

ADDRESS (No., Street, City, State, ZIP Code)

DES — INTERNAL USE ONLY (Search restuilts)

Reports: [ ]Yes  Number: [See aftached document(s)] [ ] No  Date of Search:

NAME OF PERSON COMPLETING SEARCH SIGNATURE

INDIVIDUAL’S INFORMATION

NAME ALIAS [Previously used name(s)]

SOC. SEC. NO. DATE OF BIRTH

ADDRESS (No., Street, City, State, ZIP Code)

DES — INTERNAL USE ONLY (Search results)

Reports: [ ]Yes  Number: [See attached document(s)] [ ] No  Date of Search:
NAME OF PERSON COMPLETING SEARCH SIGNATURE

_INDIVIDUAL'S INFORMATION.

ALIAS [Previously used name(:

NAME

80C, SEC. NO. DATE OF BIRTH

ADDRESS (No., Street, City, State, ZIP Code)

INTERNAL USE ONLY (Search result:

Reports: [ ]Yes  Number: [See attached document(s)] [ ] No  Date of Search:

NAME OF PERSON COMPLETING SEARCH SIGNATURE

NDIVIDUAL’S INFORMATIO

NAME ALIAS [Previously used name(s)]

SOC. SEC. NO. DATE OF BIRTH

ADDRESS (No., Street, City, State, ZIP Code}

Reports: [ ] Yes Number: [See attached document(s)] [ ] No  Date of Search:

NAME OF PERSON COMPLETING SEARCH SIGNATURE

326



REQUEST FOR SEARCH OF CENTRAL REGISTRY FOR BACKGROUND CHECK
' (All fields must be completed, accurately and legibly.)

NDIVIDUAL’S INFORMATIO}
NAME ALIAS [Previously used name(s)]

SOC. SEC. NO. DATE OF BIRTH

ADDRESS (No., Street, City, State, ZIP Code)

“DES — INTERNAL USE ONLY (Search resuits
Reports: [ ]Yes Number: [See aftached document(s)] [_] No  Date of Search:
NAME OF PERSON COMPLETING SEARCH SIGNATURE

NDIVIDUAL’'S INFORMATION .
ALIAS [Previously used name(s)]

S0OC. SEC. NO. DATE OF BIRTH

ADDRESS (No., Street, City, State, ZIP Code)

ES_

Reports: [ ]Yes Number: [Seé attached document(s)] [ ] No  Date of Search:
NAME OF PERSON COMPLETING SEARCH SIGNATURE

; INDIVIDUAL’S INFORMATION
NAME ALIAS [Previously used name(s)]

SOC. SEC. NO. DATE OF BIRTH

ADDRESS (No., Streel, City, State, ZIP Code)

TERNAL USE ONLY (Searchr

Reports: [ ]Yes  Number: [See attached document(s)] [ ] No  Date of Search:
NAME OF PERSON COMPLETING SEARCH SIGNATURE

esults).

NAME — ALIAS [Previously used name(s)]

SOC. SEC. NO. DATE OF BIRTH

ADDRESS (No., Street, City, State, ZIP Code)

DES — INTERNAL USE'ONLY. (Search results
Reports: [ ] Yes  Number: [See attached document(s)] [ ] No  Date of Search:
NAME OF PERSON COMPLETING SEARCH SIGNATURE

327



REQUEST FOR SEARCH OF CENTRAL REGISTRY FOR BACKGROUND CHECK
(Al fields must be completed, accurately and legibly.)

NDIVIDUAL’S INFORMATIO|
NAME ALIAS [Previously used name(s)]

SOC. SEC.NO. DATE OF BIRTH

ADDRESS (No., Street, Cilty, State, ZIP Code)

ES — INTERNAL USE ONLY (Search results)
Reports: [ ]Yes Number: [See aftached document(s)] [ ] No  Date of Search:
NAME OF PERSON COMPLETING SEARCH SIGNATURE

: INDIVIDUAL’S INFORMATION
NAME ALIAS [Previously used name(s)]

SOC. SEC. NO. DATE OF BIRTH

ADDRESS (No., Street, City, State, ZIP Code)

Reports: [ ]Yes  Number: [See attached document(s)] [ ] No  Date of Search:
NAME OF PERSON COMPLETING SEARCH SIGNATURE

INDIVIDUAL'S INFORMATION  ©
ALIAS [Previously used name(s)]

NAME

SOC. SEC. NO. DATE OF BIRTH

ADDRESS (No., Street, City, State, ZIP Code)

DES — INTERNAL USE ONLY (Search'rgsults)
Reports: [ ]Yes  Number: [See attached document(s)] [_] No  Date of Search:

NAME OF PERSON COMPLETING SEARCH SIGNATURE

INDIVIDUAL’S INFORMATION

NAME ALIAS [Previously used name(s)]
SOC. SEC. NO. DATE OF BIRTH

ADDRESS (No., Street, City, State, ZIP Code)

DES - INTERNAL USE ONLY: (Search result
Reports: [ |Yes Number:  sdf [See attached document(s)] [ ] No  Date of Search:
NAME OF PERSON COMPLETING SEARCH SIGNATURE

328



DISQUALIFICATION ACTS

A person is disqualified from providing services to DES clients in a direct service position if he/she is identified as the subject
of the substantiated report for any of the following.

24 Child death due to alleged abuse or neglect, or shspicious déath

25 Injuries requiring emergency medical treatment

27 Child age 24 months is shaken (shaken baby syndrome)

33 Untreated life threatening condition, infant Doe, Non-organfc FTT

37 Imminent harm {o child under the age of six (6) due to lack of supervision by parent/caretaker

38 Neglect results in injury/iliness requiring emergency medical treatment

39 Imminent harm to child due to health or safety hazards in iiving environment/exposure to the eiements

40 Child diagnosed as suicidal by mental health professions, parent refused fo aliow treatment

41 Physical evidence of sexual abuse reported by a medical doctor or child reporting sexual abuse within the past seven days

42 Child reporting vaginal or anal penetration or oral sexual contact within past 72 hours and has not been examined

43 Abandoned, no parent willing to provide immediate care for a child and child is with a caregiver unable or unwilling to provide care now

45 Injuries may require medical treatment

46 P3 Injury to child under age six years

50 Living environment presents health or safety hazards to a child under the age of six

51 Sexual conduct/physical injury between children due to inadequate supervision

54 Sexual behavior within the past 8-14 days

55 Child diagnosed by mental health professional with behavior consistent with emotional abuse

56 Abandoned, no parent willing to care for a child, child with caretaker unable or unwilling to care for child less than one week

66 Significant developmental delays due to neglect

69 Attempted sexual behavior or sexual behavior, 14 days to three years r last occur unknown

72 Parent, guardian or custodian suggests or entices child to engage in sexual behavior, no touching

76 Use of child by parent, guardian or custodian for material gain

82 Parent, guardian or custodian sexually abused a child in past, now in home with a child

83 Attempted sexual behavior or sexual behavioral when last occurred more than three years

101 Death of a child due to neglect

111 Death of a child due to physical abuse or suspicious death

201 Physical abuse high risk

202 Physical abuse moderate risk

301 Neglect, high risk

302 Neglect, moderate risk

401 Sexual abuse, high risk

402 Sexual abuse, moderate risk

403 Sexual Abuse, low risk

404 Sexual Abuse, response 4

501 Emotion Abuse, high risk

502 Emotional abuse, moderate risk

329



State of Arizona Substitute W-9 & Vendor Authorization Form

(A;enenl 5 s\ Purpose:  Establish or update a vendor account with the State of Arizona. This form meets the Federal requirements to request a taxpayer identification
couniing number (TIN), request certain certifications and claims for exemption, as well as the State of Arizona requirements for vendor establishment.
Instructions: Complete form if 1.You are a U.S. person (including a resident alien);

2. You are a vendor that provides goods or services to an Arxzona state agency; AND
3. You will receive payment from the State of Arizona.

Type of Request (Must select at least ONE) f—“ S ega' — r- — ;——j T ——
New Location . Change (Select the type(s) of )

C New Request C (Additional Address ID) | " change from the following: | MainAddress | :

Taxpayer ldentification Number (TIN) (Provide ONE Only)

Social Security Number (SSN) OR  Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN)

Entity Name (* Must Provide Legal Name. Must match SSN or FEIN given. if Individual or Sole Proprietorship enter First, Middle, Last Name.)

Legal Name*

DBA Name
Entity Type (Must Select One of the Following)
{™ Individual/Sole Proprietor or single-member LLC (61) (" Aninternational organization or any of its agencies/instrumentalities (5U)
(‘ Corporation (5A) F The US or any of its political subdivisions or instrumentalities  (2G)
(‘ Partnership (5C) F A state, a possession of the US, or any of their political subdivisions or instrumentalities (4G)

(> Limited liability company (LLC) including Corporations & Partnerships (5A) {_ Other: Tax Reportable Entity (5P)

Description

{":Other: Tax Exempt Entity (5H)
Minority Business Indicator (Must select one of the following)
{" Small Business  (01) (" Small, Woman Owned Business- Hispanic  (31) (‘“ Minority Owned Business- African American  (04)
{ Small Business- African American  (23) ( Small, Woman Owned Business- Native American  (33) F Minority Owned Business- Asian  (32)
(C>Small Business- Asian  (24) (' Small, Woman Owned Business- Other Minority  (11) (" Minority Owned Business- Hispanic  (74)
(Small Business - Hispanic  (25) (‘ Woman Owned Business  (03) C Minority Owned Business- Native American  (15)
(" Small Business- Native American  (27) (" Woman Owned Business- African American  (17) (" Minority Owned Business- Other Minority  (02)
(" Small Business- Other Minority  (05) (" Woman Owned Business- Asian  (18) " Non-Profit, IRC §501(c)  (88)
(" Small, Woman Owned Business  (06) (" Woman Owned Business- Hispanic  (19) cC Non-Small, Non-Minority or Non-Woman Owned
(‘ :Small, Woman Owned Business- African American  (29) (‘ :Woman Owned Business- Native American  (21) - Business {00)
(" Small, Woman Owned Business- Asian  (30) (" Woman Owned Business- Other Minority  (08) " Individual, Non-Business  (00)
Veteran Owned Business? | . YES L
Main Address (where tax information and general correspondence is to be mailed) |Remittance Address (Where payment is to be mailed) r- Same as Main

Address Line 1
Address
| Address Line 2

City State pr code City * Zip code
Vendor Contact Information ‘
Name : Title
Phone # Ext. Fax Email
Certification |} Exempt from backup withholding

inder Penalties of perjury, | certify that:

. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me) AND

..} am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a
asult of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am no longer subject to backup withholding AND

.lama U.S. person (including U.S. resident alien).
‘ertification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because you have failed to report all interest and
iividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an
wdividual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the Certification, but you must provide your correct TIN.

The Internal Revenue Service does not require your consent to any provision of this document other than the certification required to avoid backup withholding.

iignature

: PrintName i Signature

fPhone #

“Oth
!_‘ er Vendor Number Processed by Date Processed

GAO-W-9 Revised 06/2015
330



Instructions for the State of Arizona Substitute W-9 & Vendor Authorization Form

General instructions:

1. Form GAO-W-9 should be completed by computer (electronically).
2. Vendor must type or legibly print all 'Required’ fields and submit to the State of Arizona agency they do business with for their
review and authorization of the form.

Specific instructions:

Type of Request

Select the type of request being made. Select only one, the choices are: 1) New Request, 2) New Location or 3) Change. If
selecting Change, please identify what fields have changed since the previous submission. Check all changes that apply: Tax ID,
Legal Name, Entity Type/1099 Classification, Minority Business Indicator, Main Address, Remittance Address or Contact Information.

Taxpayer ldentification Number (TIN)
Sccial Security Number (SSN) OR Federal Employer ldentification Number (FEIN)
Required. Enter your 9 digit Social Security Number (SSN) OR Federal Employer |dentification Number (FEIN).
This is your Taxpayer identification Number (TIN) as assigned by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) or Social
Security Administration (SSA).
Entity Name
Legal Name
Required. Enter the name corresponding to the TIN given. Name must be the same as registered with the
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) or Social Security Administration (SSA).
sindividuals: Enter First Name, Middle Name, Last Name
+Sole Proprietorships: Enter First Name, Middle Name, Last Name
oAl L Others: Enter Legal Name of the Business.

DBA Name
Optional. Doing Business As (DBA) For the remittance address, enter a DBA, branch name or location if applicable. Also
enter any continuation of the Name or Business Name if needed.

Entity Type/1099 Classification

Required. Check only ONE entity type for the TIN given. If State of Arizona employee is selected, you must provide your State of
Arizona Human Resources Information Solution (HRIS) Employee Identification Number (EIN). Board Members should select State
of Arizona employee only if they have a State of Arizona HRIS EIN, otherwise select Individual/Sole Proprietor. If “Other” is selected,
please provide a Description for your business.

Minority Business Indicator

Required. Select the most detailed description for your business. Only one selection can be made. If none apply, select the second
from last description of Non-small, Non-Minority or Non-Women Owned Business (00). For non-businesses, please select the last
option of Individual, Non-Business (00).

To be classified as a Small, Minority, Women-owned, or Disadvantaged Business Enterprises, a company must meet all qualifying
standards and be at least 51 percent owned, operated, and controlled by the qualifying person or persons. For additional information
and definitions, refer to the following web site:
http://iwww.azcommerce.com/small-business/checklist-items/i-would-like-information-on-types-of-certification

Veteran Owned Business-
Required Check either Yes if the business is a Veteran Owned Business or No if the business is NOT a Veteran Owned Business.

SAO-W-9 Revised 06/2015
331



Instructions for the State of Arizona Substitute W-9 & Vendor Authorization Form

Main Address-Required and Remittance Address-Optional
Check "Same as Main' if the Remit to Address is the same as the Main Address entered.
Address (NOTE: an additional Address line is available for Remittance Address)
Required. Enter under the "Main Address' an address where tax information and general correspondence is to be mailed.
Enter under Remittance Address an address where payments should be made. Foreign addresses should enter full
address here.
City
Required. Enter your city.
State
Required. Select your state from the drop-down list. If you are using an address outside of the U.S., select XX-Foreign

address.
Zip code
Required. Enter your 5 digit zip code. A 4 digit add on is optional. If completing online, do not enter a dash. If foreign

address, do not complete field and enter full address in the address line.

Contact Information-Required

Name

Required. Enter contact name. The person indicated will be contacted for payment related questions or issues.
Title ‘

Optional. If the form is completed on behalf of a business, please enter your title.

Phone#

Required. Enter the contact's phone number including area code. If competing online, enter 9 numeric characters
ONLY, do not enter any dashes, parenthesis or other special characters.

EXT

Optional. Enter the contact's phone number extension, if applicable.

email

Optional. Enter the contact's email address. Must be in the format: email@address.com.

Fax
Optional. Enter the contact's fax number. If completing online, enter 8 numeric characters ONLY, do not enter any

dashes, parenthesis or other special characters.

Certification
Exempt from backup withholding
Optional. Check box if you are exempt from backup withholding (Individuals and soleproprietors are NOT exempt from

backup withholding. Corporations are exempt from backup withholding for certain types of payments). Refer to IRS W-9
instructions for additional information.

Signature
Required. Signature should be provided by the individual, owner, officer, legal representative, or other
authorized person of the entity listed on the form. Certain exceptions to the signature requirement are listed in the IRS

instructions for form W-9.

Title
Required. Enter the title of the person who signed/certiﬁed the form.

Current Date
Required. This field will default to the current date if form is completed electronically.

Do not complete any remaining fields; they are reserved for use by the State of Arizona.

Additional Information -
For additional information concerning certification requirements for the substitute W- -9 form, refer to the instructions for the Internal

Revenue Service form W-9 at: www.irs.gov.

GAO-W-9 Revised 06/2015
332



The following document is a sample only. The officiai version will be mailed after
execution of the contract (approval by the DES Office of Procurement) and assignment of
a Contract ID Number. '

333



J-118 DSA (10/2015) ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC SECURITY
Information Risk Management,
3443 North Central, Site Code 8257
Phoenix, Arizona 85012
Phone: (602) 771-2676 - Fax: (602) 364-0481

DATA-SHARING REQUEST/AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

REQUESTING ENTITY:

ContractorName,
'9n/Program/0 or Exi

(DES Division/Administr

e

Name or External Organization Name)
Pt g faar ATS

DATA MANAGER: ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC SECURITY

Program/OfficeName

(Division/ddministration/Program/Office Name)

DSA Effective Data: —________ DSA AgreementNo.:
Contract Start Date: EffectiveDate o Contract No: ContractiDNo
Contract Max End Date: (If applicable) MaxTermDate UID:

Equal Opportunity Employer/Program
This document available in alternative formats by contacting: (602) 771-2670.

334




J-119 DSA (10/2015) - PAGE 2 Agreement No.:

la. PURPOSE OF THIS REQUEST (What information is being requested and why? How will it be used? Define Business need. Give details/specifics.)

In order to enable the Contractor to provide «ContrSumm» as stipulated in Contract ContractiDNo, the Contractor
must view client confidential data provided by RSA counselors via:

Mail, phone, e-mail, or fax; no system access required
Contract Effective Date:  EffectiveDate Contract Expiration Date: TerminationDate

1b. INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND CONNECTIVITY TYPE (vpn, DVD, citrix, Mainframe, etc; or some other alternative way of accessing
application / data?) Select all approriate and explain in detail Below: [ Citrix [] VPN-Client [ MainFrame [_] Secure-FTP [ ]Secure-Email [ ] Other

The minimum recommended Email Client is Outlook 2003, to receive and retrieve secure encrypted email from
RSA. Anti-virus software must be maintained up to date.

?ozc’fjm nts shall be restricted to
FAXes shall to be
d in a secured

All email containing confidential client information is to be secured. Access to alf,
authorized personnel on a need-to-know basis. Automated equipment, computers an

maintained in a physically secure environment. All paper documents shail be ol
environment, such as a locked file or office.

The Contractor shall restrict access to DES conﬂdentlal data tor only those w:

need to know” as part of this
/ as a gulde

lc. INFORMATION TYPE BEING ACCESSED (personal ind entifiable information, FBI, SSA, HIPPA , define)

1d. WILL THIS INFORMATION BE RETAINED?

[MYes [INo If Yes, where and how?:

PLEASE SELECT THE TYPE OF INFORMATION REQUESTED AND SPECIFIC FIELDS

(CJHIPPA [ PCI[] PHI [ PII [JFull name [[JHome address [JSSN or National Identification number [ ]Vehicle registration plate
[[IDriver's license# [ |Fingerprints [ |Credit card numbers [_]Digital identity [ ]Date of birth [ [Birthplace [ ]Gender/race

[JHeath/ Medical records [_]Wage/Tax info [ ] Telephone number [_]Criminal record [ [Medical Benefits eligibility records

The requester enters all information required for successful communication between the requesting entity and the DES IT |
| Staff.

_CoutactName (): T Tehoame (L) -
Contact Name (2): | Phoné: ( ) -
Contact Address:
Contact (1) E-Mail Address: Contact (2) EjMaiI Address:

Contact Fax No: () -

335



J-119 DSA (10/2015) - PAGE 3 Agreement No.:

REQUEST (Completed b Requestmo Entzzy) ‘

“Use attachment

2. CITE LAW REGULATION DIRECTIVE OR OTHER BASIS FORTHIS REQUEST

This request is made pursuant to the Scope of Work for Contract ContractiDNo.

3. WILL OTHER ENTITIES INTERFACE] WORK WITH YOUR ORGANIZATION?
[JYes [ No If Yes, identify entity and reason(s):

4 WILL INFORMATION BE DISCLOSED/SHARED WITH ANOTHER ENTITY ] ORGANIZATION?S
[ Yes [JNo If Yes, identify the entity/Organization and reason(s) for disclosure:

" LOCATION?

[IYes [[1No

6. HOW WILL THE INFORMATION BE PRESENTED FOR USE? VI]ILL THE INFORMATION BE POSTED, DIGITALLY COPIED, APPLICATION, ETC.?

7. WHAT ARE THE SAFEGUARDS IN PLACE TO GUARD AGAINST UNAUTHORIZED ACCESS/DISCLOSURE OF THE INFORMATION; ACCESS CONTROL PARAMETERS, ROLE BASED ACCESS,

ETC.

7.a. IF AN INFORMATION BREACH SHOULD OCCUR, WHAT ARE YOUR PROCESSES AND PROCEDURES TO ADDRESS THIS? (SEE SECTION I, #6)

8. HOW WILL THIS INFORMATION BE DISPOSED OF WHEN NO LONGER NEEDED? SEE RETENTION POLICY

PRINT NAME AND TITLE OF AUTHORIZED CONTACT PHONENO. ( ) - DATE
FAX () -
E-MAIL

MAILING ADDRESS/SITE CODE CITY STATE ZIP CODE

336



J-119 DSA (10/2015) - PAGE 4 Agreement No.:

SECTION Ii. STIPULATIONS REGARDING THE USE OF INFORMATION

STIPULATIONS APPLICABLE TO THE REQUESTING ENTITY:
1. Disclosure of the data provided to the Requesting Entity is not permitted unless specifically authorized.

2. Repackaging or redistribution of data or screens, or creation of separate files will not be permitted unless specifically authorized.

The data shall be used only to assist in legal valid business needs as stated in Section I, item 1a of this Agreement.

L

4. All data shall be stored in a physically secure, logically encrypted facility/system following the physical security regulations and
standards based on the type of data appropriate and related standards. HIPPA / PHI / PII / PCI/ PUB-1075 ect.

5.  All data in electronic format shall be safeguarded and stored, processed and monitored so that unauthorized persons cannot
compromise the information.

6.  DES shall be notified within 24hrs when an information breach occurs. Notification must be in accordance with timelines based on
State and Federal law. -

7. Only authorized staff shail be given access to accomplish the purpose(s) specified in Section I, item 1a of this Agreement.

Staff shall view, read or attend an authorized data security awareness training class, where.they ; wﬂl be instructed on confidentiality,
privacy laws and penalties nnposed when there is any non comphance All staff with acc§ s to' DES systems and/or applications

10.

11.
12.

or overridden by the Contract, a Memorah’d ‘:
document, please reference the document in

14.  Upon Contract Termination, Media Samtxzatlon procedures shall be adhered to in accordance to Arizona Statewide Policy — P8250
v 1.0 - The Business Unit shall samtlze dxoltal and non-digital information system media containing Confidential information prior
to disposal, release of organizational control or release for reuse using defined sanitization techniques and procedures in accordance
with the Media Protection Standard S8250. [NIST 800-53 MP-6] [HIPAA 164.310(d)(2)()] [HIPAA 164.310(d)(2)(ii)] [IRS Pub
1075]

15. All DES Contracts retention terms and conditions will be adhered to as written unless otherwise stated on DES Retention Policy
((DES 1-37-12-(01)(02)(03)) is applicable.

16. Requesting entity is responsible for all costs and licenses associated with securely connecting to DES and for maintaining
confidential standards.

STIPULATIONS APPLICABLE TO PROVIDER:

1.  DES will use the Requesting Entity employee identifying information solely for the purpose of establishing access.
2. Only authorized DES employees will have access to requesting agency employee data.

3. Inaccordance with applicable Federal, State, and/or local privacy regulations, DES will protect all information collected from the
Requesting Entity.
STIPULATIONS APPLICABLE TO HIPAA — HEALTH INSURANCE PORTABILITY & ACCOUNTABILITY ACT:

1. Al staff shall attend an authorized HIPAA awareness training class, where they will be instructed on confidentiality, privacy,. . _. .
information safeguards and penalties imposed when compliance is breached.

2. Ifapplicable, there is a “Business Associate Contract” [45 CFR 164.502(e), 154.504(¢e). 164.532(d) & (e)] on file and it will be
attached to this data sharing agreement as an addendum.

STIPULATIONS APPLICABLE TO Division Data Owners:

1.  DES Division Security Rep shall verify external or internal requesters and submit service desk ticket (SD) and attach the received
(J-125 from external customers only) and process account. SD ticket must contain DSA# and all contents of attached J-125 in the
SD summary field. DES Division Security Reps shall monitor and manage all accounts which have access to their data or with who
this DSA in partnership.

337



J-119 DSA (10/2015) - PAGE 5 Agreement No.:

_ SECTION lll. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

The term of this agreement is overriden by contract ContractiDNo.

TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT ONLY:

a. Information will be returned based on Contract terms and conditi Cyes [No

b. Information will be truncated (erased/deleted). [OYes [ONo

c. Information in physical form shall be shredded Cdves  [ONo

d. All of the above. [dves [No
DATE

External Agency POC: Print Name

Signature

Print Name SpecialistName SITE CODE PHONENO. ) DATE
930A SpecialistPhone 3/8/2017
Signature .

T SRCTION T (), PRIVACY. RECOMMENATIONS (eomgies e Do B ion ey o

[l Recommend APPROVAL
[]  Request is not recommended for approval.

SITE CODE PHONE NO. DATE

¢ ) -

Print Name

Signature

SECTION.IV (C). DES ENTERPRISE SERVICE DELIVERY (Completed by: DTS SERVICE DELIVERY MANAGER )

[l Recommend APPROVAL
[]  Request is not recommended for approval.

Print Name SITE CODE PHONE NO. DATE

Signature ¢ )

338



J-119 DSA (10/2015) - PAGE 6 Agreement No.:

I attest to the correctness of the information provided in Section I and agree to the stipulations and costs, if any, listed in Section
II. I agree to comply with all provisions of the DES Data Security Policy. If any violations of the DES Data Security Policy
occur, this Agreement may be terminated. I further understand that DES will periodically review the terms of the Agreement to
ensure it conforms with DES Policies and Procedures. In the event changes in either Federal or State law or regulations occur that
conflict with the terms of the Agreement or render the terms of the Agreement void, impracticable, or otherwise impossible, this
Agreement will terminate immediately. A new Agreement or an amendment to the existing Agreement will be initiated to provide
for any changes, that cannot be accommodated within the provisions of the existing Agreement. The Requesting Entity shall hold
harmless and indemnify the State of Arizona and its Department of Economic Security for any liability resulting from acts or
ommissions attributable to the Requesting Entity.

IN WITNESS HERETO, the PARTIES have executed this Agreement by signature of the1r dhly authorxrd officials:
.For the Requesting Entity: (Conipleted by Requesting Entity) ey e R ‘

Entity N
iy Hame ContractorName

Print Signatory Name

Title

Sigrature

Enmy Name

Proqram/Oﬁ‘;ceName

print SigoyName - Program/OfficeSignatoryName

Program/OfficeSignatoryTitle

Signature

Date

:kSECT ION V APPROVAL ( Completed by Informatmn Rtsk Management)

ThlS signed Agreement meets all requirements necessary to permit the controlled sharing of the DES data while sunultaneously
providing for the protection of the data. I certify that:

[] THIS AGREEMENT CONFORMS to DES Information Security Policy [DES 1-38-0006].

[l THIS AGREEMENT DOES NOT CONFORM to the DES Information Security Policy. Implementation of this
Agreement cannot proceed until the following action is taken:

DES Chief Information Security Officer
0] {DATE]

(Signature}

339



ROUTING INSTRUCTIONS for J-119

DATA SHARING AGREEMENT BETWEEN DES ENTITIES:

1. Section I, II and IIT are completed, contact information is provided and the document is signed by the requesting Division or
Program Assistant Director, Program Administrator, or designee. The requesting entity Division or Program Security
Analyst sends the document to the Data Managing Division/Program Security Analyst. The DSA/PSA from the Data
Managing Division/Program will complete Section III and the recommendation in Section IV. If applicable, the Division
HIPAA Privacy Officer will complete the recommendation in Section IV. Reason must be given if request is not
recommended for approval. Section V is signed and dated by the Data Managing Assistant Director, Program Administrator

or designee.

EXCEPTION: All DERS Ul Data Sharing Agreements will follow their own established p"gcess

2. The data managing Division/Program Security Analyst forwards the Agreement to the: Ef rprise Delivery Team for
signature and approval of Informaton technology connectivity. Enterpnse service, deh'g sends DSA back to the
D1v1smn/ program secunty team for ﬁnal signatures. The Agreement is signed; an dated by the Informatlon Secunty

NOTE: e
When the agreement is modified during the approval pr

document.

DATA-SHARING AGREEMENT BETWEE

1. Section I, II and III are completed by the. requestmg ‘entity, contact information is provided and the document is signed by
the requesting entity and Division or P' “,am Assistant Director, Program Administrator, or designee. The Division or
Program Security Analyst sends the document out for signatures. If applicable, the Division HIPAA Privacy Officer will
complete the recommendation in Section IV. Reason must be given if request is not recommended for approval. Section V
is signed and dated by the requesting entity administrator and Data Managing Assistant Director, Program Administrator or

designee.

EXCEPTION: All DERS Ul Data Sharing Agreements will follow their own established process.

2. The data managing Division/Program Security Analyst forwards the Agreement to the Enterprise Delivery Team for
signature and approval of Informaton technology connectivity. Enterprise service delivery team sends DSA back to the
Division/ program security team for final signatures. The Agreement is signed, and dated by the Information Security
Administrator. The original Agreement is sent back to the Division/Program entered into the tracking list. The Agreement
is scanned PDF to the network share, for all data sharing agreements. DSA is not final until fully signed by all parties.

NOTE:
When the Agreement is modified during the approval process, both entities must review the modifications and resign/date the

document.

340



. DATA SHARING AGREEMENT WITH INTERNAL (if applicable) EXTERNAL CONTRACTS BETWEEN
ENTITIES PROCEDURES: STEP BY STEP

1.

From the Contracts Division for which the Contract has been originally created, the authorized Contracts person shall
contact the Security Representatlve from the specific Agency for which the Contract was created, notify that a Data
Sharing Agreement (DSA) is needed and being requested and a copy must be sent to the Security Representative to
start the process of creating a DSA.
a. NOTE: A DSA request will not be homored without a valid Contract {(number) (if applicable)
accompaning the DSA.

Any external Confracts agreed upon by DES that include the sharing of information require a J-119 - Data Sharing
Agreement (DSA). The normal longevity of the J-119 DSA is 10 years. The newly agreed upon Contract terms and
conditions supersedes the longevity of the DSA length of 10 years to align with the Contract's terms, conditions, and
longevity.

a. Example: If a newly acceptﬂ*d Contract of 2 years needs a DSA, the DSA
longevity of 2 years. A DSA is created.

b. If at the end of the 2 years the contract is renewed for 1 more year, then th
Agency’s Security team of the contract extention. Agencys Secunty team

ill-align with the Contract's

i

1. I1 19A must; documentih changes
2. J-119A must document the

3.

4. V tnumb fo the DSA and put the Contract number on the first page of the
DSA (perferably typed).”

5. Jit

6. SecuntyaRepresentatlve will enter all data into the DSA Database and will select status field
“pending signatures to JRM.”

Words of CAUTION: ,
a.  Security Representative that has created the DSA will have to reproduce the DSA
once again to be compliant, no exceptions.
b. A DSA that is attached to a Contract will not be approved by IRM without a valid
contract number.

When the Security Representative has completed all the applicable/signatures, the DSA agreement is entered into the
Data Security Warehouse Database by the Security Representative with a status of “Pending-IRM Approval.”
Afterwards the DSA aggrement is sent to IRM, to DES Information Security Administrator, 1720 W Madison St., -
Phoenix, AZ 85007 (Site Code 820Z), for final review and approval. The agreement is then signed and dated by the
Information Security Administrator.

The original agreement is filed in the DES Data Manging Division/Program and the IRM Security Representative
confirms all data in the DSA database. The Agreement is not final untﬂ signed by the IRM Secunty Representatlve the
DES Executor, and the Requesting Entity(s). :

A final digital copy of all signatures of essential personnel mentioned above is required by IRM for IRM Security
Administrator to change the DSA to ACTIVE with in the database.

341



CONSENT
ltem 8J.

Agreement Renewal
ESI, Inc.



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # 85
FROM: Jim Bogner, Assistant Superintendent Operations Reading
DATE: June 13, 2017 Discuss
SUBJECT: Annual Approval of Retiree Re-employment Program and Action

Client Service Contract with Educational Services, Inc. (ESI)
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #4: To Atiract and Retain Highly Effective Employees

SUPPORTING DATA

When a teacher, classified employee, or administrator retires through the Arizona State Retirement
System, that person is not allowed to work full-time in a school district for the first year following
retirement. For this reason, highly qualified staff members are often lost to the District after they retire.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

Educational Services, Inc. has provided retiree re-employment services in Arizona since 1999 and
works with over 120 school districts across the state. In addition they have expanded their services to
include placement of temporary or substitute workers. HUSD has approved a contract with ESI annually
since the 2005-06 school year which has allowed us to hire excellent recent retirees while saving M&O
dollars. The elements of the program are unchanged from last school year with the exception of:

¢ Section 2: added language pertaining to our status as the Employer of Record

‘e Section 7: added language to address the Fair Wages and Healthy Families Act (formerly Prop
206)

e Section 12: highlighted the change to the policy limits for our Workers' Compensation
insurance, which has been enhanced from $100,000 to $1,000,000 for each accident and bodily
injury or disease

- o Exhibit B: for the first time in five years, the pricing has been adjusted due to the expiration of
two of our state cooperative confracts (Mohave Educational Services Cooperative & 1GPA)

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve renewal of the agreement.

Sample Motion

| move to approve the renewal of the Client Service Agreement with Educational Services, Inc. as
presented for the 2017-18 school year.

c N O .
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:fbf* /\'_\

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Jim Bogner 759-4006

343



©
@81 ocrvices e

Emplovee Staffing Asreement

This Agreement for Employee Staffing Services (“Agreement”) is entered into in the State
of Arizona effective July 1, 2017 (“Effective Date”), by and between Humboldt USD (“Client™),
and Educational Services, Inc., an Arizona corporation (“ESI™).

RECITALS
ESI is a corporation in the business of providing employee staffing services.

Client is an entity within the State of Arizona and desires to obtain certain temporary
staffing services (“Services”) from ESI. ESI is willing to provide Services to Client
upon the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement.

This Agreement provides for the allocation between Client and ESI of responsibilities
with respect to covered employees (“Workers™ pursuant to Section 2 below).

The parties acknowledge and agree that ESI is not a Professional Employer
Organization and is not providing Professional Employer Services, as such terms are
defined respectively in Arizona Revised Statutes (“A.R.S.”) §§ 23-561(8) and (9) and
consequently the provisions of A.R.S. §§ 23-561 through 23-576 are inapplicable to
this Agreement.

This Agreement shall not diminish, abolish or remove any rights of Workers against
the Client or obligations of the Client to any Workers (e.g., retirement benefits, retiree
health insurance, etc.), if any, that existed before the Effective Date of this
Agreement.

Client and ESI agree to be bound by the terms and conditions set forth in any
applicable cooperative contract purchasing agreement.

AGREEMENT

In consideration of the foregoing premises, and mutual promises contained herein, Client
and ESI agree as follows:

1.

RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES

ESI is an independent contractor and shall perform its obligations under this
Agreement as an independent contractor. All Workers provided by ESI to perform
Services for Client pursuant to this Agreement shall be employees of ESI and not of
Client. Client has the right to direct Workers only to the extent necessary to conduct
the Client’s business and operations and to comply with licensing and certification
requirements that apply to the Client or to any Worker. In all other respects, ESI

344



ESI20170331

retains full control over the employment, direction, supervision, evaluation,
compensation, discipline, and discharge of Workers performing Services under this
Agreement.

WORKER

In this Agreement, the term “Worker” or “Workers” means an individual(s) (a)
employed by the ESI in Arizona to work in Arizona, (b) who is performing Services
for Client pursuant to this Agreement, (c) who is listed on ESI’s roster of Workers
delivered to Client, (d) who has completed ESI’s required enrollment forms, and,
where applicable, is certificated or licensed as required by law for the position in
which ESI places the Worker, (e) who has entered into an employment agreement
with ESI (the “Worker Contract™), (f) who has provided all data required by ESI for
payroll processing and workers’ compensation coverage, and (g) who has been
entered onto ESI’s payroll system. No individual will be considered a “Worker”
under this Agreement unless and until all of the conditions set forth in this section
have been satisfied with respect to that individual.

ESI will not place into employment positions with the Client any Worker who does
not possess or have the ability to possess all necessary certification and endorsements
or licenses for the position assigned.

ESI will maintain equal employment opportunity and anti-discrimination policies,
including complaint procedures that address discrimination and/or harassment
claims. ESI retains the right to make a final determination as to whether or not to
hire a Worker.

ESI COST AGREEMENT

A copy of a standard cost agreement is attached as Exhibit A. ESI shall be solely
responsible for ensuring that a Worker performs in accordance with the ESI’s
agreements.

TERM OF AGREEMENT

The initial term of this Agreement will be one (1) year following the Effective Date.
Upon the expiration of the initial term, this Agreement may be renewed annually
upon mutual agreement of both parties. This Agreement does not automatically renew
at the end of each year.

NON-APPROPRIATION CLAUSE

Client may cancel this Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice to ESI if
funding is not available due to budget constraints.

345



6.

7.

ESI20170331

TERMINATION

A.

Without Cause. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, ESI
or Client may terminate this Agreement with respect to any Worker at any time
without cause upon the submission of at least fifteen (15) days advance written
notice.

With Cause. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, Client
may terminate this Agreement at any time with respect to any Worker by written
notice to ESI upon the occurrence of any of the following:

(1) A material breach by ESI or a Worker of any of ESI’s or Worker’s
obligations under this Agreement or under the Worker Contract.

(2) If a Worker embezzles or misappropriates Client funds or property,
defrauds Client, is convicted of a felony or of any crime involving moral
turpitude, has his or her certification or other licensing required for the
position for which employed by ESI revoked or suspended, fails to
maintain a valid fingerprint card if one is required by Client, commits an
act or omission which constitutes a breach of the Worker Contract, violates
the policies of the Client applicable to Client’s own employees, commits
an act of unprofessional conduct or commits an act that adversely affects
the reputation of Client.

(3) Death or permanent disability of a Worker occurring any time during the
term of this Agreement, in which event this Agreement (as it relates to the
Worker) shall terminate as of his or her death or permanent disability.

(4) If it is later discovered that a Worker has made any material
misrepresentations or has failed to provide any material representations in
connection with the information provided to ESI.

Agreement. This Agreement may be terminated by either party for any reason
at any time prior to the expiration of the Term, by providing ninety-day (90)
written notice to the other Party, in the manner described in Section 22.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

ESI shall supply Workers and shall perform the following services:

A.

Recruit, hire, train, evaluate, compensate, place, replace, supervise, discipline
and terminate Workers.

Maintain a recruiting and hiring program that is in compliance with federal and
state laws, rules and regulations, equal opportunity and anti-discrimination
policies applicable to, and restricting, the hiring and selection process,

3

346



ESI20170331

including, but not limited to, Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (“Title
VII”), the Americans With Disabilities Act (“ADA”), the Age Discrimination
in Employment Act (“ADEA”), the Fair Credit Reporting Act (“FCRA™), the
Arizona Civil Rights Act (“ACRA”) and the Arizona Employment Protection
Act (“AEPA™).

Maintain a system of statewide background checks on all Workers provided to
Client to include pre-screening, credentialing, licensure, statewide criminal
background check, and fingerprinting, the results of which shall be made
available to Client upon request to the extent permitted by law. ESI shall ensure
that all Workers possess all certifications and licenses necessary to perform
their assignments.

Maintain a system of evaluation, which can be the Client’s evaluation systems
and instruments.

Maintain a program of supervision that enforces appropriate policies and
procedures. In order to maintain the program, ESI may designate one or more
on-site ESI employees as the supervisor and/or ESI contact responsible for
addressing and responding to Workers.

Provide each Worker with information regarding his or her obligation to comply
with appropriate safety, drug/alcohol, anti-harassment, anti-discrimination,
anti-retaliation and conduct policies.

Inform each Worker in writing that s/he is employed by ESI and not employed
by the Client.

Inform each Worker in writing that job related illness/injury reports are to be
made to ESI’s on-site supervisor or ESI contact and provide information on
where and how reports are to be made to the ESI supervisor or contact.

Pay Workers in compliance with applicable wage and hour laws, including, but
not limited to the Fair Labor Standards Act (“FLSA”), the Fair Wages and
Healthy Families Act (formerly Prop 206), and Arizona Labor Code. ESI shall
maintain complete and accurate records of all wages paid to a Worker assigned
to provide services to Client. ESI shall be exclusively responsible for and will
comply with applicable law governing the reporting and payment of wages,
payroll-related and unemployment taxes attributable to wages paid to Workers
assigned to provide services to Client.

Hourly employees will not be allowed to accrue comp time and will be paid
overtime rate, 1 %4 times their regular hourly rate, for any hours worked over 40

hours in a work-week. The ESI work-week runs from Sunday through Saturday.
If an authorized timesheet approver (employee of Client) approves a Worker

4-

347



10.

ESI20170331

timesheet with overtime hours on it, ESI must pay that overtime and will bill
Client accordingly for that overtime.

J. Beresponsible for the adequacy of the services provided by Workers pursuant
to this Agreement.

K.  ESI shall perform all other responsibilities with respect to Workers otherwise
required of an employer and not assumed by Client pursuant to this Agreement.

APPROVAL OF SUPPLIED WORKERS

Client has the right, but not the obligation, to pre-approve any Worker provided by
ESI to fill a position for which the Client has contracted with the ESI to provide a
Worker. The Client has the right to reject any Worker prior to or at the time of
placement. Client may recommend that ESI impose discipline upon any Worker, and
ESImay, in its own right, impose discipline, up to and including dismissal, upon any
Worker.

ADMINISTRATIVE FEES

Client will pay ESI an administrative fee in accordance with the Fee Schedule,
attached as Exhibit B.

Client will also pay, on a pass-through basis, for all associated employer’s payroll
liabilities for the Workers. These payroll liabilities are calculated based on ESI’s
current rates and are subject to adjustment with any changes in job functions or
positions of Workers, increases in payroll taxes including but not limited to changes
in FICA (OASDI/Medicare), federal or state unemployment tax rates, workers’
compensation premiums/experience modifier, as declared annually by the National
Council on Compensation Insurance, Inc., or any government mandated insurance
requirement that is not already known or currently required, or any government
mandated wage increases. Any such adjustments will be effective on the date of the
increase or change.

For the purposes of establishing a fee differential for Workers who select medical
coverage from ESI's medical plan as required by the Patient Protection and
Affordable Care Act (PPACA), for every Worker who selects medical coverage from
EST’s benefit plan(s), the Client may be assessed a one-time surcharge equal to the
lesser of $10.00 per covered month that the Worker is insured through the ESI’s
medical plan or $100.00 in total. This surcharge will be assessed at the termination
of the Worker Contract.

PRE-PAYMENT INCENTIVE

EST pays Workers for their services to Client before receiving corresponding payment
from Client. Therefore, Client may elect to receive a pre-payment incentive of 2%
off Contract Administrative Fee as a discount or payable as a rebate.

-5-

348



11.

12.

13.

ESI20170331

PAYMENT TERMS

ESI will bill Client with invoices as “net 30.” An 8% late payment charge will be
assessed for any payment that is not received within 30 days of invoice.

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION

A. ESI will be considered the “employer” of all Workers for the purposes of
providing workers’ compensation insurance within the meaning of A.R.S. § 23-
901. ESI shall provide workers’ compensation and employer’s liability
insurance in accordance with the statutory requirements of the State of Arizona,
including Employer’s Liability insurance with limits of liability of not less than
$1,000,000 each accident and $1,000,000 bodily injury or disease. The
workers’ compensation policy shall be endorsed to include the Alternate
Employer Endorsement and shall include a waiver of subrogation in favor of
District from the workers’ compensation insurer.

B.  Client and ESI understand, agree, and acknowledge that no individual will be
covered by ESI’s workers’ compensation insurance, or be issued a payroll
check unless and until that individual has, prior to commencing work for the
Client, satisfied the requirements and definition of a “Worker” under Section 2
of this Agreement.

C. Client understands, agrees, and acknowledges that the workers’ compensation
insurance that ESI will provide under this Agreement will only cover
individuals who are listed on the ESI’s roster of Workers provided to the Client
as set forth in Section 2 of this Agreement, and that such ESI’s workers’
compensation insurance will not cover other individuals who might perform
services for Client, whether as employees, independent contractors, or
otherwise. The parties agree that a percentage of the service fee paid by Client
shall be for payment of workers’ compensation insurance premiums. Client
agrees to provide workers’ compensation insurance or maintain a program of
approved self-insurance covering Client’s own employees.

CLIENT’S LIABILITY INSURANCE

Client will provide liability indemnity protection to the Workers performing Services
under this Agreement, and ESI, to the extent that the Worker is providing services
for the Client, and the Worker is acting within the course and scope of the
authorization granted. The provision of liability indemnity protection shall not be
construed as evidence that the relationship between the parties and Workers is other
than specifically provided for and agreed to in this Agreement.

349



14.

15.

16.

ESI20170331

EST’S LIABILITY INSURANCE

ESI shall maintain in full force and effect at all times during the term of this
Agreement Commercial General Liability (“CGL”) insurance with limits of liability
of not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence, and if such
Commercial General Liability insurance contains a general aggregate limit of
liability, the limit of liability shall be at least two million dollars ($2,000,000). The
CGL policy shall be written on an occurrence form and shall cover liability arising
from the independent negligence or other wrongful act, error or omission of ESI and
its employees that is not the direct consequence of the Services provided by Workers
under the terms of this Agreement. The District shall be added as an additional
insured to the CGL policy, but only to the extent that the covered liability-causing
event is not related to the Services provided by Workers under the terms of this
Agreement.

PATIENT PROTECTION AND AFFORDABLE CARE ACT (PPACA)

ESI offers several medical benefit plan options that meet both “Minimum Value” and
“Minimum Essential Coverage.” ESI is the employer of record for its Workers and
is the applicable large employer (ALE) with the risk for 4980H penalty exposure.
ESI is responsible for determining the hours of service as a full-time employee status
for variable-hour Workers for purposes of section 4980H through the look-back
measurement method requirements.

ADMINISTRATION

A.  All Workers assigned to fill positions with the Client are employees of ESI. ESI
is responsible for administrative employment matters such as payment of all
federal, state and local employment taxes, providing workers’ compensation
insurance, insurance, as well as fringe benefit programs for Workers. ESI
agrees to pay and hold harmless Client from any and all taxes, assessments or
governmental charges in connection with all or any of the Services provided
under the terms of this Agreement. Client is responsible for payment of the
Alternative Contribution to the Arizona State Retirement System of any
amounts that may be due for individual Workers.

B. Client will immediately forward to ESI any garnishment orders, involuntary
deduction orders, notices of IRS liens, and other forms of legal process received
by Client affecting payment of wages to Workers and will cooperate with ESI
in responding thereto.

C. Workers will receive compensation for services rendered pursuant to this
Agreement solely through ESI. It is a material breach of this Agreement for

Client to pay any Worker in cash or by any other means for any Services
rendered. Any individual whom a Client pays directly for any Services rendered

7

350



17.

18.

ESI20170331

will not be considered a Worker under this Agreement as to the Services for
which the Client provides payment.

ESI shall warrant compliance with all federal immigration laws and regulations
that relate to Workers and that it has verified employment eligibility of each
Worker through the e-verify program.

Upon Client’s reasonable request, ESI will provide documentation showing
compliance with Section 16(D) with respect to any Worker.

PROTECTED LEAVES OF ABSENCE

A.

The Uniformed Services Employment and Reemployment Rights Act of 1994
protects civilian job rights and benefits for veterans and members of Reserve
components. Client agrees to provide for necessary employment and/or
reemployment positions in the event that Workers are called away for military
service.

The Family and Medical Leave Act protects re-instatement rights of eligible
employees after the employee has been on approved Family and Medical
Leave. Client agrees to provide necessary employment and/or reemployment
positions in the event that Workers are returning from FMLA.

SAFE WORK ENVIRONMENT

A.

ESI and its Workers will comply with all health and safety laws, regulations,
ordinances, directives, and rules imposed by controlling federal, state, or local
governments, and will immediately report all work related accidents involving
the Worker within 24 hours to Client.

If applicable and appropriate, Client will provide the Workers with personal
protective equipment as required by federal, state, local law, regulations,
ordinance, directive, or rule.

ESI or its workers® compensation carrier has the right to inspect the Client’s
premises and operation, but is not obligated to conduct any inspections. ESI
reserves the right to audit safety activities. ESI or its insurers may give reports
to Client on the conditions found at Client’s worksites. Client will supply
documentation related to safety activities as prescribed by law (e.g., safety
meeting, training maintaining OSHA log). Neither ESI’s insurer nor ESI
warrants the result of the inspections or the absence thereof, or that the
operations or premises are in compliance with any laws, regulations, codes or
standards.

351



19.

20.

ESI20170331

D. Client will ensure that all facilities where the Workers perform services are in
compliance with any and all applicable federal, state, and/or local laws,
regulations, codes or standards.

SUPERVISION

A.  ESIwill provide direction, supervision, training and control of each Worker in
the performance of the Services. The Client will provide only daily monitoring
of the Workers and will report to ESI. ESI may designate at least one (1) on-site
supervisor from among the Workers assigned to complete the Services. This
on-site supervisor may direct the operational and administrative matters relating
to the Services, and may be under the direct supervision of ESI. If ESI fails to
designate an on-site supervisor, Workers assigned to perform Services for the
Client shall remain responsible to ESI or designee.

B.  ESI shall determine the procedures to be followed by Workers regarding the
time and performance of the Workers’ job functions and duties, and these will
coincide with Client requirements regarding time and performance of same.
Client agrees to cooperate with ESI in the formation of such policies and
procedures and permit ESI to implement its policies and procedures relating to
the Workers.

C. Client may make all non-routine directives through ESI’s on-site supervisor, or
if an on-site supervisor is not provided, then through ESI or designee.

INDEMNIFICATION

Each party (as “Indemnitor”) agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the
other party (as “Indemnitee™) from and against any and all claims, losses, liability,
costs or expenses (including reasonable attorney fees), hereinafter collectively
referred to as “claims,” arising out of bodily injury to any person (including death) or
property damage, but only to the extent that such claims which result in
vicarious/derivative liability to the Indemnitee, are caused by the act, omission,
negligence, misconduct, or other fault of the Indemnitor, its officers, officials, agents,
employees, or volunteers. For Workers operating Client vehicles, Client hereby
agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless ESI for any and all claims, losses,
liability, costs or expenses (including reasonable attorney fees) resulting from a
vehicular incident, but only to the extent that the Workers are operating Client’s
vehicles within the course and scope of authorization granted by the Client.

ESI will indemnify Client for any assessment, assessable payment, fine or penalty
imposed upon Client arising out of any Worker performing services under this
Agreement pursuant to 26 U.S.C. §4980H, or any successor statutes, or any
regulations enacted thereunder.

352



21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

ESI20170331

ADJUDICATION OF AGREEMENT

If any court or arbitrator of competent jurisdiction holds that any provision of this
Agreement is invalid or unenforceable, the parties desire and agree that the remaining
parts of this Agreement will nevertheless continue to be valid and enforceable.

MODIFICATIONS OR WAIVER OF AGREEMENT

No modification or waiver of this Agreement will be valid unless the modification or
waiver is in writing and signed by the designated representative of the Client and a
principal of ESI. The failure of either party at any time to insist upon the strict
performance of any provision of this Agreement will not be construed as a waiver of
the right to insist upon the strict performance of the same provision, at any future
time.

NOTICES

All notices or other communication required or permitted under this Agreement shall
be in writing and shall be made by hand delivery or overnight courier, or prepaid first
class certified mail. Notice to ESI shall be sent to:

Educational Services, Inc.

21819 N. Scottsdale Road STE 100
Scottsdale, AZ 85255

Notice to Client shall be sent to Client at the address set forth on the signature page
hereto.

NO RULE OF STRICT CONSTRUCTION

Both parties have approved the language of this Agreement, and no rule of strict
construction will be applied against either party.

HEADINGS

The descriptive headings of the paragraphs and subparagraphs of this Agreement are
intended for convenience only, and do not constitute parts of this Agreement.

COUNTERPARTS

This Agreement may be executed simultaneously in two or more counterparts, each
of which will be deemed an original, but all of which together will constitute one and
the same instrument.

-10-

353



217.

28.

29.

30.

3L

ESI20170331

ARBITRATION

In the event of any dispute between the parties to this Agreement arising out of,
relating to, or in connection with the provisions of this Agreement or the performance
hereunder, the parties hereby agree that any such dispute may be submitted to binding
arbitration. The arbitrator shall be selected by mutual agreement. The arbitrator’s
decision and/or award shall be final and binding. The prevailing party, if any, shall
be entitled to reasonable attorney’s fees and costs. Arbitration shall take place in
Maricopa County.

GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement shall be construed under the laws of the State of Arizona and shall
incorporate by reference all mandatory contract provisions of state agencies required
by statue or executive order.

VALIDITY

This Agreement shall be valid and enforceable only after the designated
representative of both Client and EST has signed it.

CANCELLATION FOR CONFLICT OF INTEREST

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-51], the Client may, within three (3) years after its execution
cancel this Agreement, without penalty or further obligation, if any person
significantly involved in initiating, negotiating, securing, drafting or creating the
contract on behalf of the Client is, at any time while the contract or any extension of
the contract is in effect, an employee or agent of any other party to the contract in any
capacity or a consultant to any other party to the contract with respect to the subject
matter of the contract.

RECORD RETENTION

ESI agrees that it shall maintain all books, accounts, reports, files and other records
relating to the performance of this Agreement for a period of (3) years after the
completion of this Agreement and to make such documents open to the Client for
inspection and audit at reasonable times.

-11-

354



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the date indicated

at their respective signatures below.
Effective Date: July 1, 2017.

“Client”

By:

Its:

CLIENT ADDRESS FOR NOTICE:

Street Address:

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES, INC.,
an Arizona corporation

Plviddige Tovosed

By: __ Philip Tavasci
Its: __ President

City, State, Zip Code:

ESI20170331

-12-

355



@
eS' EDUCATIONAL
SERVICES, INC
Exhibit A
EMPLOYEE COST AGREEMENT EXAMPLE

@ 1Government Procurement Alliance
e s EDUCATIONAL Mohave Educational Services Cooperative
SERVI C ES , IN C Strategic Alliance for Volume Expenditures

Employee Cost Agreement

Client:
Fee Schedule:
Employee:

Notes:

'
v

“ailvnivniniviviv v jvin|iviviv v
'

Al vinivivnivio v lvwivniuvin v
'
wlunivninivin|luo vwivivlelelo v
.

Empioyee totals:

Employee Total Cost:

Approved By:

Approved purchase order MUST accompany signed Employee Cost Agreement
Title:

Purchase order must pre-date the start date listed above

Date:

Payroll liabilities subject to change in the event of changes to tax rates

6
19 N Scottsdnle te EDUCAT?ONAL
alborres 1) [yl hes

356



]
eS' EDUCATIONAL
SERVICES, INC
EXHIBIT B
FEE SCHEDULE

ESI Cooperative Contracts

1Government Procurement Alliance (IGPA) Contract No. 17-14PV-02

RetireRehire
ASRS Retired Member Leased Employees: excludes Substitutes and Coaches
o  4.00% of gross salary

FlexTeach
Recruited Employees: Non-ASRS Retired Members
o 15.00% of gross salary

SubSource
Certified and Classified Substitutes
o 10.00% of gross salary

CoachPro
Coaches
e 10.00% of gross salary

Mohave Educational Services Cooperative Contract No. 174-ESI-0518

RetireRehire
ASRS Retired Member Leased Employees: excludes Substitutes and Coaches
o 4.00% of gross salary
o 3.00% of gross salary (volume discount: 100+ RetireRehire employees)

FlexTeach
Recruited Employees: Non-ASRS Retired Members
e 15.00% of gross salary

SubSource
Certified and Classified Substitutes
¢ 10.00% of gross salary

CoachPro
Coaches
e 10.00% of gross salary

Strategic Alliance for Volume Expenditures (SAVE) Contract No. 14-06MP

RetireRehire
ASRS Retired Member Leased Employees: excludes Substitutes and Coaches
o 4.00% of gross salary

357



CONSENT
ltem 8K.

Agreement Renewal
AVID



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # 8K

FROM: Danny Brown, Executive Director of Federal Programs and Reading
School Improvement

DATE: June 13, 2017 Discuss
SUBJECT: Request to ratify/renew the Advancement VIA Individual Action

Determination (AVID) contract
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1 — To Raise the Level of Student Achievement
Goal #2 — To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

AVID is a national college readiness program with an impressive record of accomplishment of
increasing the levels of academic rigor. This student instructional system focuses on leadership,
systems, instruction, and culture, and is designed to increase the number of students who
succeed in higher education and life.

Implemented first at the high school, the District has contracted with AVID since 2007-2008; the
middle schools (GHMS, BMMS) followed soon after. Granville Elementary School has also joined
AVID.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of administration that the Board approve the contract for the 2017-18
school year for Bradshaw Mountain High School, Bradshaw Mountain Middle School, Glassford
Hill Middle School, and Granville Elementary School.

Sample Motion:
| move to approve the AVID contract for Bradshaw Mountain High School, Bradshaw Mountain

Middle School, Glassford Hill Middle School, and Granville Elementary School for the 2017-2018
school year.

}
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: \ _
Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Danny Brown, 759-4010

359



1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

AVID® STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS

This AVID College Readiness System Services and Products Agreement ("Agreement") is
entered into by and between AVID Center, a California non-profit corporation ("AVID Center”
and the client named in the Quote(s) ("Client").

Article I. Definitions

AVID College Readiness System Services and Products Agreement; The Agreement
consisting of these AVID Standard Terms and Conditions, Quote(s), Exhibit(s), and any other
applicable, incorporated addenda.

AVID College Readiness System: The AVID College Readiness System consists of AVID
Elementary, AVID Secondary, and AVID for Higher Education. Client may choose to
implement (order) one or more of these components of the AVID College Readiness System
as indicated on Quote(s).

(@) AVID Elementary is a foundational component for elementary sites (grades K-8},
designed as an embedded, sequential academic skills resource. [t is intended for non-
elective, multi-subject, multi-ability level classrooms.

(b) AVID Secondary consists of the AVID Elective class as the core and content area
teachers using AVID strategies as school-wide implementation.

(c) AVID for Higher Education works with postsecondary institutions to support
students with the goal of increasing academic success, persistence and completion rates.

AVID Materials: Any material, in any medium, printed or electronic, produced by AVID
Center as a resource for Client’s implementation of AVID Elementary, AVID Secondary, or
AVID for Higher Education.

AVID Member Site: Any Client that implements (orders membership corresponding to) AVID
Elementary and/or AVID Secondary, or AVID for Higher Education.

AVID Methodologies: Those methodologies that, when combined, form the core of AVID
Elementary, AVID Secondary, or AVID for Higher Education.

Humboldt Unified School District Page 1 of 9 2/10/2017 7:36:58 AM

(2017 - 2018)

360



1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

2.1

AVID Programs: Other AVID offerings that are supplementary to AVID Elementary, AVID
Secondary, or AVID for Higher Education (with the corresponding program indicated in
parentheses in this Paragraph). The specific AVID Programs are further defined in their
corresponding Exhibit. This list is subject to change without notice: AVID Excel (AVID
Secondary); AVID Roadtrip Nation Experience (AVID Secondary); AVID Summer Bridge
(AVID Secondary); AVID Weekly (versions for each: AVID Elementary, AVID Secondary,
AVID for Higher Education. AVID Elementary and AVID for Higher Education subscriptions
are included as part of membership; AVID Secondary subscriptions are included in Middle
School and High School Libraries, if so ordered by Client).

The document with terms and conditions that relate specifically to a corresponding service or

product ordered on the Quote(s).

Payment Terms: The terms of when payment is due, as listed on the Quote.

Quote: The order document that is fully incorporated into this Agreement by reference.

AVID District Director: District leaders that coordinate the implementation of AVID
Secondary and/or AVID Elementary at AVID Member Sites within their school system
according to the AVID Methodologies. If Client implements AVID Elementary and/or AVID
Secondary at any of its AVID Member Sites, then Client agrees to maintain, at its expense,
at least one AVID District Director who will enroll in and complete, or have previously
completed, the series of AVID District Leadership (ADL) trainings (as described in the
corresponding Exhibit).

Article lI. Period of Agreement

Term: The Term (“Term”) of this Agreement shall be July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 unless
earlier terminated as provided herein.

Articie Ill. Licenses and Rights

Humboldt Unified School District Page 2 0of 9 2/10/2017 7:36:58 AM

(2017 - 2018)

361



3.1

Copyright License: Subject to Client’s performance of all the provisions of this Agreement,
AVID Center hereby grants to Client a non-transferable license, without the right to
sublicense, to distribute, reproduce, and display the AVID Materials and AVID Methodologies
solely to implement AVID Elementary and/or AVID Secondary, or AVID for Higher Education
as ordered on Quote(s), during the period listed in the corresponding Exhibit, and for no
other purpose.

(a) Client may distribute, reproduce, and display the AVID Materials only to appropriate
staff and students of the AVID Member Sites listed in Quote(s), for the sole purpose of
implementing the specified AVID service or product at the AVID Member Sites and for no
other purpose. Client will not permit any of the AVID Materials or AVID Methodologies to be
used by anyone other than the AVID Member Sites.

(b) Further, Client will only distribute, display, photocopy, reproduce or otherwise
duplicate, those AVID Materials and AVID Methodologies corresponding to the specific AVID
service or product listed for each AVID Member Site in Quote(s). [For example, if Quote(s)
specifies both AVID Elementary and AVID Secondary membership at ABC School Site, but
only specifies AVID Elementary membership at XYZ School Site, Client will not distribute,
display, photocopy, reproduce, duplicate, or otherwise make available the AVID Secondary
Materials and Methodologies to XYZ School Site.]

(c) Client and any AVID Member Sites will not distribute, display, photocopy,
reproduce or otherwise duplicate, all or any part of the AVID Materials or AVID
Methodologies to anyone other than the AVID Member Sites without AVID Center’s prior
written consent.

(d) Should Client wish to make any of the AVID Materials or AVID Methodologies
accessible to its AVID Member Sites through the Internet, it will do so on a password-
protected website, and it will ensure that only appropriate staff and students of the AVID
Member Sites are allowed access to the website.

(e) Should Client wish to make electronic versions of any of the AVID Materials or
AVID Methodologies available for download by its AVID Member Sites, it will ensure that
only appropriate staff and students of the AVID Member Sites are allowed access to those
materials, and it will require that those staff and students agree not to distribute, reproduce,
display, or transfer those materials to anyone other than appropriate staff and students of the
AVID Member Sites before downloading those materials.

) Client and any AVID Member Sites shall not modify or otherwise alter the AVID
Materials or AVID Methodologies in any way, or create or distribute any derivative works of
the AVID Methodologies or the AVID Materials in any way. Client alsc agrees not to use or
adopt the AVID Methodologies or AVID Materials with respect to any educational or other
program except solely to implement AVID under the provisions of this Agreement.

(@) Client and any AVID Member Sites acknowledge that they do not have the right to
sell, sublicense, transfer, or lease any of the AVID Materials or AVID Methodologies to any
person or entity.

Humboldt Unified School District Page 3 of 9 2/10/2017 7:36:58 AM

(2017 - 2018)

362



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

Trademark License: Subject to Client's performance of all the provisions of this Agreement,
AVID Center hereby grants to Client during the Term a non-exclusive, non-transferable,
indivisible license, without the right to sublicense, to use the AVID trademarks (collectively
“AVID Trademarks™), (a) only as they are incorporated in the AVID Materials, and (b) only on
advertising flyers and written promotional materials created by Client or the AVID Member
Sites listed in Quote(s) in order to promote and implement AVID at those AVID Member
Sites. Client agrees that it will use its best efforts to use the AVID Trademarks ina
professional manner in order to preserve and enhance AVID Center’s substantial goodwill
associated with the AVID Trademarks. Client agrees that it or its AVID Member Sites will not
use any of the AVID Trademarks as a corporate or business entity name, as a fictitious
business name or as a trade name, and will not use any name in such capacity that is
confusingly similar to the AVID Trademarks. Client further acknowledges and agrees that it
and its AVID Member Sites cannot modify or otherwise alter any of the AVID Trademarks or
use any other designs or logos in conjunction with its use of the AVID Trademarks. Client
cannot use the AVID Trademarks for any educational or other program other than to
implement AVID at the Member Sites listed in Quote(s) consistent with the above license.
Client and its AVID Member Sites will always use the proprietary symbol ® immediately
adjacent to the respective AVID Trademarks as noted above with respect to their use of the
AVID Trademarks. If Client or its Member Sites desire to use or place the AVID Trademarks
on any products, things, or other merchandising items in order to promote AVID, it must first
seek and obtain permission from AVID Center by completing AVID Center's Request to Use
AVID Center Trademark Form and complying with any of AVID Center’s conditions for
approval. Any such additional uses of the AVID Trademarks approved by AViID Center shall
also be subject to the terms of this license and the other provisions of this Article Il

Rights Reserved: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, all rights not
specifically granted in this Agreement to Client shall be reserved and remain always with
AVID Center.

Proprietary Rights: The parties agree that AVID Center shall solely own and have exclusive
worldwide right, title and interest in and to the AVID Trademarks, AVID Materials and AVID
Methodologies, to all modifications, enhancements and derivative works thereof, and to all
United States and worldwide trademarks, service marks, trade names, trade dress, logos,
copyrights, rights of authorship, moral rights, patents, know-how, trade secrets and all other
intellectual and industrial property rights related thereto (“Intellectual Property Rights”). Client
shall not challenge, contest or otherwise impair AVID Center’s ownership of the AVID
Trademarks, AVID Materials or AVID Methodologies, or any of AVID Center’s applications or
registrations thereof, or the validity or enforceability of AVID Center’s Intellectual Property
Rights related thereto. Client also agrees not to submit any applications or otherwise attempt
to register for itself or others any of the AVID Trademarks, AVID Materials or AVID
Methodologies.

Enforcement: The parties agree that except to the limited extent expressly set forth in
Paragraphs 3.1 and 3.2 above, AVID Center will be irreparably harmed and money damages
would be inadequate compensation to AVID Center in the event Client breaches any material
provision of Article lll. Accordingly, all of the provisions of this Agreement shall be specifically
enforceable by injunctive and other relief against Client without the requirement to post a
bond, in addition to any other remedies available to AVID Center, for Client’s breach of any
provision of this Agreement.

Humboldt Unified School District Page 4 of 9 2/10/2017 7:36:58 AM

(2017 - 2018)

363



3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

4.1

5.1

Proprietary Notices: Client agrees not to remove, alter or otherwise render illegible any
trademark, copyright or other proprietary right notices or other identifying marks from the
AVID Materials or any permitted copies thereof.

Infringement; Client agrees to notify AVID Center of any conduct or actions on the part of
third parties of which it becomes aware that might be deemed an infringement or other
violation of AVID Center’s rights in the AVID Trademarks, AVID Materials or AVID
Methodologies. In such an event, AVID Center shall have the sole right to bring an action for
infringement or other appropriate action with respect thereto. AVID Center shall exclusively
control the prosecution and settlement of any such action. Client agrees to fully cooperate
with AVID Center in any such action and provide AVID Center with all information and
assistance reasonably requested by AVID Center.

Compliance With Laws: Client agrees that the AVID Trademarks, AVID Materials and AVID
Methodologies will be used in accordance with all applicable laws and regulations and in
compliance with any regulatory or governmental agency that has jurisdiction over Client and
its educational programs.

Sole Source: AVID Center affirms that it is the sole source of the AVID College Readiness
System to which competition may be precluded due to the existence of a patent, copyright,
secret process, or monopoly. AVID Center’s sole source development includes intellectual
property - copyrights and trademarks - in the AVID Materials, licensing for reproduction of
student activity sheets associated with the curriculum, technical assistance, training to
teachers and administrators, and coordination of the AVID College Readiness System
through consultation, data collection, and certification processes.

Article IV. Compensation

Quotes--Invoicing and Payment: During the Term of this Agreement, Client may request
Quote(s) for AVID services and/or products. Client indicates its acceptance of a Quote by

signing the respective Quote or issuing a Purchase Order in the amount of the Quote.
Should Client issue Purchase Order(s) for such Quote(s), the terms and conditions of this
Agreement shall control for all Purchase Orders; no terms and conditions on Purchase
Orders will apply to any part of this Agreement. AVID Center will invoice Client according to
the terms listed in the accepted Quote(s).

Article V. Status of Parties

Independent Contractors: AVID Center and Client are independent contractors and their
relationship is that of a licensor and licensee. This Agreement is not intended to create a
relationship of employment, agency, partnership, joint venture, or similar arrangement
between the parties. Neither party shall have any power or authority to bind or commit the
other party in any respect, contractually or otherwise. In no event shall either party, or any of
its respective officers, agents, or employees, be considered the officers, agents, or
employees of the other party.

Humboldt Unified School District Page 5 of 9 2/10/2017 7:36:58 AM

(2017 - 2018)

364



6.1

6.2

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

Article V1. Authorify

AVID Center Warranty: AVID Center warrants that the person signing this Agreement is
authorized to enter into this Agreement on behalf of the non-profit AVID Center and to bind
AVID Center to perform all of its obligations under this Agreement.

Client Warranty; Client warrants that it has obtained all necessary approvals and taken all
necessary steps to enter into this Agreement. The person signing on behalf of Client
warrants that he or she has the authority to enter into this Agreement on behalf of Client and
to bind Client to perform all of its obligations under this Agreement.

Article VIl. Termination

Termination for Cause: Subject to the last sentence of this Paragraph 7.1, either party has
the right to terminate this Agreement at any time if the other party is in material breach of any
warranty, term, condition or covenant of this Agreement and (i) fails to cure that breach
within thirty (30) days of receiving notice from the non-breaching party which specifies such
material breach and demands cure thereof, or (i} fails to provide the non-breaching party
assurance that the breach will be cured within a longer period of time which is acceptable to
the non-breaching party. in the case of a breach by Client that is not cured as described
above, AVID Center shall have the right to terminate Client’s right to conduct all or part of an
AVID product or service at one or more specific AVID Member Sites, by giving written notice
to Client of the sites so terminated, without terminating this Agreement with respect to the
other products or services at the particular AVID Member Site and/or other AVID Member
Site(s) subject to this Agreement. Any termination under this Paragraph 7.1 will become
effective automatically upon expiration of the cure period in the absence of a cure or mutually
agreed-upon resolution. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any material breach by Client, which
is further defined as a breach of any of the provisions of Article Iil, shall be deemed non-
curable and AVID Center shall have the right to immediately terminate this Agreement upon
such material breach by Client.

Termination Without Cause: Notwithstanding Paragraph 7.1 above, either party may
terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days prior written notice to the other party.

Cessation of Use: Upon termination or expiration of this Agreement: (a) the licenses in
Article Il shall automatically terminate and revert to AVID Center, (b) Client shall thereafter
immediately discontinue AVID in all of its school sites and cease using the AVID Materials,
AVID Methodologies, or AVID Trademarks in any way, and (c) Client shall pay any unpaid
balances to AVID Center and remain liable for its obligations or other actions that accrued or
occurred prior to the termination date.

Cumulative Remedies: All rights and remedies conferred herein shall be cumulative and in
addition to all of the rights and remedies available to each party at law, equity or otherwise.
In addition, Paragraphs 3.3, 3.4, 3.5, 3.6, 4.1, and all of the provisions of Articles VIl and Vil
shall survive the termination or expiration of this Agreement.

Humboldt Unified School District Page 6 of 9 2/10/2017 7:36:58 AM

(2017 - 2018)

365



8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

8.7

Article VIiIl. General Provisions

Governing Law and Venue: If any action at law or in equity is brought to enforce or interpret
the provisions of this Agreement, then (i) if AVID is the party initiating the action (e.g., as
plaintiff), this Agreement shall be interpreted under the law of the State in which Client is
located, the action shall be submitted to the exclusive jurisdiction of the applicable court in
the city and State where Client is located and venue for the action shall be that city and
State; and (i) if Client is the party initiating that action (e.g., as plaintiff), this Agreement
shall be interpreted under California law, the action shall be submitted to the exclusive
jurisdiction of the applicable court in San Diego, California, and venue for the action shall be
San Diego, California.

Entire Agreement: All Quotes, Exhibits, and other addenda to this Agreement are fully
incorporated herein. This Agreement, including all addenda, constitutes the entire agreement
between the parties regarding this subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior oral or
written agreements or understandings regarding this subject matter. This Agreement can
only be amended by a written document signed by both parties.

Limitation of Liability: NEITHER PARTY SHALL BE LIABLE FOR ANY INDIRECT,
SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES, WHETHER
FORESEEABLE OR NOT, THAT ARE IN ANY WAY RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT,
THE BREACH THEREOF, THE USE OR THE INABILITY TO USE THE AVID COLLEGE
READINESS SYSTEM SERVICES AND PRODUCTS, THE RESULTS GENERATED FROM
THE USE OF THE AVID COLLEGE READINESS SYSTEM SERVICES AND PRODUCTS,
[LOSS OF GOODWILL OR PROFITS AND/OR FROM ANY OTHER CAUSE
WHATSOEVER.

Force Majeure: Neither party shall have any liability to the other hereunder by reason of any
delay or failure to perform any obligation or covenant if the delay or failure to perform is
occasioned by force majeure, meaning any act of God, storm, fire, casualty, unanticipated
work stoppage, strike, lockout, fabor dispute, civil disturbance, riot, war, national emergency,
act of Government, act of public enemy, or other cause of similar or dissimilar nature beyond
its control.

Severability: If any provision of this Agreement is judicially determined to be invalid, void or
unenforceable, the remaining provisions shail remain in full force and effect.

Attorney Fees: In the event a dispute arises regarding this Agreement and a legal
proceeding is brought by either party, each party shall be responsible for paying their own
attorney fees regardless of the outcome or resolution of the dispute.

No Assignment. Delegation or Transfer: Client acknowledges that the favorable terms of this
Agreement were granted solely to Client, and that the substitution of any party by Client
would destroy the intent of the parties. Accordingly, Client shall have no right to assign,
delegate, transfer or otherwise encumber this Agreement or any portion thereof without AVID
Center’s prior written consent, which can be withheld in its sole discretion.

Humboldt Unified School District Page 7 of 9 2/10/2017 7:36:58 AM

(2017 - 2018)

366



8.8

8.9

8.10

8.11

Notice: All notices, requests or other communications under this Agreement shall be in
writing, shall be sent to the designated representatives of the parties at the addresses set
forth in Quote(s), and shall be deemed to have been duly given on the date of service if sent
by facsimile or electronic mail, or on the day following service if sent by overnight air courier
service with next day delivery and with written confirmation of delivery, or five (5) days after
mailing if sent by first class, registered or certified mail, return receipt requested. Each party
is required to notify the other party in the above manner of any change of address.

Counterparts: This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts that together shall
be originals and constitute one and the same instrument.

Non-Waiver; The failure of a party to enforce any of its rights hereunder or at law or in equity
shall not be deemed a waiver or a continuing waiver of any of its rights or remedies against
the other party, unless such waiver is in writing and signed by the party to be charged.

Facsimile and Electronic Signatures: The parties hereto (i) each agree to permit the use,
from time to time and where appropriate under the circumstances, of signatures sent via
facsimile or electronically in a .pdf file or other digital format in order to expedite the
transaction(s) contemplated by this Agreement; (i) each intend to be bound by its respective
signature sent by that party via facsimile or electronically in a .pdf file or other digital format;
(iii) are each aware that the other, and the other’s agents and employees, will rely on
signature pages sent via facsimile or electronically in a .pdf file or other digital format; and
(iv) each acknowledge such reliance and waive any defenses to the enforcement of this
Agreement or of other documents effecting the transactions contemplated by this Agreement
based on the signature page being a facsimile, .pdf copy or other digital format. The parties
covenant to each other that each time they send a signature page via facsimile or
electronically in a .pdf file or other digital format, they will in a timely manner send the other
party the countersigned signature page(s).

Humboldt Unified School District Page 8 of 9 2/10/2017 7:36:58 AM

(2017 - 2018)

367



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the dates below their
signatures, but such dates shall not alter the Term of this Agreement as specified herein:

AVID Center, Humboldt Unified School District
a California Non-Profit Corporation 501(c)(3) AZ

Signature: AVID Center Authorized Signature: Client Authorized
Printed or Typed Name Printed or Typed Name

Title Title of Designee

Date Date

AVID Center

9246 Lightwave Avenue, Suite 200
San Diego, CA 92123
Employer ID # 33-0522594

Humbotdvt Unified School District Page 9 of 9 2/10/2017 7:36:58 AM
(2017 - 2018)

368






CONSENT
ltem 8L.

Gifts & Donations



GIFTS & DONATIONS - May 9, 2107

Judith Andrews

627 Antelope Loop, Prescott

Donated an eagle statue with plaque of the Pledge of Allegiance
with the donor's value of $175

To be used at Liberty Traditional School

Debbie Lupton

3190 N. Pleasant View Drive, Prescott Valley
Donated art supplies with the donor’s value of $461
To be used at Glassford Hill Middle School

Diane Milner

8393 N. Sunset Ridge, Prescott Valley

Donated a 35mm film camera and lens with the donor’s value of $50
To be used where needed

Circle K - Dale Bradley

6159 E. Highway 69, Prescott Valley
Donated $1,000 to Bradshaw Mountain High School

370



DISCUSSION
ltem 9A.

Energy Audit



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # q A
FROM: Jim Bogner, Assistant Superintendent-Operations Reading
DATE: June 13, 2017 Discuss X
SUBJECT.: Energy Audit and Performance Contracting Action
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Report

SUPPORTING DATA

Administration has been exploring ways to decrease energy costs. Performance Contracting is a
process available to us that will allow us to reduce energy usage by upgrading energy systems at no
additional cost to our budget. The program works by conducting both preliminary and investment grade
energy audits by a third party contractor. The result of these audits is a recommendation for upgrades
to energy systems that if implemented, will produce a guaranteed energy reduction and cost savings.
These guaranteed energy and cost savings are then used to pay for the energy upgrades.

Over the last three months, Ben Madsen and Tom Emanualson from Midstate Energy have worked with
administration to conduct a preliminary energy audit of the District at no cost. They will be presenting
additional information to the Governing Board regarding the performance contracting process including,
energy audits, guaranteed energy and cost savings, financing options.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION.

No action. Information only.

_\ (
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: E — /“\%

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Jim Bogner, 759-4006

372



MibsTaTe

'HUMBOLDT ENERGY PROJECT

PRESENTATION BRI T 1m0l Schools. B

L%;‘aa'y aohisvormonts derce 905

AGENDA

l.  What is Energy Performance Contracting?
Il. Current Utilities Snapshot

lll. Energy Conservation Measures

IV. How does it benefit Humboldt USD?

V. Next Steps

373

5/31/2017



Energy Performance Project

» Concept is simple: Money saved on energy and
operating costs pay for building improvements

* |If the project fails to reduce costs as
guaranteed, Midstate pays the difference - Per
A.R.S 15-213.01

» Goals: Safety, Comfort and Energy Efficiency

Current Utilities Snapshot

Total Utility Cost: $1,378,366 Utilities Cost 2015/2016
Total Square Footage: 765,135
Enroliment: 5,532

Utility Cost per Square Foot: $1.80
Goal: $1.10 - 1.20

Utility Cost Per Student: $249
Goal: $150 - $175

*A deeper analysis Is needed to determine rate plans,
solar costs and demand reduction.

Electric Water Gas

374

5/31/2017



. Opportunities

. Lighting Upgrades

interior

Exterior

LED Technology
Dimming Controls
Daylight Harvesting

. HVAC Upgrades

Package Unit Replacement
HVAC Service/Maintenance

. Water upgrades

Replace existing urinals, faucets, toilets
and or valves with low flow fixtures.

Kitchen pre-rinse sprayer, Kitchen
garbage disposal

lce Machine Retrofit

Contro! irrigation through automated
controls via weathertrac technology

Energy Conservation
Opportunities

« Controls Retrofit

Allows for scheduling of events
Standardized on set-points

Improve Energy Sequence of
Operations

» Energy Behavior & Data
Management

Provides utility data analytics

Energy Alerts sent to your phone or
email

Energy Behavior Program
Green Teams
Professional Development

375

5/31/2017



* From savings projections to program
implementation, Midstate Energy has developed
a robust process that generates results

* Investment Grade Audit/Final Selection/Final
Cost and Savings

378

5/31/2017



5/31/2017

 THANKYOU!

Schools.

& derece 1906,

377



Humboldt Unified School District
Energy Project Summary
4/27/2017

Energy savings performance contracts (ESPC’s) allow school districts to accomplish energy savings
projects without up-front capital costs and without allocating bond dollars or other capital funds for them.
Over 100 Districts across Arizona have implemented ESPC’s. The Humboldt Unified School District has
been involved in a 3 month process to perform due diligence regarding performance contracting, to
identify a provider, to review campuses and services to include in a performance contract, and to
recommend a way to procure these services. Midstate Energy is the provider approved by the District.
Under this performance contract, Midstate Energy will guarantee a fixed amount of savings to be gained
by installing specific energy conservation measures, and the lease payments for the installed measures
will be made each year from those guaranteed savings. If the project fails to reduce costs as guaranteed,
Midstate will pay the difference per the A.R.S. 15-213.01.

Midstate Energy has started the Investment Grade Audit process at no cost to the District and will have
their final project recommendations to the Board in the next 60 days.

Performance Contracting Steps:

BEFORE AFTER
IMPROVEMENTS IMPROVEMENTS

MAINTENANCE MAINTENANCE
COSTS COSTS

ENERGY
COSTS

378



£302/vT/5 pasiey

H H H H . ¢
1 ] 1 ] f
- v » " v
m m m (28 RISPIY BURIIN HONIN W2f0sd
m m m uoNInsue) 130foid
H : H : :
! ! | ] i
m m m m m asy PRSP/ IPIOGUINN Supaap pieog
m m + m SPRAUCT |FuL4 - {vaciddy pieog
i v H
i ] i
H H H
i i i (138 wipioqumy MRy fepueuyy
! i ] i 1 aaL Wi/ ipoqung mopay jeBat
m m . m m Agngfaung nespINfplequIng Bupasw pieog
m m m meadYy [eppuul i3 (930 Juppuad-jeacsddy-ainpdn 300{01d-Bupso pieog]
H H H -
I 1 i
: : i ; P areispi/iploquing Bupaow 2g¥/1Ins
m m m m Aupueugy;
H H H v
i 1 i
m m m m m LETS DIRIPHN/IPIOGUINY Bunoow MalARY afo1d jeury
m m m m 1505 edorsfsIumes woNdIfos 1300 tRupy)
: H ; i
1 1 ! 1
m m m m m agl Aeispin/Iploqung sBuiAes 40 vogiepiieA/BupiaaurBug Aued payy,
m m m m m agl AespIN suopenoje) Alioug (euls
m m i m H agL RL uawudojandg dujesed |euty
v v v
m m w m m agi nespw Bupradmiug jedues RN
m m m m m AapvauBuy;
] 1 1 1 I
i m m m Q8L AEIPIN SMBIAIIIU] WICHIY
; i i i Jteg qor {#307
i ' H H H
1 ] i I 1
m m m m m (18 EVRIN/IPICGWINH PISIC YUM BURIIN WOY
m m m m m asL Nnewspn wandopaag woy
i i i i i {opnyudeyy Jo 19p20 yBnou) WOY 339f04d - WO,
H H i H H
im 1 i i i
m m m m m 22jdwod NP SOUNSERN UoReAIBEUO) BuRySn Hjem ays
m m m 53258018 vt 2wpUN wayshs Juawaleueiy ABrauy yjem ayg
m w ssa18014 | newspin SAUNSLRIN LOEAIDSUOY |E3URYIIN fjem DS
m m m 55318054 U] a3eMN SRUNSEIN UOITRAIISUOD JDTEAN INiRM DS
m _ m _ m asL SRISPIN/IPIOGIUNH FURPIN S{ROD ‘SPIIN ‘SIUA - SR
H i H H H
] i i I 1 Justudofeadg 32904d|
H H H v H
! ! 1 I i
m m m o . . f ssaBoig vy P uauwdoleAR sujsey
m m | e 5048014 U} Wioqung se9
m m o i ssasBosg vy DAY EIREEE)
H H . -
i i . . . ssas01g vt pogquing M
4 e ! N
; i i _ i * SRR OM 155 - wopauION AN
i H v H | H |
1 1 +
: . i 333|dwoy AeRp/iplequng 5537044 YOI Hels o} |eaosddy
T
H _ m H 2dwo) nespry m_m>_m:< Yid o Bunaapy M3ASY
{ ] ] i ] Juawsassy AZiouy Aeuniarg
v f v 0 v
il lelntuein]|els: 18 il 218 Bl el igsiglewid ilaleln
59104 : 3 3 s istEl eS8 e B I S IR I O 3 3 I BB EE AR ERER: . z
N L R I R R A  H H H end
sndny Anp auny Aey fady yaaepw anpayas|

JA(:4

Ma|ARa fudsald 01

l Jofpue p P u*
1LISIA {00YDS PaLIUL IPIOGIUNY

auypLl 19foud ASiaug

379






DISCUSSION
ltem 9B.

Update
Facilities/Capital Plan



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # C( 6
FROM: Jim Bogner, Assistant Superiniendent-Operations Reading
DATE: June 13, 2017 Discuss X
SUBJECT.: Facility Walk Through Report Action

Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA

During the first semester of the 2016-17 school year, a walk through was conducted at each facility to
determine additional needs, not already on the Capital Plan, required to improve the functionality and
aesthetics of each site. The walk through teams typically included the principal, lead custodian,
maintenance staff, and district administration.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

The result of this effort is a list of projects with projected costs, timelines and funding source (attached).

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board(é - gi:

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Jim Bogner, 759-4006

381



019 6107 ASTS wa1sAs woouaiul apesddn pue sieday
019 610¢ M0SS Usi1ED0] MBU AJiauap! pue 3anbiew JjU04103]8 Ue |jelsu|
019 L102 MSS 35usy punosdAeid Jo seaie paisni Juied pue pueg
ORI L10¢ %sS syoesd Asuosew Jo11a1xs Jleday
019 L10T NOTS ¥oel 3iq 0] 1XaU Xjemapls aoejday
019 L10C ASS 1jeydse auej 1suely pue joj Supjied seday
019 L10T AGTS paas pue pay} |jeq ssaup dol pue jana] 539
019 610C N00ES SHUE] 3N} PUNOJIS BAOQE JO UCIE|[RISUl DY) rmm_“mmé_
019 8T0T NOTS Suip|ing uoneyodsuel] Jo SduesUD 3B ABM ALIUS JO 2INSOJOUD e pjing
019 810¢C NSTS eaJe 3uidueyd aan |jews 10j Juswdinba mau ppy
019 8107 0TS eate Buiysem snq 10} Sulisaod (jeisuy|
019 L1102 30es 00¥ Suipjing Jo apis yuou suieys saddn juied pue steday
OB 8102 ASS eale doys Jo 9pIs Yyinos 1B 100p SSIIJE ppy
019 810¢ Nsezs aoeyuns pue Juswdinba pazijeidads apnjoul 03 punodAeld jooyosald apesddn INIVIN/SNVYHL
OB £10T NSS SUOIIed0] JBY30 pue OO Sulp|ing ul e JOOJ |9A3] PUOISS JOoY Jleday I-SHING
019 6102 Mozs s8uijies A101s puodas pue Jjels ;ochm jle uted
019 610¢ NOTS Sunys Aseaqri aoejday
00s LT0¢ 1o1d1SIa NTTS Juasiawa 350d pue a1d apnjoul 0] [0J3UOD PIIM [BUOIIIPPE BPINOI]
019 8107 0SS swAD y10q ul sWBY 31 jeisul
0€9 £L10¢ 0TS wAD ul swalsAs pieogyoeq jleqladseq Jieday
019 610C NSTS SW0O0J J3x20} Ul SI19AIp puey 214339)3 ||RISU|
019 8107 NSTS swooJyieq sA0q Ul saunixiy pue syuls aoejday
019 LT0¢ N00TS | Buipjing uo joou ade|day
019 810¢C NOTS Jeydse yim wAog Jo yinos pue 3ses suoide 1ip aoejday
019 LT0T NOTS U0IS0.L103 JUBA34d 0] SJIBLS JO apISIapun 1uled
019 8T0C NSTS Jamouw adie| jeuoiiippy/iuawdinba asueualulew [BUOINPPE SPINOId
019 8107 N0SS s8ulpjing ajdnjnwu ui 10d.1ed aoejday
019 £10¢ ASS 31e3 U uosig 1e X|emapls ||eIsu| M-SHIANG
annd INITINIL 1S3 1S0D TOOHOS

LT-9T0C L0434 HONOYHL ITVM AL1IDVA

382



019 L1102 NOTS S{eANW 101431X3 JAA0 1uied 10 an0WdY
019 LT02C N6S j0J43u03 paam pue Suidedspue| spesddn
019 810¢C NGS doys pjo wod} walsAs UOIIIB|{0D 1SNP POOM SAOWIRY
019 £102 1SS (o10d8e)} ‘A1jua) suiedat 931940U0D pue yj|emapls
169 LT0TC MNoTTS sJamo} 8uijood soejday
169 L10T MOSES JoouJ a113ud acejday
019 8T0¢C M00TS B11819)82 puesAem|jey JOO|} 1541} Ul 3)13 DA 22ejday
019 810¢ NSS ainyonuis apeys punousie|d ppy
OB £10T AGS punoi3Ae|d 1e pues Aysjes ppy
019 8T0¢C NSTS sndwed Inoy3nouays siempiey 100p adjedsy
0T9 810¢ NSTS DOUBIIUD UIBW 1B SPEeaJ] H1E1S I0LIaIXD soejday
019 L10C JN0SES 1jeydse 30| Supjied aojeday SINHD
019 810¢ NSTS 2/9 sduipjing punoJse mc_n_mumncr apesddn
019 810C 0SS 3 8uipiing ul Suizadiedase|day
019 8T0¢ N0TS punoJs3Aejd punodse s34} apeys jue|d
019 8107 NSTS S14N02 |[eq1aXseq |euoilippe o} pial ||eq yinos asejday
019 8107 ASTS @ 8uipying Ag 1an0) jjleqayseg aoejday
019 8107 0SS 8upuied Joliaixa pue JoLdju|
019 810¢C NOTS 3 Suipjing uo sienng aoe|day
019 810¢ M00TS 3 Suipjing uo joou ade|day s11
019 810¢ N0SS uayoIy} 01 1xau 10} Supjied |ess diyo pue yoled
019 6107 N0SS 9anbJiew 51U0.193}3 ue ||BISU}
019 810¢ MOTS guiased uvoneisiuiwpe asejday
(082 810¢ P T4 SIoURIIUD WO0J1SaU 18 Buooy 1DA doe|day
019 810¢ 0SS Supioop 1A Aem Aijue pue wAS soejday
0T9 8T0¢ M00TS jooyas Inoy3nouayl suoneso] snotea ul Sunadies soejday
019 810¢ %0ZS £11912JB2 JO apIS 159M U0 $1311n3 ulel aSeulelp punosdiapun fjeisu]
0g9 L107 NBTS wa3sAs Suialem spn|oul 03 ssedd yiim aoejdas pue pialj Jan] JUSIINI BAOWY
019 L10¢ NGZS sjoou je)) soe|das/ieday SaA1

|

383



019 810¢ HOTS SUIRIUNOJ SUPULIP POIUNOW [|BM JOLIaIXD d0e[day
019 810¢ ASTS aoejdas pue wAS 1oy Suriool ajeusayje a1e8nsanu)
019 8T0¢ NSTS eL1a194ed Ul Sultooy) DA anjjeday
019 L7107 NOTS [043U0D paaMm asea.dul pue oy 03 Buideaspuej apessdn
0¢9 8T0¢C NOTS pialy ssaip doy pue 3uiqund yoeuy ppy
019 LT0T AGPS aue| snq 1jeydse sieday
019 8T0C %0ZS suoniled pue sdo1191unod wooJisal adejday
019 810¢ RE ea.e Juilssw 0] UONEIISIUILUPE WO} AeMIoOp PPy
019 L10C NOES 10LIBIX3 JuiRy
019 LT0T MOTS _ wWAS juieyd
OBIN £10C 3SS SWI00J}S3J Ul S190Nney Muis soejday
OB LT0¢ ASS sealte ajdinw uisyeaj Joou Jjeday
019 810¢ Ases swooussed ajdinw ug Sunadies wooussepd adejdy
019 8107 NSZS seale a|dijnw uf 91940U0d udAdUN adejdal pue Jieday S3$D)
019 810¢ A5TS suonedoj snhotiea uy 8uzadied Eooam_m_u soe|doy
079 6102 NSES wAS ur Suliooy 1O aoe|day
019 610¢C ASTS BLI21948) Ul U100} |1 DA aoejday
019 610¢C H0ES SWOOUSSE|D pue B11313Je) ‘WAS ‘shemjjey juied
019 610C M0ES 101191X0 juled
019 810¢ NOTS SUIRIUNO) BUBJULIP PR1UNOLW ||EM JO1IDIXD ade|day
019 810¢ NOES sue| snq |eas diyd pue yoied
019 £102 NGZS 9pIS 1Sea U0 31540U03 yjemapis ade|das pue seday
019 LT02T ASTS P12y 182005 pass pue ssaup doy ‘|ans
019 8107 P LA Aleiqr ut ;oA 9oejday
019 810¢ ASTS ysejds3oeq ppe pue suooJisal ) Ul a1} (DA adejday
169 LT0T M00ES JooJ au3ua adejday
019 810¢ NOTS pial} 419220s 03 Buipea) duwies 21815uU03 Jieday
019 LT0T NSS s|gelsod uo s3uaA pue Supupis Jieday SIAN

|

384



019 6T0C 0SS aued ajgnop yum o pue y s3uipjing ui ssei3 asejday
019 810¢ ASS asnoyp|al jjeqaseq uied
019 8T0C NOTS wiaysAs 2402 %20j suo 03 sndwied Aay-ay
019 8T0TC PAYAS aue| auij pue snq jeas diyo pue seday
019 810 NETS 3 Suip{ing ul sjjem pue jood aoe|dai/iieday
019 810¢ NOTS wA3 3 Buipping ui waeje sieday
019 810¢ 0TS 921440 SpPISUl 0] ULIB]R 9D14J0 31eJ0[3Y
019 810¢ 1SS g Suipying Aq a1eid |931s Aem syjjem Ajipow pue a3e81150AUL
019 8107 NOTS SUOI1BI0] SNOLIBA Ul }3dJBd M3U |jelsu}
019 810¢C 3%08S wialsAs Ajanaas A1DD (el
019 LT02 NSS punoJs3Ae|d uo saysuaq uaxoiq asejday
019 LT0C XSS g 3uip|ing Ul S34NIXY WooJuisas soejday
019 LTOT ASS 4 Buipjing u} SYuls Woouisas 2oejdoy
OB LT10C ATS SJUBLIUS 3PIS 159M 1e WAS ul pjoysaayl aoejday
O8N £10¢ TS 2ouesjus WA3 Ul aunixy 1y8y) adejday S3H
019 810¢ ASS Sup|ing uolleJIISIUIWIPE UO SI0OP Sauesu3ade|day
019 LT10T S8 uonessiuipe ut 3uliooy DA adejday
OBW £102 ATS aouenua Jeau Jayueid ppy
019 8107 MOES Wi} pue SI00p JOLI2IX? Juled
019 810¢ NOES SWo0JsSe|d pue shemjjey Joalul Juied
019 810¢ hlerdS seaJe ajdiynw uj 91240u02 Joe|dadt Jo Jeday
019 8T0¢C T4 suonedo| sjdinw ui 1adied soejday
019 810¢ N08S widlsAs A1DD sndwes mau jjelsuj SININE

385



DISCUSSION
ltem 9C.

Policy Advisories
584 — 587

(First Reading)

386



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # qc’
FROM: Daniel Streeter, Superintendent Reading X
DATE: June 13, 2017 Discuss X
SUBJECT: Policy Review - Policy Advisories 584-587 Action

First Reading

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

The policy advisories included in this release are those which are updated policies, a regulation, and
those specifically related to changes in “The Use of Private Vehicles in Transportation” and “The United
States Department of Agriculture Guidance Related to Unpaid Meal Charges”.

-R = Regulation
Governing Board adoption is not required for a regulation but is provided in the packet for information
purposes.

s PA584 EEAG - Student Transportation in Private Vehicles
EEAG-R

o PAS585 EEB — Business and Personal Transportation Services

o PA586 EFDA — Collection of Money/Food Tickets

o PAS87 JL — Student Weliness

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

This is the First Reading of suggested changes fo policies, and a regulation.

Arizona School Boards Association (ASBA) Policy Advisory Discussion may be found on the page(s)
immediately prior to the documents which are to be considered by the Governing Board for adoption as a
policy or the Superintendent for implementation as a regulation. HUSD administrative recommendations
are also included.

The Second Reading will be included on a future meeting agenda. Upon approval these policies and the
regulation will become effective immediately and will be added to the current Policy Manual.

«

Sample Motion: n/a

':A_\pproved for transmittal to the Governing Board: %

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to:
Tami Hitt-Wyant, 759-5012 EFDA/JL
Ken Fox, 759-5192 EEAG/EEB

387



ASBA POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION
Policy Advisory No. 584 & 585 (Ken Fox)

Policy EEAG - Student Transportation in Private Vehicles
Regulation EEAG-R

Policy EEB — Business and Personnel Transportation Services

These documents have been modified to include language requiring that school district employees or
Governing Board members, prior to any use of private vehicles to either embark on business/personnel
transportation or to transport student, acknowledge that the employee or Governing Board members

automobile insurance is the primary coverage and that proof of insurance must be given to the District
prior to such transportation being initiated.

HUSD RECOMMENDATION

It is the recommendation of the administration that the policies be adopted, and the regulation be
accepted as presented by ASBA.

388



© 2017 by Arizona School Boards Association

EEAG ©
STUDENT TRANSPORTATION
IN PRIVATE VEHICLES

During school or school-sponsored functions, students may be transported
only in school-approved vehicles operated by District-authorized personnel
unless specific approval by the Superintendent has been obtained.

The Board specifically forbids any employee to transport students for school
purposes without prior authorization by the Superintendent.

Each District employee or Governing Board member authorized to use a
private vehicle for District purposes shall be notified in writing that the
employee's or Governing Board member’s automobile insurance is the
primary coverage and District insurance coverage is secondary.

The Superintendent may develop regulations to govern the use of private
vehicles for transporting students.

Adopted: date of Manual adoption
LEGAL REF.:

AR.S.
15-341

CROSS REF.:
EEB - Business and Personnel Transportation Services

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and |Page 3 of 12
not as legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further
explanation.

389



© 2017 by Arizona School Boards Association

EEAG-RO

REGULATION

STUDENT TRANSPORTATION
IN PRIVATE VEHICLES

The use of a private vehicle for transporting students requires written
permission from the Superintendent.

A. This permission may be in the form of a standing permit for employees
who use their own vehicles regularly for school purposes. The permit
will state the particular purpose, and whether it includes
transportation of students.

B. For each special trip involving students, including field trips, a special
permit must be obtained in advance for the specific trip.

C. Each employee or Governing Board member authorized to use a
private vehicle for school business purposes will be required to
present proof of insurance to the District.

D. No student will be sent on school errands with the student's own

vehicle, an employee's vehicle, a Governing Board member’s vehicle, or

a District-owned vehicle.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and | Page 4 of 12
not as legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further
explanation.

390



© 2017 by Arizona School Boards Association

EEB ©
BUSINESS AND PERSONNEL
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

(District Travel Policy -
Employees and Governing Board Members)

Administrative Requirements

Administrators shall be responsible for making certain that the use of school
vehicles is not abused inside or outside the District, and it is the
responsibility of such administrative personnel to assure that all travel has
final approval from the District administration office. Use of private vehicles
for school purposes must be approved by the Superintendent.

Use of School Vehicles

No school vehicle shall be used for personal business, unless the personal
business is incidental to a school-related trip. On a space-available basis, an
employee's or Governing Board member’s family may be included on an
out-of-town trip if approval is granted by the Superintendent. Only
Governing Board members or District employees may drive the vehicle. A
school vehicle shall not be taken to an employee's or Governing Board
member’s home at night unless the employee or Governing Board member
has permission from the Superintendent.

Use of Private Vehicle

Only when authorized by the Superintendent, a private vehicle may be used
at the mileage rate set by the District, and reimbursement for mileage will be
given to the owner of the private vehicle. Credit for mileage outside the
District will be given for school business only. An employee or Governing
Board member using a private vehicle for a school trip shall not claim
mileage for any purely personal use of the vehicle during said trip.

Each District employee_or Governing Board member authorized to use a
private vehicle for District purposes shall be notified in writing that the
employee's or Governing Board member’s automobile insurance is the
primary coverage and District insurance coverage is secondary.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and | Page 5 of 12
not as legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further
explanation.

3N



© 2017 by Arizona School Boards Association

Each employee or Governing Board member authorized to use a private

vehicle for school business purposes will be required to present proof
of insurance to the District.

Accident Report

Any accident (no matter how minor) in a school vehicle or in any private
vehicle while on school business is to be reported immediately to the District
transportation office, or to an administrator if the accident occurs after school
hours. The business office shall immediately report the accident to the
District's insurance company.

Adopted: date of Manual adoption

LEGAL REF.:
ARS.

15-341

38-538

USFR: VLI

CROSS REF.:
DKC - Expense Authorization/Reimbursement
EEAG - Student Transportation in Private Vehicles

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and | Page 6 of 12
not as legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further
explanation.

392



ASBA POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION
Policy Advisory No. 586 & 587

Policy EFDA — Collection of Money/Food Tickets
Policy JL - Student Wellness

The United States Department of Agriculture has provided guidance related to unpaid meal charges
through Department Memos SP 46-2016, 47-2016, and SP 23-2017, “Unpaid Meal charges: Clarification
on Collection of Delinquent Meal Payments.” Guidance provided in these memos has been incorporated
into Policy EFDA and JL. Please note that ASBA Policy Services has established specific conditions
related to Meal Charges in Policy EFDA (see items A, B, C, & D in the text) that are suggested by Policy
Services but not mandated by USDA. However, USDA does mandate that conditions are established by
districts. As long as districts comply with USDA guidance these conditions can be locally determined.

USDA guidelines establish that the new language should be incorporated into the policy manual by July
1, 2017.

HUSD RECOMMENDATION

It is the recommendation of the administration that the policies be adopted as presented by ASBA.

393



© 2017 by Arizona School Boards Association

EFDA ©
COLLECTION OF MONEY/
FOOD TICKETS

Meal Charges

To ensure students receive the nutrition they need to stay focused during the
school day the District shall maintain a meal charge program that minimizes
identification of children with insufficient funds to pay for school meals and
maintain the financial integrity of the district food service fund account.
Further, the District shall abide by program regulation 7 CFR 245.5 by

providing parents and guardians of all children who attend the school in the
District information regarding the availability of reimbursable school meals

and must be provided, in writing, information about applying for free or
reduced price meals. The District will promote activities to involve students
and parents or guardians in the school meal programs and inform families
about the availability of all District meal programs. The District shall include
students, families, and the school community in establishing and developing
a communication plan for the District’s meal charge policy that complements
the public announcement of meal eligibility requirements in 7 CFR 245.5 and

is consistent with the involvement required in 7 CFR 210.12.

(NOTE (To be removed with adoption of Policv): ASBA offers the

following language. However the guidance presented by the USDA provides
for local districts to establish direction related to meal charges within the
parameters of language found in USDA Memo Code SP 46-2016, SP 47-2016,
and SP23-2017 Districts may approve and implement the following language
or establish local language the meets conditions presented by USDA)

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and |Page 7 of 12
not as legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further
explanation.

394



© 2017 by Arizona School Boards Association

The District provides the following regarding meal charges:

A. For all types of reimbursable meals, students in grades up to and
including eighth grade are allowed to charge up to three (3) meals.

B. A student in grades up to and including eighth grade who has reached
the limit of three (3) charged meals will be provided an alternative

meal.

C. Students in grades nine (9) through twelve (12) may not charge meals.

D. No lunch charges will be allowed under any circumstances during the
last ten (10) days of the school year.

At least one (1) advance written warning communication shall be given to the
student and parent/guardian prior to refusal-te—allew providing additional
meals beyond the conditions established by the District eor—tieket

replacements. The written warning communication shall eutline—previeus
paceblems—wi%h—f&eal—aeke%s—aﬁd explam the procedure should the student fail

not_have

sufﬁc1ent funds to pay for a meal

The District shall make a reasonable effort to collect unpaid meal charges
classified as delinquent debt. The District shall ensure that efforts to collect
delinquent debt do not have a negative impact on the student involved.
Such efforts shall focus primarily on the parents or guardians responsible for

providing for the student’s funds for meals. When the District determines
that collection efforts for delinquent debt are useless or too costly, the debt

must be reclassified as “bad debt” as defined in 2 CFR 200. 426. Bad debt
must be written off as operating loss. However, “bad debt” must be restored
using non-federal funds. Delinquent meal charges that are converted to
“bad debt” must be recorded and maintained in accordance with record
retention requirements in 7 CFR 210.9(b)(17) and 7 CFR 210.15(b).

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and | Page 8 of 12
not as legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further
explanation.

395



© 2017 by Arizona School Boards Association

Adopted: date of Manual adoption

LEGAL REF.:
The Child Nutrition Act (42 U.S.C. 1771 et seq.)

CROSS REF.:
JL - Student Wellness

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and

not as legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further
explanation.

396

Page 9 of 12



© 2017 by Arizona School Boards Association

JLO
STUDENT WELLNESS

The School District strives to make a significant contribution to the general
well-being, mental and physical capacity, and learning ability of each student
while affording them the opportunity to fully participate in the educational
process.

The District is committed to providing school environments that promote and
protect children's health, well-being, and ability to learn by supporting
healthy eating and physical activity. Healthy eating is demonstrably linked
to reduced risk for mortality and development of many chronic diseases as
adults.

To ensure the health and well-being of all students, the Board shall promote
and monitor student wellness in a manner that the Board determines is
appropriate in the following areas:

A. Nutrition Guidelines: All foods available in each school during the day
will have as a primary goal the promotion of student health and the
reduction of childhood obesity. All guidelines for reimbursable school
meals shall not be less restrictive than regulations and guidance
issued by the Secretary of Agriculture, as those regulations and
guidance apply to schools.

B. Nutrition Education: The goal is to influence students' eating
behaviors by providing nutrition education that is appropriate for
students' ages; reflects students' cultures; is integrated into health
education or core curricula; and provides opportunities for students to
practice skills and have fun.

C. Physical Activity: The goals for physical activity are to provide
opportunities for every student to develop the knowledge and skills for
specific physical activities, to maintain students' physical fitness, to
ensure students' regular participation in physical activity, and to teach
students the short- and long-term benefits of a physically active and
healthful lifestyle.

D. Other School-Based Activities: The goal is to create a total school
environment that is conducive to healthy eating and physical activity.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and [Page 10 of 12
not as legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further
explanation.

397



© 2017 by Arizona School Boards Association

E. Evaluation/Implementation: A primary goal will be to regularly (at
least annually) evaluate the effectiveness of this policy in promoting
healthy eating and changing the program as appropriate to increase its
effectiveness. Such evaluation will be measurable. The results of
each evaluation, including the extent to which schools are in
compliance with District policy, the extent to which the District policy
complies with federal regulations, and a description/summary of the
progress made in attaining the goals of the District, shall be made
available to the public. Physical education teachers and school health
professionals shall have an opportunity to participate in the evaluation
and implementation of this policy.

F. Parent, Community and Staff Involvement: A primary goal will be to
engage family members, students, and representatives of the school
food authority, the Governing Board, school administrators, and the
public in development and regular review of this school policy.

The Superintendent is directed to develop administrative regulations to
implement this policy, including such provisions as may be necessary to
address all food and beverages sold and/or served to students at school (i.e.,
competitive foods, snacks and beverages sold from vending machines, school
stores, after-school programs, and funding-raising activities and
refreshments that are made available at school parties, celebrations and
meetings), including provisions for staff development, family and community
involvement and program evaluation. The Superintendent shall institute

and clearly communicate a meal charge policy to all District households and

District _staff responsible for policy enforcement that is consistent with
aspects of the Healthy Hunger-Free Kids Act of 2010 applicable to the
District. Regulations and exhibits created for the purpose of implementing
this policy shall be considered, in effect, to be an extension of this policy
subject to Governing Board review.

Adopted: date of Manual adoption

LEGAL REF.:

15-242

42 U. S. C. 1751 et seq. (National School Lunch Act)
42 U. S. C. 1771 et seq. (Child Nutrition Act)

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and [Page 11 of 12
not as legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further
explanation.

398



© 2017 by Arizona School Boards Association

CROSS REF.:

ABA - Community Involvement in Education
ABAA - Parental Involvement

BBA - Board Powers and Responsibilities

EF - Food Services

EFDA _Collection of Money/Food Tickets

EFE - Competitive Food Sales/Vending Machines
IA - Instructional Goals and Objectives

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and
not as legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further
explanation.

399

Page 12 of 12



ACTION
ltem 10A.

CTE Specialist



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified Schoo! District Governing Board ltem # \DA
FROM: Dave Capka, Director of Career and Technical Education Reading
DATE: June 13, 2017 Discuss
SUBJECT: Request to approve new position - Career and Technical Action X

Education Specialist
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2 — To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

As we continue to improve and grow our Career and Technical Education (CTE) and JTED
programs, and with the ever-increasing reporting requirements, there is a need to increase the
staff. The Career and Technical Education Specialist will also work closely with Mt. Institute
JTED to help relieve some of the burden on our school counselors related to program promotion,
enroliment and scheduling. A job description is attached highlighting the responsibilities for this
position.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

This position will be a 221 day contract and the person will work eight hours per day. The
position will be listed under Classification 14 on the Classified Salary Schedule. Pay will start ata
minimum of $16.53 per hour. Salary costs will be $29,225.04 plus employee related expenses
(20%) and insurance costs make a total salary compensation package of $41,076. The position
will be funded out of our Mt. Institute JTED budget (596).

Sample Motion:

| move to approve the position of Career and Technical Education Specialist, as presented.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: .bl—%

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Dave Capka, 533-1695

401



The Humbplég Schools.

r~ . . 4 . o
&..3'/4//{}1(1{(47 vedeecririerls atrtce s 744
o

JOB DESCRIPTION

JOB TITLE: Career and Technical Education (CTE) Specialist
DEPARTMENT:

REPORTS TO: Director of Career and Technical Education

FLSA STATUS/CLASSIFICATION: Exempt; Class 14

SUPERVISORY DUTIES: none

APPROVED ON: XX/xx/2017

SUMMARY: The CTE Administrative Secretary will develop, schedule, and deliver related support services to
CTE staff, monitor student enroliment for reporting to ADE and Mountain Institute JTED. Will act as Ml JTED
Counselor and assist the CTE Director is related programmatic and fiscal requirements.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES:

¢ Maintain calendars for the CTE Director and the CTE Department

» Organizing furniture and equipment needs for teacher's classrooms

» Process field trip paperwork, coordinate related transportation, and any other support

teachers need for statewide student-related CTSO events

¢ Submit and track facility maintenance requests for CTE staff
Coordinates with Mt. Institute JTED on data entry and ADE reporting of student enroliment,
attendance, demographics, and student schedule changes, completer and placement reports
Enrolling students for the annual CTE State Assessment
Assist with preparation and administration CTE assessment testing
Attend various ADE trainings and conferences for reporting processes
Assistance with coordination of registration for CTE staff trainings and conferences including related
hotel and travel needs
Works with school counselors and assists with aggregation of College and Career-readiness data
o Coordinates with JTED on reporting issues related to concurrently enrolled and satellite students
¢ Inputs purchase requisitions into computer system, including grant applications, grant amendments

and completion reports

¢ Maintains Time and Effort documentation for CTE staff
¢ Prepares other various reports and retrieves records for auditors and department chairs
¢ Other duties as may be assigned

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS & ABILITIES:

Ability to use standard office equipment

Ability to use advanced software programs

Ability to do perform multiple administrative functions simuitaneously

Ability to do detailed mathematical computations

Ability to maintain confidentiality

Ability to communicate effectively verbally and in writing

Produce accurate work and complete assignments with minimal supervision

Ability to apply common sense understanding to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of
situations

Ability to work cooperatively and courteously with staff, students, parents and community members
e Knowledge of applicable Federal and State laws, district procedures and Board policies

e Ability to handle confrontation and conflict without an emotional response

CTE Administrative Secretary

402



The Humboldt Schools.
A 54 z«:/ crernrcrls aerece F906.

JOB DESCRIPTION

QUALIFICATIONS & REQUIREMENTS:

Education & Experience:
s High School dipioma or equivalent
¢ Two or more years previous data related training experience
s Any equivalent combination of fraining, education and experience that meets minimum
requirements
» Criminal justice/Fingerprint clearance

Computer Proficiency: Demonstrated general proficiency in computer programs such as Microsoft Excel,
Word, Access and Outlook and job specific software programs (Schoolmaster, etc.)

PHYSICAL DEMANDS The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of the job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is required to reach with hands and arms. The employee is
frequently required to sit, and to stand and walk. The employee may be required to move ten pounds and could
occasionally lift or move up to twenty-five pounds.

WORK ENVIRONMENT:

Indoor office environment. This position regularly works indoors. The noise level in the work environment is
generally quiet to moderate and may become excessively noisy at times. Will have contact with employees,
external agencies and the public.

Disclaimer: The duties and responsibilifies identified in this position description are illustrative only and are in no way intended
fo be a complete list of activities that may be required of an incumbent. The information contained in this job description is for
compliance with the American Disabilities Act (ADA) and is not an exhaustive list of duties performed for this position.
Additional duties are performed by the individual currently holding this position and additional duties may be assigned.

CTE Administrative Secretary 2

403



ACTION
ltem 10B.

Increase AVID FTE



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # l06
FROM: Jim Bogner, Assistant Superintendent-Operations Reading
DATE: June 13, 2017 Discuss
SUBJECT: Increase in FTE for AVID Teacher Position @ GHMS Action X
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2. To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs
Goal #4: To Attract and Retain Highly Effective Employees

SUPPORTING DATA

Glassford Hill Middle School has implemented the AVID program for the past several years with a part-
time instructor. This allows the person in the position to conduct AVID classes with students but does
not leave time to support classroom teachers in learning, implementing and adapting their classroom
strategies to meet the needs of students. The part-time status also does not allow the position to work
directly with the Professional Learning Community (PLC) Leads and the Instructional Specialist to
ensure effective AVID strategies are being utilized and implemented with fidelity. The current situation
supports direct work with students but does not allow for the support of staff. As a result, the program is
struggling to become institutionalized at GHMS.

Currently the position is funded at a .625 FTE. Glassford Hill Middle School administration is requesting

the position be increased to a full-time position. The additional cost is approximately $16,000 inclusive
of all employee related benefits to be paid from M&O funds.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION.

In order to fully implement and support AVID at Glassford Hill Middle School, it is recommended to
increase the AVID teacher position from .625 FTE to 1.0 FTE.

Sample Motion

I move to increase the AVID Teaching position at Glassford Hill Middle School to a 1.0 FTE beginning in
the 2017-18 school year.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:(-\é\ "%

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Jim Bogner, 759-4006

405



ACTION
ltem 10C.

Agreement
ACPE



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ftem # \oC
FROM: Kort Miner, Bradshaw Mt. High School Principal Reading

DATE: June 13, 2017 Discuss
SUBJECT: Request to approve agreement between HUSD and AZ Action X

Commission for Postsecondary Education
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

As we enter the final year of the Northern Arizona University/Gear Up Program, our cohort will be
seniors for the upcoming 2017-18 school year. As part of the last year of this grant-funded initiative,
NAU/Gear Up is asking that we enter into a partnership with the AZ Commission for Postsecondary
Education

The Arizona Commission for Postsecondary Education is a state educational agency that is
authorized to use FAFSA (Free Application for Federal Student Aid) filing status information in order
to determine the completion status of a student's application. The FAFSA application is completed by
students wishing to continue onto post-secondary education to determine if they are eligible for
financial assistance.

The purpose of the agreement is to allow the entities (HUSD and AZ Commission) to share data for
reporting purposes as the goal for this cohort is to get 100% of our seniors to complete the FAFSA
during their senior year. HUSD would share directory information with the Commission (first name,
last name, date of birth, and zip code) and the Commission would update the school on each
student's FAFSA filing status.

Another key reason for this agreement is that part of the high school’s College and Career Readiness
(CCR) index is based on the number of students completing the FAFSA. This is just one small
portion that goes into the newly created accountability label criteria. The high school would be able to
utilize their database to easily acquire this data for reporting purposes.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

This agreement has been reviewed by our attorney and deemed acceptable as written. The
administration recommends approval of the agreement between the District and the AZ Commission
for Postsecondary Education.

Sample Motion:

| move fo approve the agreement with the Arizona Commission for Postsecondary Education, as
presented.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:(—é ”?ﬁ’}

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Kort Miner, 759-4105

407



Arizona Commission for Postsecondary Education
2020 North Central, Suite 650
Phoenix, Arizona 85004
Tel: (602) 258-2435 | Fax: (602) 258-2483
Email: acpe@azhighered.gov | Website: hitp://www.highered.az.gov

Data Sharing Agreement
Between
Arizona Commission for Postsecondary Education
And
Humboldt Unified School District

This data sharing agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into by and between Humboldt Unified
School District (“Participating Entity”)’ and the Arizona Commission for Postsecondary Education
(*Commission”).

PARTIES

The Arizona Commission for Postsecondary Education is a state educational agency that is
authorized by its Student Aid Internet Gateway Application for State Agencies agreement with the
United States Department of Education (“Department”) to use FAFSA filing status information in
order to determine the completion status of a student’s Free Application for Federal Student Aid
(“FAFSA").

A Participating Entity is a Local Educational Agency, secondary school or other designated entity
that has an Established Relationship with a student.

PURPOSE

The purpose of this Agreement is to facilitate the parties’ common desire to share data in order to
determine completion status of a student’s FAFSA and facilitate providing assistance to such
students in completing the FAFSA, as designated by the Department and in accordance with the
Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (“FERPA”) (20 U.S.C. 1232g and its regulations as
codified at 34 C.F.R part 99) and section 483(a)(3)(E) of the Higher Education Act of 1965, as
amended, (*HEA”), 20 U.S.C. 1090 (a) (3) (E).

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. Term: The term of the Agreement shall begin on the date both parties sign the
Agreement and shall end after a period of 5 years with additional 5 year renewal
options, unless terminated earlier in accordance with this Agreement.

2. Termination: Any Party may terminate this Agreement at any time, with or without
cause, upon (30) days written notice to the other Parties.

3. Required Terms: This Agreement incorporates the Addendum of Mandatory Contract
Provisions for Arizona State Agencies.

4. Modification of the Agreement: This Agreement may only be modified, amended
assigned or subcontracted in writing and must be signed by the duly authorized
representatives of the parties as of the signed date.

' The first usage of a term in this Agreement that is defined under Definitions is italicized.

4297061v3 408



5. Scope of Services:

o The Participating Entity that has an Established Relationship with the student
shall provide the Commission with the following:

a. Student First Name

b. Student Last Name

c. Student Date of Birth

d. Student Zip Code

¢ The Commission shall share the following Institutional Student Information Record
(“ISIR"} data for students who have an Established Relationship with the
Participating Entity:

a. FAFSA Submitted Date

b. FAFSA Processed Date

c. Selected for Verification Flag

d. FAFSA Completion Flag, as determined by the Commission

6. Oversight: The Participating Entity and the Commission shall maintain copies of this
Agreement. The Commission may, at its discretion, monitor the Participating Entity’s
records, processes, procedures, and electronic systems for compliance with the terms
and conditions of this Agreement. The Commission also may, at its discretion perform
on-site inspections of the Participating Entity to monitor compliance with the terms and
conditions of this Agreement.

7. Uses of Data and Data Security: Data shared shall not be used for any purpose
other than those described in this Agreement. All data to be shared is considered to
be confidential in nature and there are criminal sanctions for noncompliance under
applicable Federal, State and local laws.

The Participating Entity agrees:

* To protect data and information, including all personally identifiable
information according to acceptable standards and no less rigorously
then they protect their own confidential information;

» To take appropriate administrative, technical and physical safeguards to
protect the data from any unauthorized use or disclosure not provided for
in this Agreement;

* To not make any disclosure or publication whereby a sample of data
could identify any particular student;

o To ensure that no identifying information will be transmitted through
unsecured telecommunications, including unsecured internet
connections;

o To ensure that FAFSA filing status information will be used only for the

purpose consistent with HEA,

To ensure that it will comply, as applicable, with the requirements of
FERPA in disclosing any personally identifiable information from
students’ education records to the Commission or its agents;

To ensure that disclosure will only be made to Authorized Personnel, of
the Participating Entity and for authorized purposes of this Agreement.

To ensure that it will not re-disclose or share the FAFSA Filing Status
information obtained from the Commission in personally identifiable form
other than (1) to the FAFSA applicant and to the FAFSA applicant’s
parents if the applicant is under age 18, to the applicant if the applicant is
age 18 or older or enrolled in a post-secondary institution, or to any other
party with the consent of the FAFSA applicant or the consent of the
FAFSA applicant’s parents if the FAFSA applicant is under the age of 18,
or (2) if required to do so by law and if such use is consistent with all

®

409 2



applicable privacy laws, including the privacy provisions of HEA and
FERPA,;

o |t will advise all Authorized Personnel who have access to the data of the
confidential nature of the data, the safeguards required to protect the
data, and criminal sanctions for noncompliance under applicable Federal,
state, or local laws.

The Commission agrees:

o It will protect the integrity of the ISIR data and, if applicable, FAFSA Filing
Status Information from unauthorized access, use or re-disclosure;

o [t will take all steps necessary to safeguard the confidentiality of the data
received;

e |t will restrict access to the data provided or created under this Agreement
to only those Authorized Personnel who need the data to perform their
official duties in connection with the uses of the data authorized in this
Agreement;

o |t will advise all Authorized Personnel who have access to the data of the
confidential nature of the data, the safeguards required to protect the
data, and criminal sanctions for noncompliance under applicable Federal,
state, or local laws;

¢ |t will develop, implement, maintain and use reasonable and appropriate
administrative, technical and physical security measures to preserve the
confidentiality, integrity, and availability of all data electronically
maintained or transmitted pursuant to this Agreement;

o [t will process the data provided or created under this Agreement under
the immediate supervision and control of Authorized Personnel in a
manner that will protect the confidentiality of the data, so that
unauthorized persons cannot retrieve any data by computer, remote
terminal, or other Data shared shall not be used for any purpose other
than those described in this Agreement.

DEFINITIONS- for purposes of this Agreement, the following definitions apply:

1.

Authorized Personnel - Employees of an LEA, secondary school, or Designated Entity
who require access to the FAFSA Filing Status Information to determine the completion
status of a student’s Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) and facilitate
providing assistance to such students in completing the FAFSA, including both paid and
non-paid staff and authorized agents such as contractors, subcontractors, volunteers, or
other parties to whom the LEA, secondary school, or Designated Entity has outsourced
any of its services or functions. All Authorized Personnel must be under the direct control
of the LEAs, secondary schools, or Designated Entity with respect to the use and
maintenance of FAFSA Filing Status Information.

Designated Entity - A public or non-profit entity that has an Established Relationship
with the student that the U.S. Secretary of Education has designated as eligible to
receive FAFSA Filing Status Information from an Agency.

Established Relationship - A relationship between a student FAFSA applicant and an
LEA, secondary school, or Designated Entity. In the case of an LEA, an Established
Relationship exists where the student FAFSA applicant is enrolled in a secondary school
under the legal authority of the LEA or the LEA otherwise is providing services to the
FAFSA applicant. In the case of a secondary school, an Established Relationship exists
where the student FAFSA applicant is enrolled in the secondary school itself or the
secondary school otherwise is providing services to the FAFSA applicant. In the case of
a Designated Entity, an Established Relationship exists when the student FAFSA

410 3



applicant is enrolled in or has registered with or is receiving services from the
Designated Entity in order for the Designated Entity to assist the student in pursuit of
postsecondary education.

FAFSA - The Free Application for Federal Student Aid form, authorized by HEA section
483, which is the U.S. Department of Education’s common application for determining
the need and eligibility of a student for Federal student aid.

FAFSA Filing Status Information - Information from an ISIR that the Commission may
disclose to LEAs, secondary schools, and Designated Entities on the completion status
of a student’'s FAFSA. FAFSA Filing Status Information includes: Student’s first name;
Student’s last name; Student’s date of birth; Student’s ZIP Code; FAFSA submitted date
(the date the FAFSA was submitted to the U.S. Department of Education); FAFSA
processed date (the date the U.S. Department of Education processed the FAFSA); a
Selected for Verification flag; and a FAFSA completion flag, as determined by the
Commission (e.g., FAFSA not submitted, FAFSA complete, or FAFSA incomplete).
ISIR - The Institutional Student Information Record (ISIR) is the output document
resulting from the submission of a FAFSA to the U.S. Department of Education and
includes the data received, system generated data results and FAFSA Filing Status
Information.

LEA - A Local Educational Agency is a public board of education or other public
authority legally constituted within a State for either administrative control of or direction
of, or to perform service functions for, public elementary or secondary schools in a city,
county, township, school district, or other political subdivision of a State; or such
combination of school districts or counties a State recognizes as an administrative
agency for its public elementary and secondary schools; or any other public institution or
agency that has administrative control and direction of a public elementary or secondary
school.

Participating Entity - A Local Educational Agency (LEA), secondary school, or
Designated Entity.

Secondary School - A day or residential school that provides secondary education as
determined under State law. In the absence of State law, the Secretary may determine,
with respect o that State, whether the term secondary school applies.

The parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by their duly authorized
representatives as of the date of the signature below.

Participating Entity Arizona Commission for

Postsecondary Education

By: By:
(Signature) (Signature)
Name: Name: April L. Osborn
(Print) (Print)
Title: Title: Executive Director
Date: Date:

411 4



ADDENDUM OF MANDATORY CONTRACT PROVISIONS FOR ARIZONA
STATE AGENCIES

Notwithstanding any provision of the Data Sharing Agreement (“the Agreement”) to the contrary,
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT (“the Participating Entity”) agrees to abide the following
terms and provisions that are required for contracts with the ARIZONA COMMISSION FOR
POSTSECONDARY EDUCATION (“the Commission”), an agency of the State of Arizona:

1. Notwithstanding any provision of the Agreement to the contrary, the Commission is not
authorized to indemnify the Participating Entity.

2. Every payment obligation of the Commission under this Agreement is conditioned upon
the availability of funds appropriated and allocated for the payment of such obligation. If
funds are not appropriated, allocated and available or if the appropriation is changed by
the legislature resulting in funds no longer being available for the continuance of this
Agreement, this Agreement may be terminated by the Commission or any other agency
of the State of Arizona at the end of the period for which funds are available. No liability
shall accrue to the Commission or any other agency of the State of Arizona in the event
this provision is exercised, and neither the Commission nor any other agency of the
State of Arizona shall be obligated or liable for any future payments or for any damages
as a result of termination under this paragraph.

3. Pursuant to A.R.S. §§ 35-214 and 35-215, the Participating Entity shall retain all records
relating to this Agreement for a period of five years after completion of the Agreement.
All records shall be subject to inspection and audit by the State of Arizona at reasonable
times. Upon request, the Participating Entity shall produce the original of any or all such
records at the offices of the Commission.

4. The requirements of AR.S. § 38-511 apply to this Agreement. The Commission may
cancel this Agreement, without penalty or further obligation, if any person significantly
involved in initiating, negotiating, securing, drafting or creating this Agreement on behalf
of the Commission is, at any time while this Agreement or any extension is in effect, an
employee, agent or consultant of Participating Entity with respect to the subject matter of
this Agreement.

5. The Participating Entity shall comply with Executive Order 2009-9, which mandates that
all persons, regardless of race, color, religion, sex, age, or national origin shall have
equal access to employment opportunities, and all other applicable state and Federal
employment laws, rules, and regulations, including the Americans with Disabilities Act.
The Participating Entity shall take affirmative action to ensure that applicants for
employment and employees are not discriminated against due to race, creed, color,
religion, sex, national origin or disability.

6. Compliance requirements for A.R.S. § 41-4401—immigration laws and E-Verify
requirement.

a. The Participating Entity warrants compliance with all Federal immigration laws
and regulations relating to employees and warrants its compliance with Section
A.R.S. § 23-214, Subsection A. (That subsection reads in part: “After
December 31, 2007, every employer, after hiring an employee, shall verify the
employment eligibility of the employee through the e-verify program.”)

b. A breach of a warranty regarding compliance with immigration laws and
regulations shall be deemed a material breach of the contract and the

412 5



Participating Entity may be subject to penalties up to and including termination
of the Agreement.

c. The Commission retains the legal right to inspect the papers of any employee
who works on the Agreement to ensure that the Participating Entity or
subcontractor is complying with the warranty under paragraph 6(a).

7. Participating Entity assigns to the Commission any claim for overcharges resulting from
antitrust violations to the extent that such violations concern materials or services
supplied by third parties to Participating Entity toward fulfillment of this Agreement.

This Agreement shall be construed in accordance the laws of the State of Arizona.

9. As needed, the parties to this Agreement agree to resolve all disputes arising out of or
relating to this Agreement through arbitration, after exhausting applicable administrative
review, to the extent required by A.R.S. § 12-1518 except as may be required by other
applicable statutes.

413



ACTION

Item 10D.

YUEB]

- TRUST

EE



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board item # ’DD
FROM: Daniel Streeter, Superintendent Reading
DATE: June 13, 2017 Discuss
SUBJECT: Appointment of Board Member to Yavapai Unified Action X

Employee Benefit Trust (YUEBT)
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

A Board member from each organization, Humboldt Unified and Prescott Unified School Districts,
serves as a trustee for the Yavapai Unified Employee Benefit Trust.

Board member Paul Leon served in this capacity until his resignation from the HUSD Governing
Board.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board appoint a board member as the district's trustee to
YUEBT.

Sample Motion:

| move to appoint to serve as the Humboldt Unified School
District trustee fo Yavapai Unified Employee Benefit Trust beginning on June 14, 2017.

TS

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Questions should be directed to: Daniel Streeter, 759-4000

415



PERSONNEL
ltem 11A.

Executive Director
Special Services



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # “ A
FROM: Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent Reading
DATE: June 13, 2017 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval of the hiring of the Executive Director for Special Action X

Education Services for the 2017-18 school year
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA

The committee to select the Executive Director for Special Education Services is pleased to present our
recommendation for the 2017-2018 School Year. The committee was comprised of the following
members of the Humboldt Unified School District:

HUSD Superintendent: Daniel Streeter

HUSD Director of Educational Services: Cole Young

HUSD Speech Language Therapist: Jeff Torp

HUSD Teacher: Rachel Pfiel

HUSD Teacher: Sharon Stevenson

HUSD Psychologist: Christine Harris

HUSD Principal: Joanne Bindell, Mountain View Elementary School
HUSD Administrator: Jim Bogner, Assistant Superintendent - Operations

The Selection Committee reviewed five completed applications, selecting two candidates to proceed to
the interview phase. One of these candidates was selected as finalist to be brought forward for a final
interview with Board President, Mr. Rich Adler, and Superintendent Streeter. It is with great pleasure
that Superintendent Streeter, Mr. Adler, and the Selection Committee present Patty Bitsilly to the
Governing Board for consideration as the Executive Director for Special Services for the 2017-18 school
year.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the selection as presented.

Sample Motion

I move to approve the hiring of the Patty Bitsilly as the 2017-2018 Executive Director for Special
Education Services on a one year contract.

Approved for fransmittal to the Governing Board:

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Mr. Daniel Streeter, 759-5007

417



PERSONNEL
ltem 11B.

Executive Director
Federal Programs



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board tem # H E)
FROM: Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent Reading
DATE: June 13, 2017 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval of the hiring of the Executive Director for Federal Action X
Programs and School Improvement for the 2017-18 school
year Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA

The commitiee to select the Executive Director for Federal Programs and School Improvement is
pleased to present our recommendation for the 2017-2018 school year. The committee was comprised
of the following members of the Humboldt Unified School District:

HUSD Superintendent: Daniel Streeter

HUSD Director Finance: Cynthia Windham

HUSD Classified Staff: Stacy Marcus

HUSD CTE Teacher: Dave Capka

HUSD Title | Teacher: Tammy Turner

HUSD Principal: Aimee Fleming, Lake Valley Elementary School

HUSD Administrator: Jim Bogner, Assistant Superintendent - Operations

The Selection Commiitee reviewed six completed applications, selecting three candidates to proceed to
the interview phase. One of these candidates was selected as finalist to be brought forward for a final
interview with Board Member Paul Ruwald and Superintendent Streeter. It is with great pleasure that
the Mr. Streeter, Mr. Ruwald, and the Selection Committee present Robert Bueche to the Governing
Board for consideration as the Executive Director for Federal Programs and School Improvement for the
2017-18 school year.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the selection as presented.

Sample Motion

| move to approve the hiring of Robert Bueche as the 2017-2018 Executive Director for Federal
Programs and School Improvement on a one year contract.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: | O
Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Mr. Daniel Streeter, 759-5007

419



PERSONNEL
ltem 11C.

Resignation
(Tickner)



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board tem # | \ C

FROM: Jim Bogner, Assistant Superintendent-Operations Reading

DATE: June 13, 2017 Discuss

SUBJECT: Resignation of Joeli Tickner Action X
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA

Ms. Tickner was hired as Instructional Specialist at Glassford Hill Middle School and signed a contract
for the 2017-18 school year on April 13, 2017. On May 30, 2017, Ms. Tickner informed her Principal and
submitted a letter of resignation.

Sample Motion

| move the Governing Board reject the resignation of Joeli Tickner, Instructional Specialist at Glassford
Hill Middle School, and assess a recruitment fee of $1,000.

Approved for transmittal fo the Governing Board:(—é -fﬁ:gk'\\

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed fo: Jim Bogner, 759-4006

421



